TORRANCE COUNTY

CoMMISSION MEETING
August 28, 2019
9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCC)
Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Kevin McCall, District 1
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Wayne Johnson, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 28TH, 2019 @9:00 AM

1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

3. Changes to the Agenda

4. PROCLAMATIONS

5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

6. BOARD ANDCOMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve the August 14,2019 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.
10. ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
11. ADOPTION OFRESOLUTION

A. MANAGER: Approval for adopting the FY2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan (ICIP), Resolution No. 2019- .

12. APPROVALS

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda August 28,2019

13.

14.

1S.

16.

Torrance County

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve budgeting of funds for the Heritage Center from
PILT. (Commissioner Sanchez)

B. MANAGER: Motion to authorize the County Manager to negotiate and execute
agreement with Torrance County and Gallagher Benefit Services Inc. for broker services.

C. EMERGENCY MANAGER: Approval of Emergency Management Performance
Grant (EMPQG).

D. PURCHASING: Approval of RFP Award TC-FY20-01 Southern Torrance
County Economic DevelopmentPlan.

1. Contract Approval with Sites Southwest, LLC.

E. PLANNING & Zoning: PUBLIC HEARING, Vacation of Plat Val Verde Estates
Subdivision.

F. FINANCE: Budget Increase Resolution 2019- .

DISCUSSION

A. FINANCE: Approval ofthe FY20 Budget.

B. COMMISSION: Land Grant Advisory Board. (Commissioner Sanchez)
EXECUTIVE SESSION

Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
September 11,2019

Signing of Official Documents

Page 2



























DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 14,2019

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: WAYNE JOHNSON-COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
BELINDA GARLAND-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
LINDA JARAMILLO-CLERK
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the August 14", 2019 Commission Meeting to order at 9:04 A.M.

2.) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION
Pledge of Allegiance lead by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by Nick Sedillo

3.) Changes to the Agenda

There were no changes made to the Agenda

4.) PROCLAMATIONS

There were no Proclamations presented.

5.) CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

No Certificates or Awards were presented.

6.) BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
No appointments were made.

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
a.) Linda Jaramillo, Torrance County Clerk, states that she would like to give some

information about the local election that is coming up in November. Ms. Jaramillo recently
mailed out 9,643 flyers to the voters of Torrance County with the help of the Manager’s office

Page | 1



and the ladies in her office. The flyers give information about the VCC’s (Voter Convenience
Centers), Polling Places, Early Voting, and it also gives a time line on the local election. It
shows candidate filing day which is August 27%, 2019 from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm in the office of
the County Clerk. The offices that will be running are the Town of Mountainair, the Town of
Estancia, Moriarty-Edgewood School District, Estancia School District, Mountainair School
District, Vaughn School District, and the Corona School District. Vaughn and Corona School
districts are not in our county but with how the district lines are situated there are a few voters
from Torrance County that vote in those school districts. Others offices that will be running are
the following Soil & Water Conservation Districts: East Torrance Soil & Water Conservation
District, Claunch-Pinto Soil & Water Conservation District, Edgewood Soil & Water
Conservation District, and the Carrizozo Soil & Water Conservation District, which have a
small amount of voters in Torrance County.

Ms. Jaramillo states that all of this information can be found on her website. With the help of
Nick Sedillo she was able to get all the information posted on the website. The information
also gives the voters, and those interested, the positions that are up for election in each of the
contests.

Ms. Jaramillo states that she has printed candidate guides available in her office and the
candidate guide is also available on her website by clicking a link that will take you to the
guide and the candidacy form from the Secretary of States Office. Ms. Jaramillo states that the
office has received a lot of calls concerning the flyer. The flyer has brought a lot of attention to
the upcoming local election as well as other upcoming elections.

A member of the audience addresses Ms. Jaramillo that he is a resident of Torrance County and
a voter and he did not receive the flyer in his mailbox. Ms. Jaramillo states that so far about
100 of the letters have been returned for insufficient address. She is having the ladies send out
letters with a registration form to update the address if need be. It is a possibility that his was
returned and he is welcome to go to the office to check up on that so that we have the correct
information in the system.

b.) Marci Wallin states that she would like to thank everyone for all of their support with the
fair this year. Ms. Wallin thanks Wayne Johnson for all of his help in getting everything
organized this year. Thank you to Belinda Garland for her help with the sale and getting things
moving. Thanks to the Commission for all of their support. Also, a big thank you to Nick
Sedillo for completing major repairs in a timely manner. Thank you to Noah Sedillo for getting
all of the PO’s done. Thank you to the Road Department for mowing and trimming trees, the
grounds looked amazing. Thank you to Tracy Sedillo with her help in getting the credit card
machine running and to her staff who came and helped with the sale. Thank you to Chief Gary
for him and his staff’s presence at the fair. There were a couple of injuries but they were able
to get the people stitched up and on their way. This year’s fair was a great experience and the
fair board could not have done it without everyone’s help, Thank You to everyone involved.

Wayne Johnson thanks Ms. Wallin and the fairboard for their quick reaction to a potential bad
situation. They were quick to get it under control before it escalated.

Page |2



Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Wallin how many participants were involved between
animals and/or exhibits and thanks her for her hard work.

Marci Wallin states that they had about 40 pigs, 30 lambs & goats, and 15 Steers. The indoor
exhibits were limited to 3 per person due to space limitations. Ms. Wallin states that she does
not have the exact numbers on these yet.

Commissioner McCall would also like to thank Ms. Wallin and the fairboard and the rest of
the county staff for all of their work.

Marci Wallin states that it was a really good fair. The board may be small but they all work
well together. No one needs to be told what to do, they just jump right in and get things done.
The fairboard families are also a very big help, so thank you to them as well.

Commissioner Sanchez also thanks Ms. Wallin for her hard work.

c.) Albert Beckwith states that this is his 4™ attempt at trying to get things done for his
continued harassment. He feels that he is being retaliated against for reporting a crime against
some kids. There was a recent attempted break in at his home, but his dog was left inside so
they were not able to get in. Speed limit signs were placed on the road, but the speeding past
his house continues. He has presented photographs of the cars speeding, but was told that all
they are is pictures of the vehicles and doesn’t prove that the individuals were speeding.

Mr. Beckwith states that since nothing is getting done at this level he has filed a citizen’s
complaint with the Attorney General’s office. Since nothing is being done at this level maybe
the Attorney General can get something done.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.) COMMISSION: Motion to approve the July 24™ 2019 Torrance County Board of County
Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the July 24% 2019
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Chairman Schwebach seconds the
motion. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
A.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall make a motion to approve the consent agenda,

approval of payables. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Nothing was presented for this item

Page |3



11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
A.) ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. CAP-5-20(472), Resolution No. 2019-43

Leonard Lujan states that these were approved and submitted back in March but were sent
back to us so that we could make changes. We had to take out some roads and change some
numbers so that they would match the amount of money that was being given to the Road
Department. We need to get these approved and signed so that they can be re-submitted.

Commissioner McCall asks how the money received differs from the amount received last
year.

Leonard Lujan states that for this project we are down about $200,000.00 from what we
received last year. The reason we had more money last year was because there was money that
wasn’t used and they asked if Torrance County wanted the money and we said yes. The money
for this year is what we normally receive.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes motion to approve Resolution No. 2019-
43, updated contract for Project No. CAP-5-20(472). Commission McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B.) ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. SP-5-20(186), Resolution No. 2019-44

Leonard Lujan states that this is the same issue as the previous resolution and we are down
about $80,000.00 down from the money we received last year. We are asking for the
Commission’s approval and signatures so that we can resubmit.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes motion to approve Resolution No. 2019-
44, updated contract for Project No. SP-5-20(186), Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.
No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

C.) ROAD: Updated Contract, Project No. SB-7803(105)20, Resolution N0.2019-45

Leonard Lujan states that this is the same issue as the previous resolution and we are down
about $60,000.00 down from the money we received last year. We are asking for the
Commission’s approval and signatures so that we can resubmit.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes motion to approve Resolution No. 2019-
44, updated contract for Project No. SB-7803(105)20. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

D.) TREASURER: Torrance County Investment Policy, Resolution No. 2019-46

Tracy Sedillo states that she has a revised copy with some changes that were requested by the
county attorney. Ms. Sedillo hands out the revised copy.

Page | 4



John Butrick states that he would be happy to go over the changes if the Commission wishes
him to do so.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like for Mr. Butrick to go over the changes that
were made.

John Butrick states that most of the changes on the first 3 pages were clarifications to the
language and the only major change was on page 4. Mr. Butrick states that he was asked by the
County Treasurer to make sure that the bank collateral statement matched with the statute and
it does match. The major change was made on the approved bank collateral section. A lot of
language was taken out of this section because there was talk about credit unions, banks,
savings and loans, and some of it applied to others. They wanted the language to be as broadly
construed as possible and removed that language, and made references to the statute.

Tracy Sedillo states that the other major change that was made was to the structure of the
investment committee. This request was made by County Manager Wayne Johnson.

Wayne Johnson states that they took off one of the Commissioners from the investment
committee and the reason behind that is because the Commission serves as the Board of
Finance and that would allow one of the Commissioners to have 2 votes on the same issue and
it is not the best way to operate. We brought in another member of the public in place of the
Commission. The Board of Finance approves all of the policies that come from the Investment
Committee.

Tracy Sedillo states that they also changed the appointment of the committee members to
coincide with the fiscal year. There will now be 2 public members and no alternate. If this
policy is approved today the two members will be appointed at the next Commission meeting.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if there are any other county boards that are not appointed by the
Commission.

Wayne Johnson states that he is not sure, there may be, but he would have to look that up.
Generally speaking the Commissioners will do the appointing. The only restrictions that come
into pay is if you are appointing a member to another entity there would be specific
requirements.

Tracy Sedillo states that in the event we get to a point where we are going to do long term
investments and expand the portfolio past the state Treasurer’s office, which we are currently
utilizing, that proposal will come before the board of finance for approval. Ms. Sedillo will not
do anything that the Commission is not comfortable with.

Wayne Johnson states that there is a general policy in place regarding appointments of board
members. If there is not a specific requirement by that board when it comes to the
appointments then the Commissioners will chose based on district.

Commissioner Sanchez states that his question was in reference to page 3 where it reads “The
County Treasurer shall chose the public members with the advice and consent of the Board of

Page |5



Finance on an annual basis. Most every board is appointed by the Commission. How does this
pay out logistically speaking where the Treasurer chooses the public members with the advice
of the Commission. What is the process?

Wayne Johnson states that it has to do with the 2 differently elected offices and their given
authority. What the Commission has is the ability to concur with the actions of the Treasurer,
but the Commission does not have the authority to instruct the Treasurer to initiate a
transaction, that is directly the authority of the Treasurer. This board appointment mirrors that
concept.

Tracy Sedillo states that she currently has 2 individuals that are willing to serve as members.
One has been a member of the committee and the other was the alternate. She would like to
keep these members on since it is already past the fiscal year and she would like to keep the
continuity of the board. There has not been any progress with long term investments because of
the housing of the inmates. The money has to remain liquid until we figure out how this plays
out. As we move forward we can advertise for the position. It is very hard to find people to sit
on this committee because it is not an exciting board and it hard to find someone with a
knowledge of investments. If the Commission would like to change the language of board
appointments Ms. Sedillo states that she is ok with that.

Wayne Johnson states this board does not have any authority to spend the money, they are
advising and making suggestions, the final say rests upon the Commission. The Commission
spends the money not the Treasurer or the Board.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution 2019-46
the Torrance County Investment Policy. John Butrick states that another change that was
made that he failed to mention, is on page 2 under the Cash Management section. The second
sentence states that the County Treasurer must be notified of any capital expenditures in excess
of $20,000.00. Originally it stated that the Treasurer must be notified of any large
expenditures. We merely clarified the language. Tracy Sedillo states that there is great
communication between the Finance Department and the Treasurer’s Office before checks are
issued to make sure everything is correct and we have adequate funds. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.MOTION CARRIED.

E.) MANAGER: Torrance County Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures,
Resolution No. 2019-47

Cheryl Allen states that from the past meeting she was instructed to make some changes to the
policy. The Commissioners packets contain the policy with those changes. Ms. Allen goes over
the changes that were made. The first is on page 2 line #25, we had to move the definition of
Board of County Commissioners as board down on the bottom because a couple of sentences
were removed from section 1 and we had to place a definition in this area. On page S lines 21-
30 there were a few changes made. Ms. Allen reads the changes, document hereto attached. On
page 6 we added 2 additional items to the list of records that the Grant Coordinator will
maintain. Those will include miscellaneous documents including presentations to the board and
the grant application review and approval forms.

Page | 6



In section 2 lines 4-31 this entire section has been re-written. Ms. Allen reads from section 2
the Grant Award Process, document hereto attached. Those were the only changes and Ms.
Allen would like to ask for the Commission’s approval, guidance, or any changes they wish to
make.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve Resolution No,
2019-47 Torrance County Grant Program Management Policies and Procedures. Chairman
Schwebach seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED.

12.) APPROVALS

A.) MANAGER: Approval of Contract between Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical
Services, (RPHCA)

Cheryl Allen states that the County has a grant called RPHCA or Rural Primary Healthcare
Act. This is to provide primary healthcare services and underserved areas of New Mexico. The
work is contracted to Presbyterian Medical Services to run the services out of the Mountainair
Clinic. The contract that is included in the packet has the changes that were within the current
FY2020 MOA between Torrance County and the Department of health. This is a standard
contract that is done every year.

Wayne Johnson states only 1 signature line is on the contract. Mr. Johns requests that the
Commission make the motion to allow the County Manager to enter into this agreement.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve to allow the County
Manager to enter into the contract between Torrance County and Presbyterian Medical
Services (RPHCA). Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

B.) FIRE: Discussion and approval to apply for a lease cancellation of our Certificate of
Public Convenience and Necessity with Superior Ambulance.

Lester Gary states that he is coming before the Commission to request to move forward to go
to the PRC to get the certificate of need back to Torrance County. There has been a lot of
growth in the County and the fire department has been working on getting all of their EMS
vehicles up to speed. Mr. Gary explains to the Commission the certificate of need and why it
will be good to bring it back to the county.

Mr. Gary states that he has had to submit that application for re-issuance of the certificate of
need, because through the motor transportation rules they have to be renewed every 3 years,
and it expired yesterday. Mr. Gary and Mr. Johnson got all of the paperwork together and sent
it off to the PRC for re-issuance to keep it current.

Wayne Johnson states he would like to bring two points to the Commission. Under the current
contract with Superior Ambulance, for their providing 2 different response units for Torrance
County, requires us to allow them to have the first opportunity to transport. If it is an emergent

Page | 7



situation to risk of life and limb, the county can transport, or work out a transfer point along the
route. If Superior is not available, with this certificate, we will be able to transport and bill for
the service.

Commissioner McCall asks if the current PRC number is with Superior Ambulance, and if we
take back that Certificate of Need, what will happen to superior.

Lester Gary replies, yes, Superior Ambulance has our PRC number. Mr. Gary states that
Superior has their own PRC number and statewide certificate. They can operate under that
certificate. Once the county gets the certificate back, the county will have the authority to
authorize any other agency to operate in the county, and they will continue to allow Superior
Ambulance to operate in the county.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve to move forward and
go to the PRC to get back the Certificate of Need for Torrance County. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

13.) DISCUSSION
A.) MANAGER: PUBLIC HEARING for Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP)

Cheryl Allen states that she included in the packets spreadsheets of the current ICIP list and
then submitted proposed projects to be included on the ICIP list for Torrance County and the 3
senior centers. Ms. Allen has prepared a PowerPoint presentation for the hearing. The items
that have been removed from the list are the Punta de Agua Multipurpose Center, Manzano
Community Center, Road Department Equipment-Reclaimer, and the Pictometry Software.
The senior center requests have been removed from the list as a whole and were told they must
submit and ICIP request for each center separately. The reason for this is because their requests
often get buried and end up at the bottom of the list when combined as 1 request.

Other items that were recommended for deletion are the upgrade to the county computer
software as it is not allowable. It is not infrastructure. The county jail will be removed as
CoreCivic has been re-opened.

Ms. Allen states that the projects listed on the PowerPoint slide will be open for discussion and
we can decided to remove them from the list or keep them. We will be going through each item
one by one. There is no particular order this is just how they were listed on the spreadsheet.

The order that we will be discussing items will be the senior centers, water system projects,
Planning & Zoning Projects, Road Department Projects, Sheriff Department, Fire Department,
Animal Shelter project, County Infrastructure, and additional projects. This section will be
open to anyone that would like to place additional projects on the list.

Angie Coburn and Lisa Lujan with Presbyterian Medical Services, states that she would like
to thank the Commission for approving the RPHCA contract. The contract helps support
provider salaries. They appreciate the continued support and cooperation from the county.

Page | 8



Ms. Coburn states the Ms. Lujan is the new administrator for the senior program. Rick
Gonzales retired and few months back and Lisa was recently hired on as the new administrator.
Ms. Lujan is still in her transition phase from the clinic to the senior program.

Ms. Coburn states that for each of the centers they requested new vehicles. All of the vehicles
that are in current use have over 150,000 miles on them. About 200 miles a day are put on the
vehicles. The vehicles get beat down very quickly. The senior program is currently down to 3
vehicles as one vehicle was totaled in an accident on highway 41. They requested that the
vehicles be equipped with hot boxes. Those will help to main the temperatures of the meals
better than the not bags that are currently in use. The request was made for 2021 and 2024,
They found that 3 years is the lifespan for the vehicles.

For the Estancia Center, which is the newest center built in 2002, we requested to plan, design
and construct renovations. The building needs interior painting, the parking lot needs to be
repaved, there are some issues with the drainage, and put in some refrigerated air units. Ms.
Coburn has provided a preliminary budget for the next few years and added additional funds to
cover repairs as they arise and you can see the vehicles that were added to the budget for 2021
& 2024

Next up is the Moriarty senior center. It is the biggest and the oldest center. The request for this
center is to purchase land, plan, design, construct, and furnish a new center. The current
building is in need of too many repairs. They are looking at a 4,000 to 4,500 square foot
building, parking area, commercial kitchen, a dining area, and other equipment. Ms. Coburn
would like to see this project high on the priority list. Having a new center in Moriarty would
be great and give us the chance to get in more activities for the seniors. If they were to build a
new center it would be ideal to purchase a new piece of land. If they were to use the current
area they would have to shut down services. If they build on new land they can continue
services at the current center until the new one is completed.

For the Mountainair senior center a request for renovations and a vehicle. An addition to the
center was done about 7 years ago that added a new dining area and new commercial kitchen.
The old part of the center is what needs renovating. There are some leak issues in the front area
that is a slip hazard for the seniors. It is cosmetic and safety issues and also replacing
equipment as it wears out.

Ms. Coburn appreciates that they separated the centers as they do tend to get buried at the
bottom of the list. The aging network is working to bring the senior program back together
because they help with a lot of these requests. Unless you have a legislature on board to present
these, that may have been another reason they projects were buried.

Commissioner McCall asks about the passenger van that is currently in use.

Angie Coburn states that there was capital outlay money allocated for the van. A van was
going to be purchased last year, but DFA did not allow them to purchase it because it had
15,000 miles on it. When they were denied the van they wrote a proposal to see if the program
could use the money to purchase the 3 delivery vehicles. Ms. Coburn states that they were
recently given the option to apply for emergency funding and they have written up a proposal

Page | 9



for that funding and the vehicles were mentioned in that proposal. They have money to replace
the vehicle and that is the next step. They were trying to use the money the best way possible.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Coburn if the funding will cover the 3 vehicles being
requested.

Angie Coburn replies, she does not know. The request was submitted on July 26" and no time
frame was given as to when and if they will approve the request. Along with the vehicles they
also added a dishwasher for the Mountainair center in the request. They wanted to have
requests in both areas just to be safe. They will be able to move forward because they do have
the capital outlay funding for the passenger van. The van the program has now is a handicap
accessible van, it is not utilized very often, and the program would rather go with a 15
passenger van so that they have more room.

Belinda Garland states that they are holding off with the actual purchase of the van until we
know if we are going to receive the emergency funding. If the program gets money for the
home meal deliveries then they can move forward with purchasing the van. It is Ms. Garlands
understanding that the home delivery vehicles are in worse shape that the passenger van.

Angie Coburn states that the van may only be a 2002, but it is not used very often, and the
miles on it are all highway miles from taking the seniors to and from doctor appointments. This
van does not have the wear and tear like the meal delivery vehicles.

Belinda Garland states that they can invest some funding and pull the van over and get the
home delivery vehicles first if need be. Ms. Garland is waiting to hear about the emergency
funding before she does anything. She is pretty positive that they may qualify to receive some
funding because she spoke with Barbara from Aging & Long Term a few months back. If they
are able to get some of the home delivery vehicles with the emergency funding, they can be
moved down on the ICIP list and move other projects up.

Cheryl Allen states that the next item up is the Duran Water System Improvements.

Belinda Garland states that a couple of years ago she did a tour of Duran’s water system,
because the Mayor for the City of Vaughn is very concerned about the water system. Vaughn
supplies water to the Village of Duran. Vaughn pumps water from west of Encino all the way
to Vaughn. There is a transfer pump on the east side of Encino that pumps either straight on to
Vaughn or turns and pumps south into Duran. Across from that area all the way into Duran is a
pipeline. This pipeline began as a 6 inch cast iron pipeline. At some point some parts of the
pipeline have been choked down to a 2 inch PVC pipe and it is not holding the pressure.

Cheryl Allen makes reference to the PowerPoint slide that shows where the pump station is
located and where the pipeline runs. PowerPoint presentation hereto attached.

Belinda Garland states that the 2 storage tanks, that the water gets pumped into, sit on a steep
hillside NW of Duran. The water from those tanks gets pumped directly to the Village of
Duran. There is no holding tank in Duran. That is a huge concern to Ms. Garland when she
went to look at the area. There is a small ranch road that leads to the tanks. If for any reason the

Page | 10




Village of Duran was to run out of water, water tankers would need to drive up this road to
supply water, and in the dead of winter it would not be easy for the tankers to get through this
road. The road is approximately 2 miles long.

Ms. Garland along with Steve Guetschow thought about devising a plan that the water from the
2 tanks be pumped into a holding tank in Duran in case of an emergency, but it cannot be done
at this time. The pipeline isn’t splitting cross way, it is splitting long ways down the pipes
because it isn’t holding the pressure. Vaughn is currently maintaining this, but Ms. Garland is
very concerned about this for the citizens of Duran. There are 40 households in Duran, and if
this water systems fails dramatically at any point the town will not have any water. Ms.
Garland was advised of another problem from Leonard Lujan. The water line does not run
straight, it zig zags along fence lines and county roads.

Chairman Schwebach asks how many miles of pipeline is in this area.

Belinda Garland replies, she thinks it is about 10 miles long. Steve Guetschow got a quote at
one point on how much it would cost to replace that pipeline, and it would cost about
$8,000,000.00. Ms. Garland reminds the Commission that this is not the county’s water
system, it is Vaughn’s water system. Vaughn’s funds are very limited. Ms. Garland has had
Mr. Guetschow do some research to see if there is some way the county could assist Vaughn
with replacing the pipeline, or as Commissioners, set up an independent water system for
Duran. The problem with an independent water system is that the holding tanks need to be
tested often, we have to bill, and maintain the water.

Commissioner Sanchez asks if we have any understanding of what it would cost to build an
independent water systems.

Belinda Garland replies that she doesn’t know. A new well would have to be drilled, and she
doesn’t know what that would cost.

Commissioner McCall asks what is magical about this water that it is being pumped 10 miles.
Is there water in Duran, where we can look into drilling a well? Can we create a system
without all the pipelines and tanks? Chairman Schwebach also has these same questions.

Belinda Garland states that when she went to Duran she spoke with Nazim Hindi. He told Ms.
Garland that Duran did have their own well at one point. The well no longer works as they
think it may have caved in and they can’t get water out of it anymore.

Chairman Schwebach comments as he understands it Duran has a water system that gets
water to the houses and they are tapping into Vaughn for the water.

Belinda Garland states that the problem that she sees, even though she is not a water engineer,
is that there are no holding tanks in the Village of Duran to pump water into and disperse to the
town. It comes from the two tanks from the top of the hill on Singleton Ranch.

Page | 11



Chairman Schwebach states that the two tanks are up on the hill to keep pressure on the line,
the pipeline is failing, and he is not sure that you can drill for water at that location. What is the
status of the pipeline between the tanks and the town?

Belinda Garland states that she thinks it is about 2 to 3 miles long.

Wayne Johnson states that what Chairman Schwebach is asking what the condition is for the
pipeline and not the length. We are talking about the transmission lines from Vaughn no the
supply lines for the town.

Belinda Garland states that she does not know the condition of the lines from the tanks to the
town. The whole water system belongs to Vaughn. Ms. Garland states that this is a major
project and the residents are in Torrance County and she feels that they are the county’s
responsibility. We may not need to act immediately but this is something that the Commission
needs to be aware of and concerned about.

Commissioner Sanchez states that from his view, it would be far less costly to revitalize their
water system. Another major hurdle that the county faces is their lack of an organizational
structure. The town doesn’t have a mayor, a council, or a form of income. They are reluctant
because of their lack of an organizational structure. They have no way to build, they are not a
public entity. They would have to revitalize the whole town. When they visited Duran they had
some concerns about them being able to manage the system.

Wayne Johnson states that it would be possible, and we need to talk to Vaughn about this, to
determine that the best course of action would be to drill a well and provide the supply of water
from Duran as opposed to bringing in water from Vaughn. It may be possible that Vaughn
would agree to operate the system even if it is not from their well. This may actually benefit
them as they would not be taking Vaughn’s wet water and sending it to Duran. Mr. Johnson
states that they have not talked to the Mayor of Vaughn, but he thinks that Vaughn would not
be opposed to operating the system if the County provided the money, found a well, and
provided infrastructure to supply the tanks.

Mr. Johnson is not sure if they would need a tank in town. In short term it would be to stabilize
their water system to make sure that it is sustainable. In the long term it would possibly require
another reservoir in town, but it is Mr. Johnson’s understanding that it would need to be a
tower reservoir. It is not an insignificant cost, and you still need to gravity feed the town.

Belinda Garland states that the tank being shown is a smaller tank and the fire trucks use this
to fill the tanker. This tank does not disperse water to the town of Duran.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the cost of $8,000,000.00 would be high and actually
drilling a well, do some piping, and supplying water to about 10-15 homes would possibly be
more like $500,000.00.

Belinda Garland states that there is pressure on the line, the water comes all the way from
Negra.

Page | 12



Chairman Schwebach states that it would be interesting to see when the decision was made to
come in from Vaughn and the reasoning behind that. 10 miles of pipeline seems a lot of line for
40 residents. You start looking at other areas in the county and they are drilling wells
individually to supply households of 4. Is there no water? What is the reasoning?

Belinda Garland states that she thinks this was put in place about 8 years ago. The mayor of
Vaughn looked for agreements and written understandings of how the water should systems
should work and he was not able to find anything. This is a consideration from the ICIP list and
would like some direction from the Commission on how to go about this. Do we do more
research, and then add it to next year’s list? The state likes shovel ready projects. This is
something that we need to have some plan and direction on how to handle it.

Chairman Schwebach states that Duran is not organized in the sense that they can issue their
own ICIP therefore that is the reason for the county being involved.

Wayne Johnson states that he would like to inform the Commission, on the project and the
next project of the presentation, that the items on our ICIP should be county projects overall. It
is up to the Commission how they want to proceed. Duran falls into this category because they
are in an unincorporated area of the county and have no other source of revenue. Whether or
not we like the fact that we are dealing with 40 county residents who would normally be on a
septic and well, doesn’t matter, they are where they are. We would probably not be able to
convert them to a well and septic because they are already have a water system in place.

Mr. Johnson states that EMWT, which everyone here supports and the Commission signed a
letter of support, would be the owner of this project. The Commission would just show their
support. There may be other ways to support this.

Chairman Schwebach states that is the direction he wants to go. We will be discussing
EMWT. He foresees this issue with Duran being the start of many. Whether it’s the Village of
Duran or the El Rancho Grande subdivision, we need to be able to supply water to our
residents. It is time that we start looking to see if the county should be the one supplying the
water, and do we start our own water authority? He is inclined to say no when we already have
EMWT ready to move forward with this. This is an entity that could develop a water systems,
could do the billing, and could give them what they need without hurting Vaughn or hindering
somebody else. This county is in need of that type of entity.

Wayne Johnson states that another alternative, in the short term, would be to drill a well and
get water to the reservoirs, through a lift station or something next to the reservoirs. With this
you would have a system that is operational and independent. It would not matter who ran it,
we could approach EMWT and see if they are interested in running the system, and it would
make it isolated at that point. EMWT has the expertise to do so.

Belinda Garland states that if they are going to drill a well, they would have to see where they
could obtain the water and purchase the property. From her understanding the original well was
on private property owned by the Hindi family.

Chairman Schwebach asks if the city or residents have any property available.

Page | 13



Belinda Garland states that some research would have to be done on that if the Commission
wishes to go that route. Commissioner McCall and Chairman Schwebach agree that would be
the best way to go.

Chairman Schwebach states that the planning should be more than $5,000.00 you need to
give yourself some wiggle room. We are looking at a much larger picture than just patching the
pipeline.

Cheryl Allen states that next up is the Estancia Valley Regional Water System.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is the one that requested this be on the list. The county is
part of EMWT and has supported them. In light of understanding the ICIP projects he thinks
this is something that is appropriate for the county to label as an ICIP. Chairman Schwebach’s
intention was to send a message to our legislatures that this is something the county supports
and approves of. Ultimately EMWT is the owner and the one requesting the ICIP. Therefore it
can be removed from the list.

Cheryl Allen states that the next project is the Mescalero Dam Project. Ms. Allen was asked
by Mr. Guetschow to present this since he was not able to attend the meeting. The Mescalero
Dam was constructed for the Indian Hills subdivision to create lake front property in that area.
The Office of the State Engineer has been examining this project. The dam started out as a
small dam of 5 feet tall with dirt fill to create a reservoir to collect water for livestock. Buster
Keaton back in the early 60’s received a permit in order to increase the height of the dam. Ms.
Allen shows the pictures on the PowerPoint presentation (hereto attached).

The dam is currently designated for recreational use. Since the dam has been in place it has
never held a substantial amount of water. The transfer waste station sits at the base of the dam.
They want to get this dam off the OSE spectrum and protect downstream properties from any
potential flood problems. Some of the problems now is that there is an overflow pipe that is
blocked and needs to be corrected. We have been looking at taking the dam down to its
original height. In the front of the dam is a trench used as an additional form of water
collection. The OSE wants that filled in, so if we take the dam down to its original height, we
can use the fill from that to fill the trench. It will still maintain its safety status that protects the
residents downstream. The OSE has looked at this as well as outside engineers. This is the best
way to go about improving this.

In order to complete the process, drone-mounted survey equipment will be used to survey the
contours that are upstream to make sure everything is safe to make the changes we want. We
will also need to determine the peak storm discharge rates upstream and at the dam. They will
be looking at the annual averages as well as the 500 to 1000 year storm events. They will also
take into consideration if there was deforestation due to a forest fire, if this dam was lowered to
its original height. This would reduce the capacity to 2.2 acre feet and no material would have
to be brought in as we can fill in the trench with the material that was removed. We would also
repair and install any new drain tubes that are required. In large storm events it would allow
water to flow below the dam in a controlled fashion. The survey and engineer would be used to
collect data, plan the development, and post construction certifications. Construction services
would be provided by the county road department.

Page | 14



Ms. Allen refers to a study done by Mississippi, and is based off land contours only. The OSE
looked at this and based off the study it can be used for the data for potential hazards
downstream. The OSE was not satisfied with the numbers on the study done for upstream and
that is the reason we would have to hire the engineer and surveyor for the analysis upstream.

The proposed budget is based off of 2018 budgets. Budget project hereto attached. Total for the
project would be $25,800.00

Belinda Garland states that the reason we need to mitigate this dam is because we are not in
compliance with the OSE. If we don’t mitigate it, the county will have to maintain it. This was
the reason they had gone with a plan to mitigate it, because if we get the mitigation complete
then we will be done with it. Ms. Garland states that she and Mr. Guetschow went to the
Edgewood Soil & Water board to work with them to see if there was some grant funding
available to take care of this. Ms. Garland thought the water board would assist with this
because it is a safety issue, but they have not been able to find any type of assistance to
complete this project and that is why it is being placed on the ICIP list.

Chairman Schwebach states it is his understanding that the dam was built, it is too big, we
have not been maintaining it, and it is now a hazard. If it fails it allows too much to flow down,
so if we make a smaller dam it won’t do as much damage, is that correct?

Belinda Garland states that it was built for that subdivision and the gentleman who was trying
to create the subdivision, turned the dam over to Torrance County. He walked away from it and
it became our liability at that point. We are not in compliance with the OSE so if we don’t
mitigate it we will have to maintain it as a dam.

Cheryl Allen states that they are doing basic maintenance such as rodent control and removal
of brush on the dam which is costing the county money.

Belinda Garland states that the dam is in a U shape and the transfer station sits right at the
base of the dam. This needs to be done correctly because further down there is a house that sits
right in the middle of the draw.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like more research done as to who paid for all this
to begin with and allowed it to get to this point.

Nick Sedillo states that he may be way off base, but the subdivision is still there, this is part of
the Indian Hills subdivision. Back in the 60’s when this was platted, that portion was platted
and deeded to the county, and the county accepted it. We would have to check with the Clerk’s
office to see if that is the case. It has happened in the past where a person has passed away and
in their will that have deeded a piece of property to the county and then we come to find out we
have a piece of property and we aren’t aware right away.

Cheryl Allen states that it was in 2006 when Torrance County took over control of the dam.

Chairman Schwebach states that the county now owns property that is a liability.

Page | 15



Martin Lucero states that when he was the Emergency Manager, he was working with Mr.
Guetschow on this project. There is a Hazard Mitigation Grant that the county can apply for.
Those types of grants can be phased. Part of the issue is that they have to be shovel ready
project. Phase I would be design and engineering and phase IT would be the mitigation process.
You can apply through the Department of Homeland Security for the Hazard Mitigation Grant.
The opportunities to apply for these grants come up in October.

Belinda Garland asks Mr. Lucero if the grant will pay for the cost of the engineer.

Martin Lucero replies, yes, it will cover the cost of the engineer. If you apply to phase the
project and they approve the project to be done in phases, then yes it will all be covered. At the
end of the project you have to prove that the project is sustainable for at least 30 years or more.
That is why it is necessary to hire an engineer.

Cheryl Allen states that the next item is a request that was left over from last year’s ICIP.
There was a property that is off of Marc road that they wanted fenced in. The reason they
wanted it fenced in is to prevent and deter illegal dumping. There has been talk about putting a
park on that piece of property, and other than that Ms. Allen has no other information on this
property.

Belinda Garland states that this piece of property does belong to the county. They are wanting
this fenced in because people are going onto the property doing illegal dumping and the kids
are going in and riding their bikes and motorcycles in there. So Planning & Zoning requested it
be placed on the ICIP list for possible funding.

Nick Sedillo states that the property is in McIntosh on Irving road. It is vacant land and was
donated to the county. It is a flat piece of land.

Cheryl Allen states that the next items on the list will all be presented by Leonard Lujan.
Leonard Lujan states that he is looking into purchasing a double steel roller for the

department patching and chip seal projects. This machine is better for these type of projects as
it doesn’t leave tire marks behind.

Mr. Lujan states that the next request is for improvements to McNabb road. This request was
on last year’s ICIP List. The request is to pave from Highway 41 all the way to Lexco Rd. This
road is highly traveled with about 800 to 1,000 cars per day that drive on it. This road would be
a good connecting road to go around Moriarty if we had to. They are adding this item to the
RTipper as well to see if they can come up with the funding from a different source. They are
asking for $1,000,000.00 for this project.

Chairman Schwebach states that the road department is not the one that does these projects,
they contract out, is that correct?

Leonard Lujan replies, yes, that is correct. They department does not have the equipment to
do this type of project so that have to contract out the project.

Page | 16



The next request is the Estancia Loop/By-Pass. Mr. Lujan states that he placed this on the list
as a chip seal project, but also putting in base course and culverts, fixing all the drainage, and
making it 24 foot wide. The route would be on 41, go up along Alan Ayers and will come out
onto Highway 55. This is something we need to look at. Estancia doesn’t have a bypass road. If
something was to happen in the middle of town it would be difficult for someone to get around
it.

Wayne Johnson states that Alan Ayers is high on the priority list for the Town of Estancia to
get the road paved up to the jail. Would this be something that the county could partner with
the Town of Estancia to help cover the cost?

Leonard Lujan states that the jail road goes east and the other is west but it is something that
can be looked into.

Cheryl Allen states that one of the things she was looking at, if the county works with
Estancia, is the Federal Build Grant that we could possible do a joint application to combine
the projects. One of the reasons for the loop road is Estancia has a lot of parades and when the
road is blocked off there is a lot of heavy trucks and other traffic that use Walker street to get
around. This loop would give the traffic another option to use to go around as opposed to the
residential area.

The reason Metzger Road was not chosen is because it doesn’t go all the way through 542. If
we chose to expand the loop in the future we can use Spangler road since it does go up to 542.

Nathan Dial, Mayor for the Town of Estancia, states that he thinks that they would have to
partner up with the county because part of the road is city and the other part is county. Mayor
Dial states that he has received complaints about pot holes on the road. He states that he will
reach out to the Governor and see if she will release funding that is available for municipalities.
Mayor Dial also agrees in using Spangler Rd because the residents on Metzger Rd and Peacock
will fight this loop road. When the Semi’s drive down Walker you can see the road buckle
from the weight and using the school road is not possible because it is a safety issue.

The town would be onboard with supporting this and would like to see the road fixed all the
way from the prison to Spangler Rd.

Wayne Johnson asks Mayor Dial if the Town of Estancia is planning on putting this project
on their ICIP list.

Nathan Dial replies, yes, and this will be a map project because it is connecting 2 highways,
and since it is going through county and city, this helps when submitting the proposal. As far as
it being it on the ICIP list he will consider it since it is a major issue. Mr. Johnson recommends
to Mayor Dial that he place this on their ICIP list. Mayor Dial states that they are having a
public hearing on Monday evening to discuss the ICIP and this item will be discussed.

Cheryl Allen explains the breakdown of the budget if the Commission would want to do the
project in phases.

Page | 17



Leonard Lujan states that the next request is for Riley Road improvements. It is 6 miles in
length and runs from Highway 55 to Highway 542. We have put a lot of money into this road,
it has been chip sealed and reclaimed, and then re-chip sealed. We put speed limit signs and
weight limit signs, and they keep getting removed. We need to look at finally getting this road
paved. It is a highly traveled road used to get to 337 to head into Albuquerque. We cannot keep
heavy trucks off the road, no matter what we do they continue to drive on it.

This will be a good project to push because it does connect two state highways. Some people
may say that there are not many homes on this road to push for this project, but we don’t go by
the amount of homes we go by the amount of traffic the road gets.

Mr. Lujan states that this will be a full overlay of 3-4 inches. He has contacted a few
contractors and the cost given is a rough estimate.

Chairman Schwebach asks if this overlay of 3-4 inches is designed to handle an 80,000
pound vehicle.

Leonard Lujan replies, yes. His next request is for a new road yard/shop with land purchase.
We need to start looking into getting the road department out of Estancia. All of the equipment
has to be brought back to town to be worked on and the rigs are also parked here. There is a
piece of property off of Riley Rd and Highway 55. It is big piece of property, but aside from
putting the Road Department out there you could put something else out there.

This piece of land would put us closer to the mountain towns where most of the work is done
during the winter months. They would be closer to their stock piles and would still be able to
cover all the county as well as we can here in town. It’s time we look at getting the road
department out of town and maybe let the Sheriff’s Department have the yard here to store
their stuff.

Chairman Schwebach asks Mr. Lujan what makes this property so unique.

Leonard Lujan states that the property has its own water rights and we can drill our own well
and not have to haul in water from other areas. The area is kind of the center part of the county.
Riley Rd is highly used by the Road Department because the pit they get material from is near
Mountainair. During the winter time most of the work time is spent in the mountain areas,
having us located there would make things easier.

Another reason it would be good to get this property is because the county would be able to
relocate the Transfer Station that is in Tajique to this area and it would be easier for the people
to get to. Purchasing the property would benefit more than just the Road Department.

Belinda Garland states that the county is currently under an agreement with Tajique for the
transfer station, but once that two years is up we have to move out. This would provide a site
for that, it would be owned by the county, and we would never have to move again. Another
thing that may be a good idea, especially for the southern part of the county, would be to place
a fire & EMS station there. Right at the intersection of Riley Rd there is easy access to the
Ewing area and the mountain communities. You can also go west about a mile and turn north

Page | 18




on 337 to residents in that area, and come back east to the Town of Estancia and the Village of
Willard. There is a house there but it is just storage it is not habitable.

There is water rights so it would not only supply the Road Department but also the fire station.
Ms. Garland states that they did some preliminary research on the water rights and they are
grandfathered in.

Chairman Schwebach asks if they are sure there is water there.

Belinda Garland replies that it has not been proven.

Chairman Schwebach states that this doesn’t put the picture together until Riley Rd is taken
care of. In regards to the loop road and Riley Road, is it possible to talk to the DOT and see if
the roads can be turned into a state highway? Essential we are trying to accommodate the
state’s highways for our residents and safety.

Leonard Lujan states, that is exactly what we are trying to do. He thinks the state would not
agree on taking on another road. They are trying to give the county some roads. Mr. Lujan
states that the DOT asked him to take over the Ewing road about 5 years ago. In his opinion it
would be a waste of time to ask them to take over the road.

Wayne Johnson states that essentially the money is coming from the state. The maintenance
would fall on us but we are asking the legislature to fund this.

Leonard Lujan states that McNabb and Riley Road need to get done. He thinks that the state
is going to look at Riley Road connecting 55 & 542 and not McNabb road connecting Lexco
and 41. We need to really look at getting the road department out of this area.

Commissioner McCall asks if it is possible to purchase less than the 320 acres. He doesn’t
think they need such a large amount of land. Chairman Schwebach also agrees that they don’t
need so much land.

Belinda Garland states that they would need to talk to the land owner/relator. They may be
open to negotiations. This is a lot of land but can provide for other activities as well. For
instance, the transfer station at one point had recycling dumpsters sitting outside of the station
area, and those were taken away. It takes a large area for the people to drive in and allow for all
the dumpsters. This is a long futuristic view, which would not happen immediately. We would
first need to look into purchasing the land. The list price is at $424,000.00, Ms. Allen just
rounded up the price.

Chris Tyrolt, Torrance County Deputy Sheriff, states this is the Sheriff’s Department request
is for new 4x4 patrol vehicles. As everyone is aware, the department is in dire need of new
vehicles. A majority of the vehicles have 160,000-170,000 miles on them. One of the recent
repairs on an old Crown Victoria, just to get it running again, was a JB Weld to the oil pan.

Page | 19



We need 4x4 in this area because of the roads out here, especially in the winter time. The
Tahoe’s are reliable and make excellent patrol vehicles. They are good for what they do every
day.

Cheryl Allen states that the department’s request is for 2 Tahoe’s and 1 Silverado. This year
the Sheriff’s department has been approved to purchase some vehicles and they are currently
putting together a grant application with the US Department of Agriculture. They will provide
15% funding for those.

Chairman Schwebach states that he hears over and over again that they say never to place
vehicles on the ICIP list, what makes this so different? Has this been approved in the past?

Belinda Garland states that 2 years ago the county tried to get into the state budget to
purchase vehicles and help pay for transport to Santa Fe and that was taken out of HB 281.
This past legislative session, Senator White, was kind enough to give the county $90,000.00 to
purchase some vehicles for this year. We are working on contracts with DFA and other types
of funding. Typically the state does not like to fund vehicles because the vehicles are worn out
before the bonds are paid off. Governor Martinez did not like to fund vehicles, but Governor
Lujan-Grisham may have a different view seeing as she did approve the $90,000.00.

Wayne Johnson states that the difference from last year to this year is how it is funded. It is
not funded though bonds, it is funded by surplus money from oil and gas. It is worth putting
this on the ICIP list. As a matter of policy, if you are borrowing dollars to pay for this, and
your floating bonds, the vehicles are not going to last as long as you are paying for the bond,
and this was why Governor Martinez was opposed. This is smart to not use bonds to purchase
the vehicles because they will be dead before it’s paid off.

Lester Gary states that there are several requests from the Fire Department. The first request is
for furnishings and equipment. Some of the fire stations are old and dilapidated. They will be
upgrading the outside of the departments. They have some roll over money from the Fire
Protection Fund and this will allow them to replace equipment in the interior of each
department. Mr. Gary states that they are also looking into purchasing additional AED’s. They
have purchased a total of 10 AED’s by approval from the State Fire Marshall. They need to
purchase the news ones because the AED’s have a life expectancy of about 5 years whether
they are used or not.

They also need to purchase Self-Contained Breathing apparatuses. The bottles have a life
expectancy of about 15 years, and the bottles we have are at that mark. There is some new
testing that can be done to extend the life another 15 years. These are on the list for 2022.

They are looking at, Emergency Services Infrastructure, to plan, design, and furnish facilities
to house an emergency medical responder in the Southern part of the county. They have
partnered with the purchase of the 300 plus acres the county is looking at to build a facility in
that area.

Page | 20



The fire department would like to build a joint county building that would allow other
departments to use the building. It could house road, sheriffs, and fire departments. He has
looked at other counties and they have made joint stations.

They are looking at the water system upgrade for the fire stations. Mr. Gary spoke with Chief
Crabb, who is the fire chief in that area. The original Duran water system was originally owned
by the Duran Water Association. The well did collapse, and 4 years ago they did dig a new
well. The wells in the area are at the depth of about 700-800 feet. County does own property in
Duran, it is where the fire station sits. They can look into assisting the county with putting in a
water system there.

They are also looking at water system in the sweet water hills for substation 5. They want to do
it within the next year and upgrade those systems. The water storage tanks also need replacing
at some of the stations. The water tank that is out at dispatch is starting to leak and wear out.
They are looking at putting in tanks to help lower the ISO, in the District 2 area in Indian Hills.
There are not holding tanks there, it would benefit the district and residents by storing water
there. In many areas the department has to depend private water systems. Indian Hills has a
water system and it is does have hydrants, but the county doesn’t own that system.

Mr. Gary states that is 2022 they are looking into purchasing a new type 4 wildland interface
apparatus. The fire vehicles that are used in Bernalillo County do not work well out here. We
need a vehicle that can handle the rough roads. They currently have these type of vehicles at
District 2 & 5. They don’t have as much water as the traditional fire trucks, they carry about
750 gallons. With them not holding as much water and being 4x4, they are much easier to
operate.

Wayne Johnson asks the Commission if they can table this hearing until the presenters from
Mesalands Community College do their presentation. We can come back to the hearing after.
There will need to be a motion to stop the hearing.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to pause the public hearing and
return to the regular meeting. Chairman Schwebach seconds the motion. No discussion, all
Commissioners in Favor. MOTION CARRIED

C.) MANAGER: Discuss the Mesalands Training Trailer

Mayor Ted Hart from the City of Moriarty, would like to give a brief history on this subject.
Mayor Hart states that they began talk about this about a year ago to try and keep the younger
generation in the county. They looked at Mesalands College for technical training so the kids
could come right out of high school and get into the career fields. With all the wind fields
coming in they looked at training for the wind farms. Mesalands College has one of the best
training classes for Wind Energy. On May 22" the City of Moriarty and Moriarty School
district entered into an agreement with Mesalands College to provide these trainings in the
school for these kids.

Page | 21



Tom Morris, Director of Academic Initiatives and Student Success with Mesalands
Community College, states New Mexico is ranked 3™ in the nation for wind energy. Torrance
County plays a big part in that ranking.

Mesalands College will provide training for county adult residents to be able to obtain their
WET Occupational Certificate. The cost will be $700.00 per student and classes will be both
online and at Mesalands College. Mr. Morris gives information from his PowerPoint
presentation. Presentation hereto attached.

Teresa Salazar, Superintendent with MESD, and advocate for all learners in Torrance County.
Ms. Salazar states that MESD is going to be the worker bee to make sure that they can offer
these classes to MESD, Estancia Schools, and Mountainair Schools. Ms. Salazar will be having
a meeting with the Superintendents of the other school districts to see if she can get their
support as well on this. The county students will have first priority, if we cannot get all of the
seats filled for the classes, then the surrounding counties will be offered the opportunity to sign
up for classes. A majority of the classes will be online and available to anyone. They will also
be working on timing, scheduling, and transportation to Tucumcari. MESD will be supporting
the academic & paperwork side of things. Mesalands will also provide insurance for those
students 16 and up when they participate in the climbing class as long as they have a current
athletic physical. MESD will also be housing and storing equipment, and providing locked
security for the equipment.

Tom Morris states that the goal will be to being this program in January 2020. There will be a
total of 6 classes as well as class WET 250. The only class the students will need to attend in
person is the WET 140 which is to teach the climbing and safety for the 300 ft. turbines.

Commissioner McCall asks if this is just for high school students or adults as well.

Chairman Schwebach asks at what age the students will be able to take these classes.

Tom Morris states that from this point on they will be talking about high school students as
well as adults and the age they can begin is 16.

Mr. Morris states that the proposal is that Torrance County and Mesalands will each provide
$100K for the trailer and required supplies and equipment to teach the courses at Moriarty
High School. Moriarty High School will be required to house the trailer and equipment.
Branding would have to be done by an MOU with Torrance County, the school district, and
Mesalands Community College.

Dr. John Groesbeck, President of Mesalands Community College, gives a brief description of
what type of equipment will be housed in the trailer. List hereto attached. Dr. Groesbeck
speaks on what is involved in creating a wind farm. Torrance County, as far as the economic
impact goes, in short as well as long term, is quite significant.

What they are proposing is to get enough individuals trained to work on the turbines. It takes
approximately 15 people per turbine, but with the newer ones each turbine would require 8-12

Page | 22



individuals. This job requires each person to be intelligent as well as physically able. Dr.
Groesbeck explains how each turbine operates and what is required.

Broadly they are thinking long term for careers in Torrance County. They are glad to be here
and be involved to get the program moving. Dr. Groesbeck goes on to explain how this training
is transferable knowledge.

The reason they are asking the county to participate in the program is to assist with acquisition,
help split the cost because the equipment if very expensive, and the trailer to keep the training
mobile. Dr. Groesbeck thanks the Commission for allowing him to come and discuss this
request.

Teresa Salazar would also like to mention that the high school students would need to
purchase steel toed boots. That would be the only cost to the high school students, as tuition
and books will be paid for by dual credit. EVEDA is also looking into a scholarship program
for the adults.

Commissioner McCall asks what the timing is on this, are we wanting to move forward with
this by the next school year?

Dr. John Groesbeck states that the computer equipment has already been purchased and they
are looking to start the dual enrollment in January of 2020.

Commissioner McCall states that a concern of his is, is in the years to come, how will this
trailer & software hold up to the industry standards?

Dr. John Groesbeck states that there is a 10 year cycle for the technological items, the trailer
itself can be just a good trailer with a ramp. The trailer is used to store the equipment and
allows for easy movement to the next site. It’s not the trailer that costs it’s the stuff inside the
trailer that is costly.

Chairman Schwebach asks if there is any idea on the number of individuals that are interested
in this program. Do you foresee, once the program begins, the classes being full?

Teresa Salazar states that it may take a couple of semesters to fill up the classes. The sooner
we get the information out the better chance there is of filling up the classes, with the potential
to add more spaces should the need arise. Right now they are anticipating about 20 students per
semester. We all need to work together so that we aren’t doubling up the work load. We want o
be the model county of how you can work together and get things done.

Tom Morris states that Mesalands recently had 3 students from Estancia High School graduate
in the associates program.

Commissioner McCall states that if a student starts this program their sophomore year, how
much more schooling will be required once the student graduates.

Page | 23



Tom Morris states the student can work right out of high school at an entry level position. The
student will graduate with their high school diploma and their occupational certificate from the
college.

Commissioner Sanchez asks who will own the trailer.

Teresa Salazar states that Mesalands will own the trailer.

Dr. John Groesbeck states that Torrance County will have first priority with the classes, but if
another county is requesting training and its available the trailer can be moved to that location.

There is some discussion between Dr. Groesbeck and Commissioner Sanchez in regards to the
trailer and who will supply it and own it. The request is at $100,000.00 and that is negotiable
and may be able to cost share if the other entities are willing to opt in.

Teresa Salazar states that on behalf of MESD they do not have that kind of money so they
would be able to help with in-kind assistance such as facilities, heating and cooling,
technology, and transportation of students, to name a few.

Commissioner Sanchez states that there is a tremendous amount of opportunity to strengthen
our network as an educational community. This would be worthwhile to approach our partners
to give them the opportunity to contribute in some way to this. It would build buy in for the
project and build awareness, and come January 2020 we may have maximum participation.

Dr. John Groesbeck states that he agrees with this in concept, but how this would work as far
as the contribution shares and how an inter-local agreement may have to be made. It would
take some work.

Chairman Schwebach states that the county can be the central point and then the county can
facilitate the remainder so that Mesalands is dealing with just one individual. This is something
that he and the other Commissioners are very interested in and this will be discussed at a future
meeting once all of the details get worked out. DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

A.) MANAGER: PUBLIC HEARING for Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP)

Chairman Schwebach states that we will now reconvene and enter the public hearing.

Cindi Sullivan states that she does not need to explain the reasons as to why you can’t house
dogs and cats in the same area. The state board keeps changing rules and implementing new
standards. One issue is that facilities do not have enough room to house the large amounts of
puppies and Kkittens they receive during the summer months. They are going to start
implementing that cats and dogs must be housed separately.

At the old place where they were housed they had a volunteer come in and put a wall between
the cats and dogs, it didn’t help with noise, but they did the best with what they had. They
moved to the building at dispatch and again there was no room to house cats. The cats are
housed in a small break room at the shelter that is no longer being used as a break room.. There

Page | 24



are a lot of wires in that room, but they can be torn out because in will affect other wiring in
the building.

The shelter put in two cat tiers in that small break room, but also a refrigerator and microwave
are in there for the employee’s lunches. There is also a sink in there that doesn’t work. The
plumbing in the building froze up years ago and flooded the building before they moved in and
never repaired. One requirement is that there needs to be running water where the cats are
housed.

When the foyer project began, the shelter lost the entire front wall. She had two desks there for
the animal control officers, but with the missing wall she had to move them into the break
room. The cats were moved to another area. Ms. Sullivan explains the cat tiers. They can only
house 2 cats or a mama cat with kittens that can’t climb. They get lots of calls to get cats and
end up taking them from other entities.

Ms. Sullivan states that they have an isolation area for dogs that come in that are sick, and the
cats are currently in that area. There is no room to put these cats. They currently have 2 cats.
She is requesting for a simple room to house the cats that has running water and an isolation
area, and cooling and heating.

Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Sullivan how many cats she will be able to house with this
proposed plan. Is the $64,000.00 for 4 cats or 40 cats?

Cindi Sullivan states that she doesn’t know where this figure came from. They had a
contractor come in to look at doing some work on the back kennels and may have given a
number at that time, but she has not gotten quotes for this.

Ms. Sullivan states that they want to build on the property where the radio station is located.
The first hurdle would be the purchase the land. This is the only place where they can build the
room. They have been working on this project for many years to be able to move forward.

Nick Sedillo is requesting that security fencing be built at the Sheriff’s Department, mainly in
the back area when they are bringing in the inmates for court. There is no security and that
could lead to a potential escape. Another concern is the dispatch center. Mr. Sedillo is looking
into Homeland Security for the dispatch center, sheriff, fire admin, and the county building.
Mr. Sedillo shows PowerPoint slides of the proposed fencing. (PowerPoint hereto attached)

Wayne Johnson states that they would also like to include a secure area for the judges. They
have had some issues in the past.

Nick Sedillo states that the security fencing for the judge has always been on the radar but it
always seems to get pushed to the back. The request did include security fencing for the
judges, but if you are familiar with the area, and where the fencing would be located, it would
block the driveway to the health clinic and you cannot deny them access. The location for the
fencing would have to be worked out so that way access to the clinic stays open.

Page | 25



Wayne Johnson states that there is opportunity there to provide 2 sections. There would be 2
gates. Come in one gate and it closes behind them and the exit through another gate. We need
to look at increasing the budget a little and work on getting security for the judges.

Nick Sedillo states that he received quote several years ago for a 6 ft. simple fence for the
county offices to have a secured area for the county fleet, and it came in at about $10,000.00.
He raised it to $58,000.00 to allow for mechanical operations and a keypad.

Commissioner McCall asks about the area where the pond is at and where the property line is
at, and if a road can be placed there to access the areas.

Nick Sedillo states that there is a retention pond in the area to the north of the building, and
when the Planning & Zoning Director returns he will get with him to find out exactly where the
property line is.

There is also a problem with the dispatch center and where the fence should be placed. There
was a gas meter that was moved because it was in the way and Ms. Sullivan is currently
working on getting the telephone riser put in another location. Security fencing will be a
challenge.

Mr. Sedillo states that the Animal Shelter has been a band aid since day one. He does not
understand why we have not built a new Animal Shelter Complex.

Cindi Sullivan states that she wanted this spot because it was easier for people to find them, it
wasn’t the perfect place it was the perfect location. There is no parking nor space, and an ADA
ramp is required and that will take up some of the parking space.

Nick Sedillo states that this has been on the list for a very long time and the number he put on
the request is just an estimate.

Mr. Sedillo states that the next request is for improvements for the county fairground. This year
there was a lot of problems that needed to be fixed. There was a list of 17 items that needed
repairs and they knocked out the most important ones.

Marci Wallin states that Nick covered some of the issues that needed taken care of. One that
was not mentioned was an electrical pole that was knocked out by lightening. That was the first
thing that needed to be fixed in order to be able to run the fair, and it went on from there. Ms.
Wallin explains some of the other repairs that are needed at the fairgrounds.

There is a barn that is so hot no one is able to stay in it. We house coyote furs and 4-Wheelers
in there because it is too hot for anything else. It needs insulation, coolers, and doors. There is
just a multitude of rundown buildings.

Nick Sedillo states that another eyesore is need for County Admin building repairs. Mr. Sedillo
states that he received a work order from the extension office to install 4 new electrical outlets
in that office. The electrician was here for 4 hours trying to get them installed. They are
working with the road department and have worked with 2 contractors to come out and give us

Page | 26



a quote on repairing the parking lot. That is the biggest obstacle, getting contractors to come
out to give us quotes. They don’t want to drive out here from Albuquerque if the job isn’t
going to be worth it.

Going back to the electrical issue, we keep adding outlets and you have so many items
connected to the outlets, it is amazing that the building doesn’t explode when the switches are
turned back on.

The heating and cooling in this building is failing as well. They have had contractors come out
to look at the system and they will not do any repairs. They will put a Band-Aid on it, but they
will not guarantee the work.

M. Sedillo states that new county Government offices was discussed back on September 30%,
2009. Former County Commission Venessa Chavez Gutierrez worked hard during her tenure to
try and get this process started. The county was able to purchase a 20 acre parcel east of Alan
Ayers road. It was a great catch because all the infrastructure is there, water, electricity, gas,
and internet. We have the property just no building. We got an architect on board, donated his
time and talked to all the departments and let us know how many square feet we would need,
and it came to about $300.00 per square foot. If you combine that price with the current
building square footage, we are looking at about $7,000,000.00 for a new building. Mr. Sedillo
states that we would keep this building and use it as storage.

Chairman Schwebach asks if we might be able to look at a smaller building, since this
building is offices and storage. Did the committee ever discuss that option?

Nick Sedillo states that the committee died out and nothing was ever discussed again.

Wayne Johnson states that we are bursting at the seams as it is with this building. The idea
that we can stay with the same size building would be in error. We may want to say we use it
as part administration and the other as storage, but if we go with a whole new building, there
would be no reason for us to continue to using this one. There can also be problems in building
a brand new building. There is a county building in another county that is still not being used
because the building is not finished. The cost was way more than what they originally
requested. We need to be careful with the money & planning we put towards this so that it lasts
for a very long time after it’s built.

Nick Sedillo states that when they spoke with the departments they were very conservative
with their needs for each office. They didn’t get crazy they kept it simple and stuck with just
what they needed. They did all ask for storage space because the retention for records these
days is astronomical. This request has been on the ICIP since 2009. We did acquire the land
and also were able to accommodate room so that the road department could be placed there as
well.

Cheryl Allen states that the next request is for Solar Panels at the Emergency Services
building. This would supply power at dispatch, and if there was ever a power outage they
would be able to continue full operations. This could potentially serve as a primary system but
would mainly be an alternate source should they lose power.

Page | 27



Ms. Allen states that this completes the regular requests. The next portion is for any additional
projects. If there is anyone that has requests they can do so at this time.

Linda Jaramillo states that she met with a gentleman from Cott Systems, a records
management and restoration company. Ms. Jaramillo states that she did have a presenter but he
had to leave because he had other appointments. He did leave Ms. Jaramillo with some figures
on what it would take to preserve the history of Torrance County. The records that are in the
vault are from 1910 forward. From about June 1910 and back there are no records because the
court house burned down destroying all those records. Ms. Jaramillo and this gentleman were
going through the books in the vault, and she currently has 12 books that are in very bad shape.
There are 6 books that she would like to repair before she leave office. She may be able to
restore 3 with her budget.

Each book would have to leave the county for 2 weeks. They will be re-binding the books, put
all of the pages in sleeves to protect them, and then they will digitize the images so that there is
a backup should anything happen. It is about $1,500 to restore one book. We have 6 books that
need to be restored and it would cost approximately $9,000.00 to restore them. There are other
books that would only need a partial restoration and those books would cost $500.00 each.

Ms. Jaramillo is requesting that this be placed on the ICIP list. There are 94 books that need
restoration. Some aren’t as bad as others, but the ones that are falling apart really do need
repairs. It would cost about 41,000.00 to $50,000.00 to do a complete restoration of the books.

Ms. Jaramillo apologizes to the Commission for not having a presentation and not discussing
this with Ms. Allen. She is busy with elections and didn’t have the time to create a

presentation.

Wayne Johnson asks Ms. Jaramillo to give the cost on this again.

Linda Jaramillo states that she has 6 books that will require a full restoration at $1,500.00 per
book for a total of $9,000.00 (this price may change depending on the severity of the book and
how long the repair may take), and 6 of the books only require a partial restoration at $500.00
per book for a total of $3,000.00. The other 94 books would be a total cost of about
$41,000.00-$50,000.00.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he received a request from the Torreon Domestic Water
Association. This for $175,000.00 and they are requesting that the county act as fiscal agent.
They are also interested in being their own fiscal agent. They are researching to see what their
status of a definition of an entity is. They requested that the project be put on the county’s ICIP
list in lieu of the fact they anticipate the need for a fiscal agent for the project.

The request is for 5 projects. They want to drill new well that would pump 50 gallons per
minute, a bathroom upgrade at the building and an upgrade to the HVAC, renovations to the
commercial kitchen, and a re-stucco of the building.

The drilling of the ne well would be about $50,000.00 of the request. This is the top priority
for them

Page | 28



Wayne Johnson states that these types of projects, that are requesting the county be the fiscal
agent, are the ones he is trying to stay away from. If they are requesting fiscal agency, he
would like to bring it to the Commission in resolution form to become the fiscal agent. This
does have a fiscal impact on the county. He is trying to avoid EMWT type projects on the ICIP
and projects that involve other entities that the county will not own or operate in the long run.
It will lead to some confusion. If they have an intent to own it then they should develop their
own ICIP list.

Commissioner Sanchez states that is their intention, but because the well is of such urgency
that there request is that it be considered to be placed on the county list. There may not be
enough time to accomplish their end of things.

The project is very similar to the Duran issue. They are in an un-incorporated area of the
county, they are our direct constituents, and they are folks that the county represents.
Commissioner Sanchez would like for the Commission to consider the project. Whether or not
the county would like to be the fiscal agent, is something that needs to be discussed prior to
them being placed on the county’s ICIP list. The project is a modest request from a financial
stand point. This is something that the county could easily accomplish at the state legislature.

Commissioner Sanchez’s next request is for the Estancia Valley Heritage Center Complex. He
would like to request some measure of funding for that project. There are various questions
that need answered in regards to this project. Commissioner Sanchez is very eager to proceed
with the recommendation of the Commission to form a Committee. The Manager is diligently
working on assigning someone from the county to participate on this. He is not aware of where
we will be in January but his intention is to be somewhere. Commissioner Sanchez is
requesting the entire amount of $3.13 million. Regardless of where we are at this amount can
be adjusted.

If we are able to get this funded as well as the fairgrounds we can get a lot done. The
fairgrounds is something we tried to push last year but could not get the funds, we received
funds for planning, but these funds were vetoed. His intension is to provide the fairgrounds
request with a level of documentation that would increase the likelihood of its funding this time
around. By extension this project could benefit as well.

Wayne Johnson stats that he has been approaching this from the standpoint of rolling the
infrastructure and the needs of the fair into the heritage center project. He may be wrong in
doing so, but it seems like a common sense way to move forward with this. If we are going to
build a $3 million dollar structure on the fairgrounds or anywhere, you need substantial
infrastructure to be in place. The fairgrounds need substantial infrastructure. We need to deal
with the land issue, and this is currently being worked on. There is no way to separate one form
the other. How do we move forward with two competing boards? There is no good way to go
about this. It would be ideal to leverage the existing fairboard. One thing on the agenda is to
restructure the fairboard, they have asked for part of this, we have an MOU that was not
necessary. They were created by the Commission, we basically have an MOU with ourselves.
There is work that needs to be done on the fairboard.

Page | 29



Mr. Johnson would prefer, in his opinion, proceeding in making a fairboard that would help us
accomplish the task of the committee.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is hearing, instead of having a fairboard, we should have
a management committee and also operates the fairboard, is that correct?

Wayne Johnson replies, no, he is not trying to get rid of the fairboard. He is trying to utilize
the fairboard to coordinate the efforts of the infrastructure need of the fairboard to the desire to
build the heritage center and multi-purpose building on the fairgrounds. That can be a part of
the mission of the fair and utilizing existing board members and volunteers instead of building
a whole new committee. The reason he brings up the restructuring of the fairboard is because
they may be able to involve some additional people for the committee that were singled out
from being on the fairboard. However we go forward we will have to be dealing with the
fairboard, but the Commission can do what they want. In his opinion it would be cleaner and
smarter to have a unified voice instead of competing committees on the same property.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the issue could be linked but not mutually dependent. The
fairgrounds are 1/3 of the issue. This is a 3 tier approach for the complex. The fairgrounds is
just a piece and not a requirement. The cost he presented is just the museum piece. We would
still be looking at the fairgrounds as a separate project. The $3.16 million doesn’t overlap with
fairground improvements. That is the reason for 2 different requests, you cannot put the two
together. There is no relationship to be able to link them. It is better to lobby for it now and not
get the money than to just put it on the back burner. Commissioner Sanchez gives some
examples on why we need to act and take advantage of this now as the opportunity may not be
present in the future. There are people that are showing interest in this and have the
declarations of support. He is not asking the county to spend money on this, he is asking for the
state to fund it.

Chairman Schwebach states that he doesn’t agree 100% with this. The heritage museum is a
great idea. Let’s say this is the perfect environment for this and they approve it. Let’s put
$100,000.00 in planning or $50,000.00. What is it really going to cost the county? 3 years
down the road we discover we don’t get the business, we don’t get the private donors to
maintain the building, and it becomes a drain on a brand new building that the state tax payers
paid for, and it’s draining the county and we can’t afford it. How much money do we spend
upfront for planning and design, when the real questions is can we afford to do this and should
we to maintain it.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the idea is to spend $30,000.00 on a conceptual document
and the planning and design and architectural aspect would all be worked into the $3.16
million.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is not against this, but looking at this meeting, the county
was deeded a dam that is now going to cost the taxpayers $50,000.00 to fix. He has to look at
everything. Going back to the committee to bring this up from the players, Mountainair,
Moriarty, Willard, and Torrance County, his concept with those players is that there is enough
need from it from those entities, that they have someone that would answer to those councils
that would be part of a planning party. Has that committee been formed?

Page | 30



Wayne Johnson states that a committee has not been formed.

Commissioner Sanchez states that the letters of support say it all. They are willing to commit
to participation and assign a person to the committee.

Chairman Sanchez states that the letters do not say it all. A person here at the Commission
meeting and willing to devote time and thinking of long term planning says it all. He is not
against it but is hesitant in jumping into a project this large.

Wayne Johnson states that we should approach this as a feasibility study as opposed to
forming a committee to go down a road that we are not sure it is feasible. The reason he
wanted to tie it in with the fair is because we have an economic driver, it brings people to the
fair grounds. There are events scheduled there throughout the year. If we make improvements
to that there is a possibility of bringing in more people for other events. There would be
additional revenue that comes in. We have a structure for running the fair. If you go down the
road for the Heritage Center you will end up competing with the fair. If it is going to be built
on the fairgrounds then it needs to be part of the strategic plan of the fair. It is not right to say
that we are going to plant this building on your property, there is limited space there as it is,
even with the acquisition of the additional property.

Commissioner Sanchez states that no one has said the heritage center is going to be put on
that property.

Commissioner McCall states that we need to very clearly split it. He is hearing its going into
the fair. He agrees that there does not need to be 2 boards conflicting each other. If you want to
build the museum then it needs to be separate from the fair.

Commissioner Sanchez states that is may or may not be placed there. What he is wanting to
do is maximize the opportunity for funding from the state. They are looking at projects that
will bring money into the county. Including this on the ICIP list even if it’s dead last there is no
way we can lose money on this.

Chairman Schwebach agrees with this and we can put it on the ICIP list but it needs to be
listed separately from the fair. He is not aware of the plans for the fair as we don’t even own
the property yet or the plans for this project. Logically it could work together or it may not.

Wayne Johnson states that part of reason the fair project was shut down last year was because
Representative McQueen was worried about the lack of a plan and the county did not own the
property. They gave us the planning money.

Commissioner Sanchez states that it is incorrect. He can proceed, but that statement is
incorrect.

Wayne Johnson states that Commissioner Sanchez’s understanding may be different from his.
He is speaking from his conversations with Representative McQueen. If Commissioner
Sanchez had a different understanding he will accept that, but those were the issues they had in
not fund the $1,000,000.00. If there were different ones he will take that. The conversations

Page | 31




that he had may be different than what Commissioner Sanchez had. Mr. Johnson has a different
roll in dealing with the legislature than the Commissioners do. The fact of the matter is that he
is worried that he has a $3 million dollar project competing with a $1 million dollar project and
neither get funded. The one that we have in place is in dire need.

Commissioner Sanchez states that he agrees in one point with Mr. Johnson. What he was told
that stopped the funding was that there was no deed to the property. The ownership of the
fairgrounds property was in question. The legislature’s issue was that they were under the
impression there was no owner, so why would they fund a project that no one owned.

Commissioner McCall was approached personally by a Senator and Representative and asked
if we had a master plan. Where are you headed with this project? They shut us down right then
and there, if you don’t have a plan we can’t give you money.

John Butrick states that from his prospective he is looking at the liability of the Mescalero
Dam, the county building bursting at the seams, and animal control not having any room. He is
looking at the county facing a potential lawsuit. He is looking at things from a liability
standpoint. You have the potential of losing money instead of gaining money.

His concern is with having two projects competing against each other and you might get
funding and you might not. He is not aware of the outcome but doesn’t like the idea of doing
that.

Cheryl Allen asks if there are any other projects that need to be added to the list that we have
not already talked about. If not we are at the point where we need to rank the projects for the
list.

There is more discussion on the heritage complex and the fairgrounds between the
Commissioners. They need a feasibility study to see what how it will work. They are wanting
to see people come in to speak about their support not just write a letter, and show that they are
willing to commit to the heritage center project for 4-5 years.

Belinda Garland would like to talk about the logistics of the ICIP projects. The state will send
out questionnaires and one of the main questions that is asked, is if the project is shovel ready.
If it is not shovel ready the project will get denied.

Mescalero is one example. We know that we are not in compliance. We need the engineer
study and the environmental study. The plan is set out and this is how we are going to do it.
Then we will mitigate the dam, this project is ready. With the Heritage Complex we don’t have
anything ready. Is it feasible that Torrance County can maintain it, and will it bring in any
income? That’s what they mean by shovel ready, can you start the project immediately.

Commissioner McCall states that there are a lot of projects that we don’t need to spend
$30,000.00 for a study that are already ready to go.

Page | 32



Belinda Garland states that this ICIP list has to be in Santa Fe by September 34, so at the next
Commission you will need to adopt the resolution. You will need to rank these today and we
can have the ranking and resolution ready for approval at the next meeting.

Wayne Johnson suggests that each Commissioner can come up with their own lists, and if
some items overlap those will be placed on the list.

Belinda Garland states that they need to have time to prepare the list and the resolution. This
needs to be submitted by September 3.

There is lots of discussion back and forth on how they should proceed with ranking the
projects.

Chairman Schwebach would like to go back to the request for the Sheriff’s vehicle request.
He asks if we have only had capital appropriations for vehicles the past 2 to 3 years. He also
understands that they are looking into other avenues to help pay for vehicles.

Belinda Garland states that we were awarded $90,000 at this last session and last year we did
not get any money. In the year’s prior, we were awarded $21,000.00 for one vehicle and were
in danger of losing it because it hadn’t been used, but when she came in as manager they were
able to get the money spent.

Ms. Garland states that they are looking into a USDA grant to help get extra funding and that
will help stretch the $90,000.00.

Cheryl Allen states that things could change when the census is complete, but as of right now
Torrance County is only able to receive 15% of funding from the USDA. They are currently
working on a package totaling $30,000.00 for an ambulance and 2 Tahoe’s and 2 transportation
vans.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to remove the solar panels from this list. They
purchased a generator for the center so there is no need to purchase solar panels. He would also
like to remove EMWT from the list and let them submit their own ICIP request.

The Commission would also like to remove the fencing on marc road, there is also a request to
remove the estancia loop from the list.

There is discussion on the Duran water system, it’s not something that has to be done right now
but it is something the commissioners need to be aware of. The Torreon water system was
brought up as well, and Chairman Schwebach doesn’t think this is something the county should
be responsible for. It can stay on the list but these need to be looked in more depth

The senior centers are all separate, but whichever one gets awarded the money will be awarded
to Torrance County. There is more discussion on how to rank the projects and where to place
them on the list. Duran has been on the list for a few years and it keeps getting pushed down.
There is more discussion on how this should be approached. There is no mechanism to deal
with the water issues but there are other avenues that can be looked into dealing with the water

Page | 33



issues and not spending capital outlay money. There are lots of questions that need to be
answered.

Commissioner Sanchez suggests that each Commissioner Pick 3 items and then let the
manager’s office chose 1 item. Each Commissioner will pick what they want and then go from
there.

Wayne Johnson states that we can rank them today and get the list and the resolution ready for
approval at the next meeting. If there is a last minute change we can make it at the meeting
before it gets approved.

Chairman Schwebach gives his ICIP request which are the Torrance County Fair, the steel
roller for the Road Department, and the fencing at dispatch.

Commissioner McCall lists his ICIP requests which are the Road Department storage/shop, a
new County Admin Building, and McNabb Road.

Commissioner Sanchez requests for the ICIP are the Heritage Center Complex, Riley Road,
and the Torreon Domestic Water Association.

Belinda Garland states that the requests for the Manager’s office are for the 320 acre land
purchase and the records restoration in the Clerk’s office.

Michael Godey states that Riley Road would be a good choice for the list as well. The road is
a good escape route if something is going on in an emergency situation.

Tracy Sedillo states that the problem with the records restoration is that they are not house in a
climate controlled environment. Even after they are restored they aren’t properly stored. The
records will deteriorate. There is a lot of dust in the vault and possibly spiders in living in
them. The records in her office date back to 1930. You can scan the records, but it doesn’t
preserve the history of Torrance County. Ms. Sedillo has records from the old Citizen State
Bank, land sale books, and letters from the 1950’s from the Department of the Interior that are
on original White House letterhead. None of these records are being preserved properly.

Linda Jaramillo states that the books in her office are used every day in her office by people
that are looking up their land history or genealogy. The records may not be stored properly but
this restoration will help the records from further damage.

There is discussion on the property requests for the Road Department and whether or not they
want to use the 25 acre parcel the county already owns or start the process to get information
on the 320 acre parcel.

Nick Sedillo states that the plan originally was to build a road shop and storage on the 25 acre
parcel the county purchased back in 2009. That would then allow the current road department
area to be vacated and the Sheriff’s Department could utilize the area. The plan was to build a
new shop, create storage, and have the sheriff’s department use the road yard.

Page | 34



The final list is as follows:

1.) Torrance County Fair

2.) Road Department shop/storage

3.) New County Admin Building

4.) EMS Vehicles

5.) Riley Road

6.) McNabb Road

7.) Steel Roller for the Road Department
8.) Sheriff’s 4x4Vehicles

9.) Security fencing at all location

10.) Heritage Center Complex

11.) Torreon Domestic Water Association
12.) Records Restoration in the Clerk’s Office
13.) Duran Water System Improvements

NO ACTION TAKEN. DISCUSSION ONLY
The public hearing is no complete.
B.) MANAGER: Update on the Appropriation funds for Punta de Agua

Wayne Johnson states that he did meet with Danny Quintana, Director, with the Local
Government Division with DFA about 2 weeks ago regarding Punta de Agua. Mr. Johnson,
Belinda Garland, the county attorney, Commissioner Sanchez, and citizens of Punta de Agua
had a meeting in regards to this. The community is not in a position where they can receive
public funds. It is not their idea for the county to own property in the middle of the land grant.
They are getting all of their paperwork together and coming into compliance. Once they have
that all completed they will then manage the project. The reversionary language DFA
confirmed that they will not fund a project that would revert the land back to private
ownership.

Mr. Johnson states that he is going to propose that there be a policy in place for these types of
projects that require the county to be the fiscal agent. They would need to come before the
Commission for approval before being taken to the legislature for the ICIP list. This has a
significant financial impact to the county. The county has to front the money and then get
reimbursed from the state. Having a policy in place will help the county on being careful on
their use of funds.

Commissioner Sanchez would like to thank those for taking time and attending that meeting
in Santa Fe. DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

D.) TREASURER: Board of Directors Update

Tracy Sedillo states that she attended the NM Counties Board of Directors meeting on August
2" in Artesia. One thing that was discussed was that the Multiline & Workman’s Comp boards
have now been combined into 1 board. We will now have just one representative to that board

Page | 35



and have an alternate. The suggestion was to have the multiline board member appointed to
that board when it comes up, because they have done a lot of ground work and want to avoid
bringing the new member up to speed. It is a suggestion only not a requirement.

The Writ of Mandamus over the Constitutionality of extending elected officials terms will be
held on September 13%, 2019. John Butrick will be attending that hearing.

NM Counties has done some restructuring to their policies committees and they will be
appointing new members to those boards and Ms. Sedillo has requested to be appointed to the
tax & rev committee and the county governance committee.

John Butrick states that there is going to be an oral argument and then it will be in the hands
of the Supreme Court.

Tracy Sedillo states that Joy Esparza was recently appointed as the new Deputy Executive
Director, it is a new position, and she is the first one to hold this position.

There is also some census funding that is available to Torrance County. The amount allocated
is $24,219.53. It is not automatic, it has to be requested, and then the county has to opt in to
receive the money.

Lastly, the gathering of the counties will be September 12, 2019 at the state fair grounds.
Torrance County will have a booth at the fair and if anyone as any suggestion as to what they
want to have at the booth they can give them to Ms. Sedillo. NO ACTION TAKEN,
DISCUSSION ONLY

E.) PLANNING & ZONING: P & Z Board recommendation-“Vacation of Val Verde Estates
Subdivision”

Donald Goen states that at the August 7", 2019 P & Z meeting it was presented to vacate the
Val Verde Estates Subdivision. The board gave a do pass recommendation to the County
Commission and it was announced at that time that the public hearing will be held on August
28™ 2019 Commission meeting. The letters were sent out to adjacent property owners and the
applicant. The newspaper ads were placed, one ran August 9% and the other will be published
on August 237, DISCUSSION ONLY, NO ACTION TAKEN

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no executive session.
15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting

Chairman Schwebach states that the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting will be
held August 28, 2019 at 9:00 am.

Page | 36



*ADJOURN

Chairman Schwebach asks for a motion to adjourn the August 14", 2019 Commission
Meeting. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the August
14% 2019 Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further
discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 1:59 PM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

Page | 37






Date: 8/22/19 15:12:52 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 91

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPR
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUM OF 102,933.39 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 08/21/2019 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECEIVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN. THAT THE SERVICES HAVE
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

Kevin McCall Javier Sanchez Ryan Schwebach

Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE IS
ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo



. . LuLe 37 wuv dnvna 1'ido 5do
8€ 8% / 7/ L0ZZ-9S-T0% HNOHd TTHD JHAMVT 6T
¥a°L0T / / L0CZ-50-T07% SHNOHd TTID NOISSIWWOD S6°
vZz-8zel 610Z2/ST/80 6TVIBEET L0ZZ2-0S-107% SHENOHd TTHD JATATHS OTT ALITIEOW L ¥ IV SL
00°52s LNEWLOTIY
9€889#ADIOANT 6TI
66TVE YIAHSINONILXE AT HJAL 00"
00° 5929 66TVE 610Z/%1/80 6TVI8SL 8Y22-T6-€TV YALYM NOTIVD §°Z XHTIAWY - O0VZ-WY ONI LNZWIINOT FUIA VISHALAY VL
00°02T SHDIA
DHWN-S006 THIDIOANT 6T
vLOPE 34 NOILVILSIOHYA 00" ¢(
00°02T vLOPE 6102/%1/80 6191828 99¢2-28-107% HONFYIANOD EANVWOH ODIXHW MEAN d0 NOILVIDOSSY ANVWAH TYWINY €L
00°89T Al
6T(
9TITHADIOANI 00°¢
00°891 8LOYE 610Z/ST/80 6TVISTIVT 12C2-€9-21% YIVA ¥0d SNOILYDITINd YTIVHOIW NITIV cLS
00°006T XYL dSIDXH
2TZE0L8 DWHIDOV
06€0L06TZHADIOANT
00T¥E SNOILVTHY DITdNd YALHOIATATA ¥0A
00T%E ONIddTHS QALYWILSH
00°00% 00T¥E / /7 8¥22-26-1T7% SLIVH H¥IJ DITIVLANW MNId FIXId 6T1C
00°00% 00TvE / / 8%22-26-T1% SIVH ¥4 DITIV.LAW MOVId LI 00°C
00°00TT 00T¥E 6T0Z/¥1/80 6T%I8YL 8¥%¥22-26-T1¥% JADV¥d XNTIAd dSNOH NAJO NOILYIO4d0D TI¥-LIdTY TLE
29°vo¢es8 Al
8T80THLODY
vLeEE 05°0%8% 40 SINAL O€Y Ad
vLEEE ddaIn0dd SI INNODSIA %0T *HLON«x
vL"LZS vLeEE /] 6622-€£5-217% XVIL SHIYS
8€°2TC vLEEE / 6622-€S-CTV HDUVHD AJYIAITIA
00°9LST vLeEE / 6622-€5-21% (NOILDES "&d 0%) IHOIT HLOTO
00°8SS vLeceE / 7/ 6622-€G-21% dIIos .0ZX.8 ‘TTAMAAIS 610
00°8ST¥ vLetcE / / 662Z-€S-CT¥ AJONVYD +0%TX.09 29°%
0§ €LTT vLeEE 610Z/%1/80 6T%T8%9 6622-€5-C1% AdONYD .08X.0% DTT SINIL FNOIINONHTY 0LS
29°88% LNANLOTIV J
PODLH#LIOV
88SVENIHADIOANI XV TOI¥EJ 6TO
IDOVIAAAO 6T0Z/TE/LO OL 610Z/T0/LO 29°8
29°88% 6T0Z/%T1/80 6TI%T8TY TLZZ-T6-€TY HHL ¥04 ADIVHD HDOVAHAAO LOVALNOD SLONAOYd TOVWI FNOJINONLTY 695
00°0%T ININLOTIVY A
vS9€8LI%6Y
H#IDIOANI LAIADIA AVAAITIA FIS 6T0
LAWELLY AYEAITEA ANZ NO LHOIHIA 00°0
00°0%T 6102/2T/80 6TZI8T 8%2Z-16-€1¥ XHQ3A Ad HEDYVHD LHOIHAA NANLIY LHOITYA XAAdd 89S
Jjunowy # Od qILYad # °9d0TOAUT walI |auT GOﬁH&ﬁMUW@Q sweN JLYA
T :abeq 6102/TZ/80 OL 610Z2/60/80 QIALNIVA SADIHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 9T:21:ST 61/22/8



0T 6TT
60°95

L0TZ-€8-%09 SHNOHd TTAD ADNIDYAWI
L0Z2Z-0T-TO0% HNOHd TTHD 0dD

NS
N



6T
LT"
LT S¥Y LBIVE 6T02/ST/80 6TVTBOPT SE€ZZ-€S-CTI¥ SENOVIA ¥OOANI ¥IVA ALNNOD 0IANLS 1Y TIZVdd 08
00°00% SHDIA
61
VE0ZHADIOANT 00"
00°00% LLOYE 610Z/%1/80 61%1808 TLZZ-28-T0% YALIN SYD FLYDOTHI ONILVEH ¥ ONIFWNId S.90d 6L
z28°20C k-
¥OLVHEd NOJVY/LHOIAM ALLODS 6T
$S0VE ¥IVA ALNQOD 6102 ONIANA 4:N
z8°20T ¥SOVE 6T0Z/¥T/80 6I%18S TLZZ-€S-2T% SEDANL € YO AVLS IHOINAIAO NYALSIM LSHEL 8L
00°962 ATINSY
FONFATINOD 6T
SYTUNSYHIAL STILNNOD WN 00"
00°962 6T0Z/%1/80 6171868 5022-0€-T0% AN 0SOQINY OL TAAVIL ADINVL ' YIAIVE LL
00°009 MALNID HD.
0Z0AOL#LIDVY S6EEC0EANIHIDIOANT 6T
T166€€ (ADIA¥ES 00"
00°009 T66¢€€E 6T0Z2/ST/80 6TPIBEFT 822Z-08-1T6 TYANNY) HIFHMANV FTNAIHOS "DNI ‘SNOILNTOS SSANISNG SYILY 9L
vy LS INANLIVAHA TONVYNII $S°LOT ¥OSSASSY ALNNOD €9°L8T JITINSY.
6Z2°602 LT1Id ANIM 8¢ 8% INTID NOIXAIVLSIA IMd 8€ 8% ONIJOLINOW
69" ¥SE ¥ILNID HOIVASIA-TTI6 ZS €61 SEDIA¥AS TYWINY 9L" 96 ONINOZ
8€° 8% MYATD ALNOOD L6°0€0T INIWLIVAEA AVOd XLINAOD 16°%09 INAWLOTIY
0T 61T XV¥I SWH/SNOILYDINNWWOD SE€E°STZ YIDUYNYIW ALNAOD §8°2ST NUNIINIVIN 3
g€ 8Y AINIOLLY $S°LOT NOISSIWWOD AINNOD ¥Z°8ZET JATA:
6T0Z8ZLOX609ST62ZLZLBZHADIOANT
609ST6ZLZLBZHILIDY
69°TET 6T0Z/ST/80 6THIBPET L0ZZ-T6-€TY 10d4S LOH NIWAV HATA
SS¥995682L8Z/%06€9568ZL8ZHIIDY
vy LS / / L0ZZ-SS-10¥ INOHd TIHD HDNYNIJI
$S°LOT / / L022-0%-0T19 SENOHd TTdD YOSSASSY
88°0TT /7 L0ZZ-0T-T0¥ SHNOHd TTED JYTDVYNVH
€9°L8T / / L0ZZ-0€-T0% SENOHd TTHD JYTINSVAAL
6Z°602C / / L022-60-069 SENOHd TT13D 0dDL
8¢ 8% / / L0ZZ-€0-509 SHUNOHd TTdD IMA
8€'8Y / 7 L0ZZ-€L-02% SENOHd TIHD JOLINOW AILINAWWOD
69°9S¢E / / L0ZZ-08-TT6 SHNOHd TTED HOLVASIA TT16
zS €61 /7 L02Z-28-T0% HNOHd TTHD SHDIANAS TVWINY
8€° 8% / L02Z-80-989 N¥d ENOHd TTHD Z3d
8€°8¥ / / L02Z-80-T0% HAHLS HNOHA TIID Z3d
8¢ 8% / / L0Z2-02-T0% dNOHd TTID MYATID
8€° 8% / 7/ L0Z2Z-0T-T0% ANOHd TIdD ¥H
9L 96 /7 L0ZZ-5S9-T0% SENOHd TTED FADNYNILNIVIW
L6°0E0T / / L02Z-09-20% SEANOHd TTdD AVOd
Z8°CLY / / LOZZ-16-€T¥ SHNOHA TTHD H¥IA
Junowy # od gI¥d  # 2oT1OAUT wa3jr SuUTT uot3dTansaa sweN FILYA

4 :abeg 610Z/T2/80 OL 6T0Z2/60/80 QILNI¥A SMDHHD ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) 9T:ZI:ST 61/22/¢



LT 9

LT"9T 6T0Z/%1/80 6T¥I8LOT 6122-S9-T0% INAWASANAWIHE FAA ATAWASSY JIVHD ‘W NHOL ‘MDI¥Ing 88



DHLLAN dldd UNIIOA

8T %S €807%¢ / TLZC-€S-CTV ALY FOVATIW FIVLS 6
00°00€ €80%¢ / / TLTZT-€S-CTP SIV0D AWDAd/A¥IVA 8T
£€80%¢ 6TPI8TS YIVA ¥0d HDIAYIS ONIODHANL OTHVD ‘SVYOIVAEA Lt
ST°906 SHDIs
61
ST 99 vo0v€E / / GTZZ-28-T0% XYL ST
00°0%8 ¥00%€ 6T02/%1/80 6T¥I8EG STCZ-28-107% YIAO4 MEN 40 ONILNIL MOANINTIT SHAVHS ANV INIL HAVHS LIISHA 9t
00°009 ?
LYOVE 61/01/8 - 6T/€/8 61
LYOYE YIVL ALNAOD ADNVFAOL 00"
007009 LY0O¥E 6T0Z/ST/80 6TVTI8TZT LETZ-€S-2TY 6T0Z ONI¥NA SADIAYIAS TVIAOLSAND ITIDWIV ‘SYAEND St
[4-Rs 44 ¥
PZTHLODY
98T¥¢E SANOVId €4DL 6T
(A% 44 98TIvE / / S€2T-€9-CTY YIVd ¥04d SHITIANS (4N
007002 98T¥E 6T0Z/%1/80 6THT8LS SETT-€S-CT¥ SLNVISHILNOD ¥IVA ¥Od SHITAANS DTT ATddAS ¥ dddd ANIT ALNNOD 8
06°08 p:e-|
6T
€6TSLIHIDIOANT 06"
06°08 961%¢ 6T0Z/%T/80 6T¥IBBE 8T22-02-2T9 HOIAYEAS ¥IVATA HSNOH-NI ONI JANJOD JILNJWOD €8
80°89 LNANLIVAAd d
S6°0€C INIWLOTIV HiId HLVLS TIT° %S9 INENIOYNYIN MSTA 99°99% J4TH
9606000 €#IODV
€6TTSZYOV8HIDIOANT
80°89 €EV0¥E 6T0Z/ST/80 6TVTI8BET 8%22-09-20% LIM dIV ISYId
9606000 €H#1DDV
€6TTSZVOV8HADIOANT
791¥¢ ADIAYES TIIAFY LIN AIV LS¥IdA
S6°0€2 Y9T¥€E 6T0Z/ST/80 6TPTIBIET 8¥2Z-T6-€TY ONIATING NIWAY FdId
9606000E€H#IODVY Z8STIZHOP8HIDIOANT
XYL FDIOANI HLVALNIDNOD
AMISYAVNOY dS HDYVHD FADIAUIAS
66°L0C €18€€ 6T0Z/ST/80 6THTBOET 8¥22-90-009 FDIAYES NOILVLS HSYM HAH
8IVILTVOP8H#ADIOANI
€€ EET LB6EE 610Z/ST/80 61%I86CT 2222-0S-01% ¥YOd ADOLS-HY dIV LSAYTA SYINID
9606000 EH#LODY
€6TTSZYOV8#ADIOANT
686¢€€ SHEDIAJI0 NIWAVY ALNAOD
686E€E€ ADIAIAS
CT°9%¥ 686€€ 610Z/ST/80 61%1882T 8%22-90-009 ANV TIIJ8Y LIM dIV LSYId
€6TTSCTYOY8HIDIOANT 6TI(
LBBEE 0Zxd 08¢
€€ EET L86EE 6T02/ST/80 6T%T8LZT T22T-0S-01% YOod ADOLS-HY AIVY LSYId SYINID ¢ "ON NOILWIOdd0D SYINID z8
LT 9T NUYNALNIVIA %
6T(
junowy # Od HLYA # °dToAUI waj3I |UI] uotadraosag SweN ALYa

€ :obeq 6T0Z/12/80 OL 6102/60/80 QAININ¥A SNDHTHD ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 9T:ZI:ST 6T/22/¢



8T 9PS€E



VU-UBUT7 U LFLIJIY

Sy ve 610Z/%T1/80 6TVI86L 6022-€9-2TV ANIL/TDAL
0TO0-0€E€Z-0ZHILODY
06°LL / / 6022-LE-TOV YALNID JOINHS ALIVIVOW
0T0-0L8S-0T# IDDY
Iv°69 / / 6022-9€-107% YALNID YOINHS VIDNVILSH
LS LZ / 6022-16-8TV 000-00S0-0€/ddA 9 ISIA
000-08€9-0THIDDOVY
e veZ / / 80€2-02-219 IOVIOLS ENIHDVIW ONILOA
000-098T-0T/1d9A QY0¥ IS HILOT
€0°82 6102/%1/80 6T¥I8SE 602Z-19-20% 6T0Z LSNONVY SHADAVHD ATHLNOW
€0°8C / / 6022-19-20% 000-069S-0T/LS HLTT IdEd AYOd
0€°69 / / 602Z-v2-107% 0T0-066T-0T/LdAA HITIVAH
08°GTE / / 6022-S1-107% 000-0S8T-0T/ZSNOHIANOD
92°68 / / 602Z-9T-T0% 000-0009-0T/IVIDIANL
00°v2 / / 6022-28-10% 0T0-08S0-09/JALTAHS TYWINY
Z8°S¢€ / / 602Z-T6-€T¥ T00-0%T9-0T# ILDDV NIWAVY HIIA
000-089€-0L#LODOY QAdA Z ISIA
1762 6T0Z/%T/80 6TVI8BYE 6022-16-907% 6T0Z LSNONVY SHOYYHD ATHLNOW
00" %2 / / 602Z-16-80% 000-0S526-09#LDDV AdA € ISIA
oT" / / 602Z-T6-807% 000-06€S-09#1LDDV ddAA € ISIA
000-0TSV-TL# IODV
(3 AR4 /7 6022-1T6-90% qdA S LSIA NONNVD TIVD v
000-0€29-TLH#LDDOY 6T
HAY AVMOTIVO ddA § LSIA 291
96°0¢€ 6T02/%1/80 6TVIBEE 60C2-16-90% 6102 LSNDNVY SHOYYHD XTHINOW NOILVIDOSSY SVD MWH Z6!
TL'9%T ININILIVAEAd av
QIDLHLODY 6T(
dD 8V06TLZTHEIDIOANI TL™¢
TL 99T 880%¢ 6T02/ST/80 6TVIBSET vv2Z-09-20% M ¥I4NS 085S YOA4 MOANIM JOOA OTT INIWAINDI NATTH T6¢
00°'T9 ONINOZ 2
6T(
ONILIEW a¥vod 00°1
00°T9 6102/%1/80 6T¥T1899 S022-80-10% ONINOZ ANV ONINNYId 6T/L0/80 YOHI¥Y ' HWIYHONA 06¢
00°SL DNINOZ ® ODNINNVId 00°S1¢ EESR-H
6T0Z/T/8#EDIOANT
00°SL 9GTvE 6T0Z/%1/80 6THT809 TOZZ-80-TOV 0STd HDNVHD TIO
€9TPEOSDOLH#ADIOANT
€9TPE HOHVL YIDIVD
00°S¥ €9TPE / / T022-0S-T07% YHLTIA NIFYD
00°09 €91%¢ / / T02Z-0S-10% HONYHD TIO
00°0S £9T¥E / / 1022-09-T0% p(el=A Ui 6T0
00°0% €9TVE / / T0ZZ-05-T0% sEIvg 00°0
00021 €9TPE 6T0Z/%1/80 61v188 1022-0S-T0% SJOLOY HATILOWOLAY I1d 6865
€V °CC97 LNIVW XHTdWOCZ
6STVE HDVdS dDIA40 S AJI¥HHS
69TVE ANV HOVdS AANIOLLY LOIALSIA 610
6STVE XdTdWOD IVIDIANL ANQOIY €V 2
€V 22Zsy 6STPE 6T02/ST/80 6THIB9ET 8E€EZZ-9T-TOV TYAOWEY dIdIM ANV dN NVITID OLSENYE ‘VIS0DVY 88S
Junowy # od HL¥d  # 90ToAUT wa3lI SUTT uotidransadg sweN HIYA
i4 :abed 6102/TZ/80 OL 6102/60/80 QALNI¥A SMDHHD ONILSIT MDHEHD (09D™HD) 9T:ZT:ST 61/22/8



92768 INIVH X3TWOD TVIDIAND 00° %2 SADIAYIS TYWINY 80°08T LNAIWLOTIY 3



9L56088T8H#LIDY

£E0PE XdTAWOD TYIDIANL ¥YOJd SNOIS
09°TT €E0PE / / 8¥22-90-009 ATINO TINNOSYAd AIZIYOHINV HDILON
9€ 0% €E0¥E / / 8%2¢-90-009 ONINYVd J4YLS 6"
0e €9 £E0¥E / 8%22-90-009 ONINYVd dOLISIA L
Eh 44 €E0¥E 6T0Z/%1/80 6171886 8¥2Z-90-009 ANYT J3Id4 DONINYYd ON ‘ONI '¥HONIVYD 6¢
00°T9 DNINOZ
61
ONILIAN auvod 00"
00° 19 6T0Z/¥T/80 6T¥T8LY S0ZZ-80-T0% ONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 6T/L0/80 NO¥ 'WYHYED 8¢
00°96¢ dAANST
ADONITITINOD 61
SYTANSYIAYL SIIINNOD WN 00"
00°96¢ 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVI8T S0ZZ-0€E-TOV NN OSOdINY OL TIAVIL TTTIHDIW VSIT ‘AANAIVO L€
00°T9 DNINOZ
61
ONILIIAN qQIvod 00"
00°19 6T0C/%T/80 6T¥1869 S02Z-80-T0% ONINOZ ANV ONINNYId 6T1/L0/80 WIL ‘1LS0¥d 96
66 TEOT SADIA
Y8 EMD#IODY
T8ST/08STTA#IDIOANI
00" €Y YLIVE /7 €222-28-10% SLAMONG ANDSHY VO SdWNd
89°€2 VLIVE / / €222-28-T10% SHAOTD ATIYLIN IDYVT SHXOH
287 S¢ PLTIVE / €222-28-10V SEAOTD ATI™LIN WNIAAW A0 SAXOH
v6°L6T YLTIVE /7 STZ2-28-10% SNOILUNIDOVA dDIAd SAXOL 6T
0s°2Z8¢€ vLIVE / S122-28-T0% SNOILUYNIDDVA VITALIAYOd SIAXOH 66"
SE"6vE YLIVE 6T0Z/71/80 6TVIBES STZZ-28-107% SNOILUNIDOVA XVM § SHX0H ATddNS AYUNIYALIA LSYIA S6
09 €ELTT NOISSINW
TI+IL60Z  L#IDDV 80SZTHADIOANT 61
SHdd ONIAdIL 09"
09" €ELTT 6T0Z/ST/80 6THTI89VT 2622-50-6TV% ALNNOD HDNAIOL 6T-1INL-0€ YMSAT e
INIVW ©aTd Idd3d HLIVAH T0°LTE LNIVW XdTdWOD IVIDIANL 6L°STT NID ¥OINES ¥
YIVA ALNNOD 20°PLE dOHS avOd¥ ALNNOD 60°0CT LNANLOTIY
YL 68T 6T0Z/¥1/80 6TPIBEY 0TZZ-19-20% ZTTT/avod
T9°Sv / /7 0TZC-€S-2T% 162/QyV0od JIVd
29°v6 / / 0TZZ-%2-T0V €L€/8DI440 HLIVHH DITENd
T0"LTE / / 0T22-9T-T0% 0% /XETdNOD TYIDIAN,
6L°STT / 0TZ2-L2Z-TOV 62 /JALNID JOINIS
LZ ETE / 0TZZ-€5-21% 0SL/a¥vod JIvd 6T
82 %81 /7 0T22-T9-20% 80TT/AvYod v
60°0CT 6102/%1/80 6T¥TI8ZH 0TZ2Z-T6-€1% 08€T/NINAY H¥IA 40 NMOL ‘VIDNVLSH €6
Sv°ve d
YAINID VOINFAS ALAVIAOW v 6s YALNED ¥OINHES VYIDNVLSH 9€°¥%2 p:2-4
dOHS av0od ALNNOD o€’ 69 LNTIVIW DAT8 LdAd HLIVHH 08°ST€E SEDIAJ0 HAIL
Junowy # Ood qJLYa wajlI |{uT] .B”Oﬂu.nm.mﬂowma [weN HLYa

OL 6102/60/80 JELNIN¥d SADHHD DNILSIT XDIHD

(09DFHD) 9T:2ZT1:ST 61/2Z/:



TL'6ST LNANID



6

WAFS080-6 THADIOANT 0§
0§°LSE 6T0Z/%1/80 6T¥T8ZS ZLZZ-TL-0S 94 HLIS €3M TYNNNY *DTT ‘IDVANWI HASNIWWNI S(
Zv 89 INAWLIVAAA avod AINNOD 9Z° 1§ ONISSHIAAY TVANA 0L"SE NYNZINIVW %
827591 SEDIANES TYWINY LT ZE YOSSHASSY ALNNOD $8°89Z XV SWH/SNO]
AVOUDILHLIDY LPYEVEHADIOANT
TOZVE *8dvD
¥ " 8S T0Z¥E 6T0Z/%1/80 6T%T8VOT 1022-09-20% ‘SNId ‘SMNVL ‘S¥ALTIL ‘TIO
92" 1S 6T0Z/%T/80 6T%1820T z022-L0-SL9 €SZZZZHADIOANI THNA
YNVWDL#IODY 6SZZZZH#ADITOANT
2L LINO
oL"S€ 610Z/%T/80 6T%T800T 2022-59-107v YHOYNVW SNOILVIEAO SADYVHD TANA
THHSINVOL/SY¥ZHLOOV 09#HDIOANI
82°59T 6T02/%1/80 6T%18%6 z0Z2Z-28-10% SHDIANES TVWINVY TANd FTDOIHAA
0¥ LINO
LT"ZE 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVT8¥8 202Z-0%-0T9 6T/0€/9 NYHL SHDAVHD TANA
MANIDLHLOOVY 6T
LSZTTZZH#IDIOANT L9
87892 6T0Z/%1/80 6T¥TI89L 202Z-€8-%09 YIOUNVH ADNEDYAWH TANS ‘0D TIO NIHALSNOH 70
81°2C ININIOTIY
6T
8T "
81" 22 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVI8SY 0TZZ-T16-50% 6T0Z LSNONV TII ATLYM TOD YALYM AVHLSEWOH €0
8% " ¥¥ INIWIAYA
6T
SASSYTID HDONUNIA 8% "
8% ¥ 6T0Z/%T/80 6TPI8E 5022-S5-10% KN FNO¥EN0NEIY OL TAAVAL NSAHLYY ‘ZIANYNYIH 4]
00°009 q
6T
TS0%€ MIEAM JIVL ALNOOD 00"
007009 TSO%E 6T0Z/ST/80 6TPTIB6TT TLEZ-€S-ZT¥ 6T0Z YOI SHADIANIS AUVLIANDAS Iavyd ‘TYIEYH T0
§5°60¢€ dOHS av0od ALNNOD G0 €8€ ¥IVd ALNNOD T6°€TL  SHDIAIO0 FALL
9ZTHILOOV
HIVA INIWHLYLS 6T-TE€-LH#TDIOANT
[X44 4% SHITAdNS DNINVATD
X444 aNv ‘INIVd ‘SHITdd0S
€TTYE ONIEWNTd ‘SHITIANS DIALDATH
€2ZVE ‘dId 'SHITddNS dOHS ‘SHTVALLVE
SS°60€ £2THE 6T0Z/ST/80 6THIBLYT 0522-19-20% ‘SIT08 ‘SMAUDS ‘STAMOL VAIVA
YZTHLOOY
YY0VE SONIATING dIVA
S0 €8€ YOV E 6T0Z/%T/80 6T%1898 STZZ-€5-2T¥ 40 ¥IVAEE dN NVATID JO4 SATITIANS
SZTTHIDOY
9TOVE 6T0Z A1IAL
9TOVE HONVNALNIYI 6T(
9TOVE ONIATING ¥O4 SHITIANS TIVMAUVH 16°¢
T6 €TL 9T0¥%€E 6T0Z/%1/80 6THIBZL STZT-ST-T0% % DNIJLOOE ‘ONIGWATd ‘TYDIINIDIATH ‘ONI F¥YMAYVH NILSND 00¢
junowy # od ALYA # ®9dTOAUT wa3jI |uTT] uotidriosaq sSwenN ALVA
9 :abeq 6102/12/80 OL 6102/60/80 QAINIVA SADAHD  ONILSIT MDFEHD (09DFHD) 9T:CT:ST 61/22/§



357.50

RD




L80YE SHTIIN dI¥L aNQOA
TO T8 L80OVE / / TLZZ-£S-2T% HILVY HOVATIN ALVLS 6
00°00€ L8OPE / / TLZZ-€S-ZTV SYHAIHH A¥YIVA T0
L8OVE 6TVI8BBTT YIVd ¥04d HDIAY¥ES OHNIODANL N FAZLS ‘0dIDNT €
SL'OEY LINIWLOTIV H¥Id HLVLS 26°99T NUNIINIVIW ¥ SNOILVIIJO LO"8VT YALNED HI
ST°9¢ / / LOZZ-T6-E€T¥
ST 9L / / L0ZZ-T6-907% NODAOLH#LIODOY
ST"T8 / / L0ZZ-T6-S07% 2ZZI9TT# HDIOANI
ST°18 / / L0ZZ-T6-60% LANIILNT
S1°9ST 6102/%1/80 6TVI8TY L0ZZ-T6-80% S'v'€’'Z LSIQ'NINAY HATA
NODYOL#LIOOY SO0ZITT#H# ADIOANI
26991 6T02/%1/80 61%180F L02Z-S9-10% LANYIINTI NIWAY ALNNOD HDNVIIOL 61
NODYOLH#LODOVY STZTITTHHADIOANT L
L0 8P 6T0Z2/%1/80 6T¥T86€E L02Z-08-TT6 6102 LSNONVY ADIAYAS SSHTAYIM AL SEDIA¥YES LANYALNI O€O0T Z1
00° 0S¥ ¥
61
LZTH# ADIOANI ST LSNOAY OL 00"
00° 0S¥ 6102/%1/80 6T¥186 TLZZ-€S-TTV 9T ATINL SEDIAYAS AVYVILAIDAS TIEVSI ‘HONVIHJSHT 1
00° 19 DNINOZ
6T
ONILIIW @IY0d 00"
00°T9 6T0Z/%T/80 6THT8S9 S022-80-T07% ONINOZ (NV ONINNVId 6T-L0/80 NYTIVH ‘NOSMYT 0T
00°19 DNINOZ
6T
ONILAIN davod 00"
00°T9 610Z/%1/80 61%1889 S022-80-T07% ONINOZ ANV ONINNVId 6T/L0/80 TIVD ‘TIIONYT 60
8€ 180T J4TH
SYSEECHOA : TY S089ZHADIOANT
96 "€€T 6T0Z/%1/80 6T%I8T6 2222-0S-01T7% INNODSIAd SINYd
8LSEEHOL =Y
SINVYd HDONOd DVW AdX JINDANVH 6T
ADVIE ASA AJ0DANVH MOVId SYAdHIAN 8¢"
v LY8 6102/%1/80 61%1806 2222-0S-0T7% LTHd NOLVE dSVY HENOTD WHONILS OTT LSHM SNYWANWI 80
66 92T Pt
68ENNO " €E0TPHILOOY 6T
89L8Z6TOZHHEDIOANT 66"
66 %21 9Z1ve 6T0Z/%1/80 6T%T80L €022-02-219 WITJOUDIN JOJ HDVIOLS ATHLNOENAWIOUNVIN SAAODEA NIVINNOW NONI LO
0z 12 R:tctal |
798Z8H#IDTIOANI 6T
VMSAd HHL [k
0z '1Z 6T0Z/%1/80 6THISHTT 122Z2-0T-T0% VOd JHAWHW qIVOd HDILON TVOHT OTT SMAN LNIANIIIANI 90!
Junowy # od HLVA  # 99TOoAUT wa3I SuTrT uotidtaosaq QweN ALYA

L :abeag 6T0Z/TZ/80 OL 6102/60/80 AHININA SMDTHD ONILSIT MDHHD (09DFHD) 9T:CT:ST 6T/2Z/1



0S°1S% v80¥%¢ / / TLZZ-€S-2TY HIVY dOVATIN HLV.LS S8 ¢
00°00€ v80%¢ 6T02/ST/80 6THIBLET TLZZ-€S-2ZT¥ SENY'T/SLIY0D "W SATIVHD 'TIIODW Vi



Z70e Cu 3UT

NULLZALd LlUtd dINHAHANOD IZUINNY

NOILVIDOSSY SJAJTYTHS WN €

8 :abedq

6T02/TZ/80 OL 61T02/60/80 CQHALNINA SADIHD

ONILSIT MDAHD

00°00T Joss
6
00
00°00T 610Z/%1/80 6TVT8S8 9922Z-0%-019 SYOSSESSY HLVITIAIVY SHNA OVVWN OYVIN z
007009 SILATADIY SS
6
Z268T-6THADIOANI Z68T-SWAN 00
007009 6T0Z/%1/80 6TPI8L v62Z-61-%1¥ -6TOZH#ASYD TVYIYNG INADIANI HDIA¥ES XIYNLAOW ODIXHW MEAN T
oL TCL 1
PSLTBZSHIOOVY ZZO6TISHEDIOANI 6
S8TIvE SANNOUDATIVA 9L
9L TZL S8TI¥PE 6T0C/ST/80 6THIBEZT S122-€5-CTv d0 SYIVAAA YOd TVIVHLYW “ONI dITTINKW 0
28 €61 LNIVIW Datd .
9TLT# IDDV 61
9€°26 / 6022-%2-T07% Lddd HLIVAH z8’
9% TO0T 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVT89Y 0TZ22-%2-T0% SEDIYHD XATHLNOW 40 NMOL ‘¥IVNIV.INOOKW 61
00°L0SST INIWILIVAIA C

QIDLHLOOVY €6€# HDIOANI
00°LOTT SSTvE / /7 €522-09-20% XVL 61
SSTvE HOLWd TVdS dIHD 00°
00°00%%T SSTvE 6T0Z/%1/80 6THIBSTT €922-09-207% XIW JTODNI SYOLOAALSNOD SILVLS NIV.ILNOOW 81
00°00% LNVED NOILNE

EH#TDTOANI
LLTYE 1Ivd 6T
LLTYVE NOD DIWOD ALIVINOW TVYNNNY ANZ 00°
00°00% LLTIYE 6T0Z/v1/80 6TVI8YS TLZZ-€£0-509 SADIAYES AIAD0L DSIA LINANNIVIAALNT LSHYD NIVINNOW LT
8L°29¢€ |

280%¢ SHTIN dI¥L ANNOY
8L°C9 [4:10h 43 /7 TLZZ-€S-CTY HLYY FDOVATIN ALVLS 6T
00°00¢ 2807%¢€ !/ / TLZT-€S-21% ASYOH 8L
280%¢€ 6TVI8BLL YIVA ¥YO4 HDIAYIS ODNIDANL NOY¥ ‘SIVYOKW 9T
68°8EY q

0807v€ SHTIN dI¥L dNNOA
68°8ET 080¥%€ / TLZ2-€9-2TY LYY IDVATIN HLYLS 6T
00°00€ 080%¢€ /7 TLZZ-€S-2TV JATAISSYTID 68"
080%¢€ 6TVIBEQT YIVd ¥0d HDIAYAS YATJISSVID NVA¥E TTIHO.LIW ST
S8° €98 q

v80%¢ LNIWIHIOV LOVALNOD JddAd FOHANL
SE"TOT ¥807v¢€ / / TLZC-€S-2TY JYOd AVLS TALOH IHOINIINO 61
Jjunowy # 0d JLYa # @dTOAUT ws3I [UuT] QOﬂUQﬂHUWOQ [weN qLYa

(09DHEHD) 9T:21:ST 61/22/:



6T(
EL6EE YALSYW XHDVAL 00°(



AR AR EAL WUV W ML UU LD

6
GG9€E SATIONG VIV o€
0€°506€ S99¢€¢E 6T0Z/%1/80 6TH1888 9%22-€5-2C1¥ ALNNOD ADNYAIOL YIATIS WOLSND HONYY dSIavivd 6
¥8°0ST YALNID H
&
6¥8V6EH# LDDOVY 78
¥8°0ST 6T0Z/v1/80 6T%T89 STZZ-08-T16 LSNOAV TOALNOD ISad "ONI NIMYO 8
2SS Ly LNINLIV
6
SASSYTID HONUNIA {41
S LY 6T0Z/%T/80 6T¥18C S022Z-99-107% WN INOVANONETY OL TAAVAL AWHNIAL ‘YIAITO Lt
S8 ELT YTANST
T800Z568#.LODY
8080LV6VE ' TO0LOBOLY6VEHTDTOANT
66° L9 S60%€ / / 6TZZ-0€-T0% YIVHD T1IVd HDONVYIVE
66 TTT S60%¢ 610Z2/v1/80 6T¥T890T 6TCZ-0€-T0% dIVYHD LSHAND
18002568#LDDY
T008S9ZLP6VEHEDIOANT
66°67 veive 6T0Z/%T1/80 6THTIBSOT 6T2Z-0€-T0% UIVHD TIVd HONVIVE
T8002568#LDDV 61
TO0ZYP0TSZSEHADIOANT S8
88 ¢V 8YIVE 6T0Z/%1/80 6T%188% 6TZZ-0€-TO% YIVHD ONIATOd aaaavd "ONI 1LOddd dDIAL0 9z
¥6°L9E A
I80%¢€ SATIW dI¥L ANNOY
v6° LS T80%€ / / TLCZ-€S-2TY ALVY IDOVATIN HLVLS 6T
00°00¢€ T80%¢€ / / TLZZ-€£S-21% AJLTN0d /LIgavd 6"
80%¢€ 6TV1I88L dIVA d04 ADIAYHS ONIDANL NATI¥YW ‘LYAON 24
vZ 1961 LNIWLOTTY
vevee 620%¢ / 8%¥2Z-T6-S0¥% LHDIHIA
00 8% 620%¢ / / 8%2Z-T6-50% dd S ‘SEAVIE TIVZMYS TINOAVMTIW
620%¢ SAWY ST '#DYND
00°0TE 6209¢€ / / 8¥22-T6-507% €/0T ‘SAY0D NOISNALXA LI0O0T
620v¢ +9TX 2T d¥VL DA ALNd
00°08% 6207%¢€ / / 8%22-16-S0% HWIALXA “Z0T° 1T QUVND YIHLYAM
620%¢ HuSEXAuZZXMuSE LANIEYD IAAVS
00°S¥S 6207v¢€ / 8%2Z-16-907% HTEVINNY T LOVYAWOD HAT XASNANYS
00°9€T 620Vv¢€ / / 8¥CZ-T6-S0% "TI¥D T - NWD S¥D ALAAVS HALIALSAL
6207%€ Dd 68T ‘1IS TO0L
00°€TT 6207%€ / / 8%22-16-S0% S.DINVHDOHIW DIVLAW ANY HYS HOINTI
6207%¢ od
00°LZ 620V€ / / 8%22-16-S0% ‘LIM TOOL-ILTINW A¥VILOY NOILNOYUI
620v€ Ad/S 'HAVIL ONILLAD
00°9¢ 620v¢€ / / 8¥22-T6-5S0V TYLAN HOYOL TIVZMYS HIAOYMIIW 61
620%¢E Ad/€ ‘szavig ve"
00°¢¥ 6207v¢E 6T02/%T/80 6TPT8SS 8YZZ-T6-50% LNAWIDVIAET MYS ANVE HEMOVMIINW 0D INIWAINOI ® TOOL NIAFTHILION ve
007091 LNWVID NOILNE
Junouy # od HLVAd  # ooToAuT wo3I auTg uotadransag aweN FILYA
6 :9beq 6102/T2/80 OL 6102/60/80 QAININ¥A SMDHHD ONILSIT XDHEHD (09D8HD) 9T:2ZT:ST 61/22Z/¢



TS669#IDIOANI

SS9€€ X¥.IL ON



€€ EEB YDoUd S.NHZ
6T-TINL-€THADIOANI 6102 ATINL JOA 6
SHDIAYAS -YALNID NIZILID ¥WOINAS €€
€€ €€8 6T02/%T/80 6THIBLS TLZZ-LS-TE9 ALNNOD ¥O4 SHSNAAXH ONINVATD SHDIA¥AS TYDIAIW NVINALAGSHId L
002199 6TAd .
&
6TOZSHIDIOANI 6T0Z'0€-T EANOL JOA 00
00°2TSS 6T0Z/ST/80 6THIBZZT ZLZZ-LT-919 6T0Z ATNL-IDVILNOD VDOHdY¥ DHAW SIEDIANAS TYDIAHEW NVINHLAGSHIA 94
9€°LES ?
980%¢€ SHTIW dI¥L dNNOd
9g"LET 980%¢ / / TLZC-€S-CTV HLVY dOVATIW HLVYLS 61
00°00¢ 980%€ / / TLZZ-ES-CTV SYAATHH/SUHALS g€
980%¢€ 6TVI8LTT YIVA ¥YO4 FDOIANIS ONIDHANL NO¥VY ‘JOLVIAd St
T vvL LNHNE
90-0SPLTIE00H#IODOY
YYS6VEIOHIDIOANT 61
ZL oL SLOPE / / 8%22-90-009 ONITANVH ANV ONIJddIHS (4
0§ €LY SLOPE 610Z/%1/80 6T%T80G 8%22-90-009 SMNVHL (M€) JHLINOAEA HO.LUYM ‘8TOW SNOILOWO3d HAILISOd 143
08 %L9T NVUNALNIVIW %
61
PE6TI0EHIODV LI 08"
08 %LOT 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVI8%¥ €TZC-99-T0% HJSTUJYALNT FDIVT HZVId SSIANISAL SSHTIIIM NVALVId 43
00°000€ NOIJI
61
€00-6T0Z# HDIOANI 00"
00°000¢€ 610Z/%T/80 6THI8IE TL2Z-68-7%08 dOD TIVL JHL Ad NOILVLNISHIA ONI ‘IVIYOWHW SYVHL TVNLIIIIL [43
00°002 k:
6T
00"
00°002 6ETPE 6T02/%1/80 6T¥T8% 662C-€£9-2T7% OHJOY dLO Y04 ADNAL JOANIA SYIAWWNS TINV¥d TE
00°008 k|
€T0bE:0d =
HONVd
00°00% 6T0Z/ST/80 6T¥IBOZT TLZZ-€S-21% YIVA AINNOD Y04 SHDIA¥IES LA
ZSTEHADIOANI
€TO¥E 6102/6/8 HONVA
€TOPE YIVA AINNOD JOd SIADIANES LA 6T
€T0%E 61T0Z/LZ/L HADNYVA 00"
00°00% €T0PE 610Z/%T/80 6THI88S TLZZ-€S-CT¥ AVA S YAWIL IO Y04 SHDIA¥EAS LA LYIEIID ‘ZV¥¥vYd 0og
0€°S06€ k-
Junowy # od gL¥Ad  # SOTOAUI wa3lI JUTT uot3dransaa aweN FLVA
0T :abeg 6102/T2/80 OL 6T10Z/60/80 QIALNINA SMDHHD ONILSIT MDHHD (09DHEHD) 9T:ZT:ST e61/22/



0€° €92 / / €022-9T-10% IVIDIANL SAOW ANV SIVW LL't

9€°8LE 6102/%1/80 61¥1866 €022-ST-10% NIWAV ¥0Od ‘SWIOJINA‘SJON ‘ SLVW ATddNs TIVIAAO TVILNIANAG 8€s



dE€9TSZPPZEBSOSHIODY
YILNED YOINIAS ALAVIAOW

P T Ty

ST L¥T 6T0Z/%T/80 6TVISIE L02Z-LE-TOV 6T0Z LSNONY SHOAVHD ATHILNOW
HEZI9V0TSZESSOSHIOOY AdA § LSIA
66°SS 6T0Z/%1/80 6TPTIBOE L0ZZ-T6-S0% 6T0Z LSNONY SHDAYHD ATHINOW
g7670000ZE€8S0SHIODY ddA S ISIA
S0° 58 6T0Z/%1/80 6T¥I86C L0ZZ-16-50% 6T0Z ISNONV SHOAVHD ATHLNOW
g5660T0SP8ESOSH LDDY
YHLNED JOINAS VIDNVLSH
L8 96T 6102/%1/80 6T%1882C L0ZZ-9€-TO0¥ 6T0Z 1SNONY SHDUYHD ATHINOW
g1068¥00Y8ES0SHIIOY dJA 9 LSIA
0§ Z€Z 6T0Z/%T/80 6TIPI8LZ L0ZZ-T6-8T¥ 6T0Z ISNONVY SHOAVHD ATHINOW
gZ8076ZSV8ES0SHIIDY TTOUNVIW
TO €61 6T02/%T/80 6T¥189C L0Z2Z-0T-T0% 6T0Z LSNONY SHDAYHD XTHINOW
g%025882LV850G
#IDOV JALNIAD JOINAS AIVIW
[4 47 6T0Z/%T/80 6T%18SZ L02Z-LZ-10% 6T0Z LSNONY SHDAYHD ATHILNOW
g668Z9€VP8ESOSHIIIY JOSSASSY
98°LS 610Z/%1/80 61%1I8¥T L0ZZ-0%-TO0¥ 6T0Z ISNONV SHOUVHD ATHINOW
gE€SE00807PBESOSHIOOY MAATD
98° LS 6T02/%1/80 6I¥I8ET L022-0Z-T0% 6102 LSNOAV SHDAVHD ATHINOW
€688T8EPPBESOSHIIOY ATANSVAAL
98°LS 6T02/%¥1/80 61vI8ZT L0Z2Z-0€-10% 6102 LSNDAV SHOVYHD ATHINOW
€L2T
LTTSPBESOSHIDOY SHDIANAS TYWINY
TT°86T 6T0Z/%1/80 6TVI8TIC L0ZZ-28-T0¥ 6T0Z LSNONY SHOAYHD ATHILNOW
g668070%¥ZEBS0SHIOOY QdA ¢ ISIA
6€°€0T 6102/%T/80 6T%180C L0ZZ-T16-90% 6T0Z LSNONY SHDIYHD ATHINOMW
g8€59096ZE8S0SHIIOY NIWAY FATJ
€9°18 6T0Z/%T/80 6THI86T L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ 6702 LSNOAV SEOUYHD ATHINOW
g86STT6YZEBSOSHIIOY dA € ISIA
T6°%ST 6T0Z/%T/80 61%188T L0ZZ-16-80% 6T0Z LSNOAY SADUYHD XTHINOW
gYP0ESECHBESOSHIOIY AIA ¥ ISIA
L8° 09T 6102/%T/80 6TIPI8LT L0ZZ-16-60% 6102 LSNONV SHOUVHD ATHINOW
HT8STE96Y8ESOSHIIOY HOLVASIA
Z8°0€S 6T0Z/%1/80 6THTI89T L0ZZ-08-TT6 6102 LSNONV SHOAYHD ATHINOW
GS€6L90THBESOSHLODY NIWAY HATA
0T L0Z 6T0Z/%T/80 6T¥I8ST L0ZZ-T6-€T¥% 6102 LSNONY SHOVYHD ATHINOW
gYSTOT8ZV8ES0SH# IDDVY
8L 9¥%T 610Z/%1/80 6TVI8YT L0ZZ-T6-80% 6T0Z LSNONVY SHOUVHD ATHLNOW
W6%LZTO0ZEBSOSHIODY ANAA TIVL
65" €ELZ 61T02/%1/80 6TPTIBET L0ZZ-0L-02¥ 6T0Z LSNONY SHOAVHD ATHILNOW
€906890¥Z€EB8SOSHIIODY AdA § ISIA
8% V€T 6T0Z/%T/80 6THI8ZT L0ZZ-16-S0¥ 6T0Z LSNONY STOAYHD ATHINOW
gS06LETEVBESOSH LODOV
TVIDIANL SADYYHD X¥d
16°9S 6T0Z/%1/80 6TPISTT L0ZZ-9T-10¥ 6102 LSNONV SHOUVHD ATHINOW
H0TTSITEVBESOSHIIDY 6T
NIWAY F¥Id STOAVHD XVd €T"
LT L%T 610Z/%T/80 6T¥TI80T L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ 6T0Z LSNONY SHOUYHD XTHINOW NOILVIOJEO0D LSAMO 6€
Z9°'00€T INIWLIVAEA AVOA ALNNOD 96°STE  INIVW XATJWOD TYIDIANL 6T LSy  SEDILI0 FAIL
99° 2§ !/ / €022-9T-T0% TYIDIANL ¥Od SdOW ANV SIVKW
€8 8L 6T0Z/ST/80 6T¥I8ZVT €022-ST1-T0% NIWAY ¥0d SWHOJAINN’SAOW ‘SIVIW
92T0'Z6€6 €558 889L ' 9L8IHTDTIOANT
Z9 00€T 6807€E 6T02/ST/80 6THIBZET 9€22-09-20% SWEOAINN MAID AYOA 6T
Junouy # od ALVd # @0TOAUT walI auTT uotjdransaq QweN ALYA
1T :abeq 6T02/12/80 OL 6102/60/80 QAILNIVYd SADIHD  OHNILSIT MDHHD (09DFHD) 9T:TT:ST 61/2%/



CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
FAX LINE SHERIFF/5053841277037B 401-50-2207 5681419 08/14/2019 29.05
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1809.87 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 56.91 ADULT INMATE CARE
911-DISPATCH CENTER 530.82 ANIMAL SERVICES 198.11 COUNTY TREASURER
COUNTY CLERK 57.86 COUNTY ASSESSOR 57.86 MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CEN
COUNTY MANAGER 193.01 ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER  196.87 MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 98.85 COUNTY SHERIFF 29.05
01 O 108640 REMMEY, WARREN T HAVAC MAINTENANCE SEPT 2019 911-80-2203 14481419 08/15/2019 360.00
360.00 DISPATCH
08/15/2019
911-DISPATCH CENTER 360.00
01 O 108641 RICH FORD SALES OIL CHANGE & INSPECTION (ESCAPE) 401-30-2201 10981419 08/14/2019 34214 65.27
129.96 OIL CHANGE & INSPECTION (TAHOE) 401-30-2201 / / 34214 64.69
08/15/2019 ACCT#316263
COUNTY TREASURER 129.96
01 O 108642 RICOH USA, INC MP3354SP (86130949 401-30-2203 11081419 08/14/2019 222.78
902.69 5/23/19-6/22/19 ACCT#
08/15/2019 80569-0127265UC
PREVIOUS BALANCE RENEWAL,STATE  401-08-2203 13981419 08/15/2019 679.91
TAX,CITY TAX,COUNTY TAX
INVOICE#102431547
ACCT#80569-1027265US1
COUNTY TREASURER 222.78 PLANNING & ZONING 679.91
01 O 108643 ROMERO AUTO TIRE REPAIR ON SERVICE TRUCK 401-15-2201 10181419 08/14/2019 34108 10.00
10.00 INVOICE#8063-26
08/15/2019
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 10.00
01 O 108644 ROMERO, JOANNA TRAVEL TO ALBUQUERQUE NM 401-55-2205 12581419 08/15/2019 10.48
20.96 CNM MONTOYA CAMPUS FINANCE CLASS
08/15/2019 TRAVEL TO ALBUQUERQUE NM CNM 401-55-2205 12681419 08/15/2019 10.48
CNM MONTOYA CAMPUS NM EDGE
FINANCE CLASSES
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 20.96
01 O 108645 SAFETY FLARE INC. ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 401-65-2271 9581419 08/14/2019 33971 1477.41
1477.41 INSPECTION: ADMIN, JUDICIAL 33971
08/15/2019 /SHERIFF, DISPATCH, ANIMAL 33971
SERVICES. 33971
NM STATE PRICING AGREEMENT 33971
INVOICE#112233 ACCTH#TOR 33971
OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 1477.41
01 O 108646 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. DRIVERS LICENSE MONITORING 401-10-2271 11281419 08/14/2019 34066 299.78
299.78 7/01/2019 TO 7/31/2019
08/15/2019 INVOICE#INV00212549 ACCT#3632

COUNTY MANAGER 299.78




CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
240.00 48" X 96" 34021
08/15/2019 INVOICE#80017-S ACCT#12367
COUNTY FAIR 240.00
01 O 108648 SANCHEZ, MARK RODEO SUPERINTENDENT FOR 2019 412-53-2271 5981419 08/14/2019 34052 1500.00
1500.00 TORRANCE COUNTY FAIR RODEOQ 34052
08/15/2019
COUNTY FAIR 1500.00
01 O 108649 SEDILLO, TRACY TRAVEL TO RUIDOSO NM 401-30-2205 7181419 08/14/2019 296.00
296.00 NM TREASURERS CONFERENCE
08/15/2019
COUNTY TREASURER 296.00
01 O 108650 SIDDONS-MARTIN EMERGENCY GROUP AERIAL 7 7381419 34099
764.03 TRAVEL 405-91-2201 / / 34099 150.00
08/15/2019 VSP POWER SHIFT AND CONTROL 405-91-2201 / 7/ 34099 47.64
REPAIR KIT 405-91-2201 / / 34099 470.00
SHOP SUPPLIES 405-91-2201 / / 34099 40.06
SALES TAX 405-91-2201 / / 34099 56.33
INVOICE#12404998
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 764 .03
01 O 108651 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE DUNLAP DESK 9281419 34006
948.08 SERGEANT DESK 401-50-2219 / / 34006 850.80
08/15/2019 INVOICE#3419953147
ACCT#70109685
BROTHER TN310 BLACK TONER 911-80-2219 14581419 08/15/2019 34184 97.28
INVOICE#3421017330
ACCT#70109685
COUNTY SHERIFF 850.80 911-DISPATCH CENTER 97.28
01 O 108652 SUPER 8 MOTEL EMERGENCY SHELTER FOR DV 691-38-2283 5381419 08/14/2019 34142 170.50
170.50 VICTIM SUPPORT 34142
08/15/2019 CONF#85874EC012320
ACCT#004-290880
VICTIM RESTITUTION 170.50
01 V 108653 TILLERY CHEVROLET GMC INC FD11 4981419 34093
72.53 LUBE OIL FILTER AND TIRE 411-92-2201 / / 340093 59.95
08/15/2019 ROTATION, 8 QUART LOF 34093
SHOP SUPPLIES 411-92-2201 / / 34093 7.40
PARTS TAX 411-92-2201 / / 34093 5.18
INVOICE#6057445/1
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 72.53
01 O 108654 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS, HARDWARE, AND 401-15-2215 6281419 08/14/2019 33967 114.60
618.30 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE. 33967
08/15/2019 MAINTENANCE DEPT - JULY 2019. 33967
ACCT#1185
WIPER BLADES FOR 2016 RAM 1500 911-80-2201 9681419 08/14/2019 34183 26.54



CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount

INVOICE#47090
BELTS, OIL, OIL FILTERS, CAPS, 402-60-2201 11681419 08/15/2019 34041 225.08
NUTS, BOLTS, FLUID, WIPERS, 402-60-2244 / / 34041 233.08
TOWELS, AND SHOP SUPPLIES. 34041
ACCT#1187
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 114.60 911-DISPATCH CENTER 45.54 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 458.16
01 O 108655 TRIADIC INC. TRIADIC RECEIPT PRINTER 609-30-2218 11181419 08/14/2019 33970 100.00
4378.20 INSTALLATION 33970
08/15/2019 TAX 609-30-2218 /7 33970 8.25
INVOICE#1707739 ACCT#1425
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT TAX 401-65-2213 11381419 08/14/2019 4269.95

INVOICE#12:45.9 ACCT#1425

COUNTY TREASURER 108.25 OPERATIONS & MAINTENAN 4269.95
01 O 108656 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. MONTHLY WASTE DISPOSAL SERVICE 401-82-2210 8181419 08/14/2019 118.63
118.63 INVOICE#8661811-0573-9
08/15/2019 ACCT#9-35442-03003
ANIMAL SERVICES 118.63
01 O 108657 WILLARD, VILLAGE OF MONTHLY CHARGES 6/24/19 TO 418-91-2210 4781419 08/14/2019 55.26
55.26 7/31/19 WATER/SEWER
08/15/2019
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 55.26
01 O 108658 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEINAL PAYMENT ACCT#25551981 401-50-2218 181519 08/15/2019 904.58
904.58
08/15/2019
COUNTY SHERIFF 904.58

91 102933.39 !/ / TOTAL 4594.96 VOIDS




====

** GRAND TOTAL ** 102,933.3 .00
**TOTAL GENERAL FUND 21,845.10 .00
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 107.54 .00
401-05-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 107.54 .00
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 1,108.29 .00
401-08-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 75.00 .00
401-08-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 679.91 .00
401-08-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 305.00 .00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 48.38 .00
**DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 729.34 .00
401-10-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 408.36 .00
401-10-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 21.20 .00
401-10-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 299.78 .00
**DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 1,611.50 .00
401-15-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 10.00 .00
401-15-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 457.19 .00
401-15-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 315.80 00
401-15-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 828.51 .00
**DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 779.14 .00
401-16-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 315.96 .00
401-16-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 56.91 .00
401-16-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 89.26 .00
401-16-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 317.01 .00
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 106.24 .00
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 106.24 .00
**DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE 347.74 .00
401-24-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 151.66 .00
401-24-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 196.08 .00
**DEPT MOUNTAINAIR SENIOR CENTER MAINT 158.11 .00
401-27-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 42.32 .00
401-27-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 115.79 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 1,760.08 .00
401-30-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 129.96 .00
401-30-2203 CONTRACTS - EQUIPMENT MAINT 222.78 .00
401-30-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 888.00 .00
401-30-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 245.49 00
401-30-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 273.85 .00
**DEPT ESTANCIA SENIOR CENTER MAINT 256.28 .00
401-36-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 196.87 .00
401-36-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 59.41 .00
**DEPT MORIARTY SENIOR CENTER MAINT 225.05 .00
401-37-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 147.15 .00
401-37-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 77.90 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 57.86 .00
401-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.86 .00



401-50-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 315.00 .00
401-50-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,357.29 .00
401-50-2218 MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-FURN/FIX/EQ 904.58 .00
401-50-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 850.80 .00
**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 170.40 .00
401-55-2205 TRAVEL - EMPLOYEES 112.96 .00
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 57.44 .00
**DEPT ATTORNEY 48.38 .00
401-56-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 48.38 .00
**DEPT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 7,793.80 .00
401-65-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 35.70 .00
401-65-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 319.77 .00
401-65-2213 CONTRACT - IT SERVICES 5,944.75 .00
401-65-2219 SUPPLIES - GENERAL OFFICE 16.17 .00
401-65-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 1,477.41 -00
**DEPT ANIMAL SERVICES 3,157.68 .00
401-82-2202 SUPPLIES - VEHICLE FUEL 165.28 .00
401-82-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 391.63 .00
401-82-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 24.00 .00
401-82-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 118.63 .00
401-82-2215 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-BUILD/STRU 1,835.94 .00
401-82-2223 SUPPLIES - KENNEL 102.20 .00
401-82-2266 EMPLOYEE TRAINING 120.00 .00
401-82-2271 CONTRACT - OTHER SERVICES 400.00 .00
**TOTAL ROAD FUND 19,408.44 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 18,668.81 .00
402-60-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 283.50 .00
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,129.82 .00
402-60-2236 SUPPLIES - UNIFORMS 1,300.62 .00
402-60-2244 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS-MACHINERY 379.79 .00
402-60-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 68.08 .00
402-60-2253 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - ROADWAYS 15,507.00 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD SHOP 739.63 .00
402-61-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 56.06 .00
402-61-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 374.02 .00
402-61-2250 SUPPLIES - SHOP 309.55 .00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 3,267.57 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 3,267.57 .00
405-91-2201 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS - VEHICLES 764.03 .00
405-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 456 .67 .00
405~91-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 63.45 .00
405-91-2210 UTILITIES - WATER 22.18 -00
405-91-2248 SUPPLIES - SAFETY 1,961.24 .00
* *TOTAL DISTRICT 2 VFD 308.68 .00
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 308.68 .00
406-91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 279.54 .00
406-91-2209 UTILITIES - NATURAL GAS/PROPANE 29.14 .00




DLALE FIRE ALLUOTMENT

481.94

.00



00°

00"

00"

00"

L6 TZ¢E aNnd TIve TYLOL
09 €EL'TT SHEA ONIJdIL VMSAHE 2622-50-6
09 €EL'TT NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LdAa
09 €EEL'TT LOVILNOD ¥MSAT TVIOL
9z "SS9 YILVM - SHILITILIA 0TZZ-T6-8
LS LE ANYd0¥d /SV¥D TYINLYN - SHILITILA 6022-16-8
0s-zge SNOILYDINNWWODHETAL L0ZZ-T6-8
€E°STE LINIWLOTIV FATA HLVLS Ldada
€E€°STE aqdA 9 IDIVLSIA TYLOL
00°009 IYIdNG LNIDIANT v62Z-6T-V
00°009 XVIL SLAIEDHA SSO¥D 8/T ANZ Ldad
00°009 aNnd LNIDIANT IYLOL
29°88% SEDIAYES YAHLO - LOVALNOD TLZZ-T6-€
S6°568 ALIAVS - SdITd4NS 8¥ZZ-16-¢
60°021 YIILVM - SHILITILO 0T22-T6-¢
287 S¢€ ANVAO¥d/SVYD TYVANLYN - SHILITILO 6022-T6-€"
99 9LT'T SNOILYDINNWNODETHL L0Z2-T6-€
Y0 LIL'T INFWLOTIV HATd HLVLS Ldaa:
Vo LIL'C NIWAY INANLIVdAA YA TYLOL:
29°%05'8 LNIAT - SHDIAYIS 6622-€S-T
€8°8%8'9 SEDIANES ¥AHLO - LOVILNOD TL22-€S-T
0€°S06'€ SETDIONG - SAIT4ANS 9vZT-€5-T°
00°009 IDIAYES ONINVATD - SIDOVIINOD LEZT-€S-T
69°988 SAQIYMY - SHITAANS Sgge-gs-21
00°80% ONISIIVIAAY/ONIHSITENd /ONIININA TZzz-€s-21
I8'%0T'T NALS/ATING-SUIVAEE 3 HONUYNALNIVI §122-€5-21
88°89¢€ YILYM - SALLITLLAO 0TZZ-€5-21
Sy ve ANVAO¥d/SVYD TVENLYN - SHILITILO 60ZZ-€S-21
8G°Tv9‘ZZ YIVd ALNNOD Lddd.
85°1v9'2e UIV¥d ALNNOD TYLOL+
00°006‘T ALHIAVS - SHITAANS 8%2C-26-T1
00°006'T XVL ESIDXd dIId $¥/T1 Ldada
00°006'T ANNd NOILDILO¥d HJYIA XINNOD IYLOL
v0'8%S'1T aTdId - SEITAdNS 2222-05-01
v0'8%S‘'T JATIHAHS ALNNOD LA
v0°'8%S‘T aNOd NOILDHLO¥Yd “HE 1 TYLOLA
z0°ezve SNOILYDINNWWODETIL L022-T6-6C
20°zve INFWLOTIV dYId HALVLS Ldada
c0-zve adpA v LOI™LSIA IVLOL A
01" %2 ANY40¥d /S¥D TVINLYN - SHILITILN 6022-T6-8C
¥8° LSV SNOILYDINNWNODETHL L0ZZ-T6-8C
SLIAHID SLIdaa
6T02/12/80 OL 6102/60/80 QHINIVA SADEHD NOILNdgIJdLSIA TG:gIisT e61/Cz/



00" 65 €ELT SNOILYDINNWNODATAL Locz-o0L-o0¢2t
00" 6S°€LT UYD FLVWNI LINAav¥ LddAd*a



waaue

00° 92°1s ONISSAAAAY TRANT TYLOL:
00" 0S°LSE SEDIAYES TUNOISSHIOUd - LDOVALNOD ZLZT-TL-0¢
00° 05" LSE QIVod AILVM Lddda
00" 05" LSE AAOLS YILVM NISVE VIDNVLSH TYLOL+
00 €€ €€8 SHOIAYES ¥HHLO - LOVALNOD TL2Z-LS-T¢E
00° £E €EB WYID0dd SNHZILID ¥OINIS Lddd«
00" €E"EEB aNnNd S.NAZILID JOINHS TYLOL+
00" 00°2IS’S SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOUd - ILOVIALNOD TLZT-LT-9T
00" 00°21S'S 6TAd INVID VDHJY Lddd«
00° 00°2TS’S LNVID WOH4AY TYLOL+
00° R 44 HDYYO0LS ANIHOVW ONILOA 80€2-02-2T
00° 06°08 0d/XI1d/NiNA-JIVdEY 3 HDNUNIINIVA 812¢Z-02Z-2T
00 66 %21 INIVW INFWAINOH - SIOVHELNOD €02Zz-02-2t
00 sz oge AYATO ALNNOD LdAd«
00" SZT°0€C aNnd ININIINOE S.MAATO TYLOL+
00° 00°00T ONINIVAL FIXOTAWHA 9922-0%-0T
00° ¥STLOT SNOILYDINOWNODHTHL L022-0%-0T
00" LT 2t TdNd dTDIHAA - SIITAANS 2022-0%-0T
00" L 6€C YOSSISSY ALNNOD LdId«
00° TL 6€EC aNNd NOILVATVA AIdAJOdd TYLOL*
00 SZ°80T 0H/XTd/NANA-YIVATY 3 HONUYNILNIVI 8122-0€-60
00° SZ°80T YHINSVIAL ALNOOD LdAd«
00 SZ°80T "4 S YHINSVAAL ’ TYLOL+
00" 00°00% SHDIAYES YHAHLO - IDVILNOD TL22-€0-S0!
00" 00°09T ONINIVIL FAXAOTAWH 9922-¢£0-50!
00" 8€° 8% SNOILUYDINOAWNODHTHL L0Z22-€£0-S0:!
00° 8€°809 0ZAd INVIO NOILNEI¥LSIA IMA Lddd«
00° 8€°809 aNNd WYYDOdd IMA TYLOL«.
00" 0T'6TT SNOILUYDINNWNODETIL L0ZZ-€8-%0!
00° ¥8°89¢2 Tand FIDIHAA - SAITAANS 2022-€8-70!
00° 76 LBE XYL SWH/SNOILVDINOWWOD LdAA*
00° ¥6°L8E aNNd ESNIAIA TIAID TYLOL+ -
00" S0°8SS'T ALAIVS - SHITAANS 8%22-90-00¢
00" S0°8SS'T INIWIDYNVIN MSTA prseclery
00" S0°8SS'T WY¥D0Ud ALAIVS TYLOL«* ¢
00 8E€ 8% SNOILYDINNWNODATHL L0Z2-€L-021
00° 8E"8Y ONIYOLINOW ALINNWWOD LdAd -
SLIATAD S1I494dd
610Z/12/80 OL 6T0Z/60/80 QIALNINA SMDEHD NOILNdIYLSIA 2S:ZT:ST  61/22/¢



SHAA LIN0D Z=d

TYLOL» 4

Ta3Nd JTOIHAA

SHITT4dNs

20¢c-L0-SLS



00" 6€£°€€6°20T *x STYLOL JMNVE s«

00" 6€°€€6'20T JNVE SN TOANVE
00" 007009 HAYMILIOS 8222-08-1T6
00" 827 L6 EDIAJI0 TYAANED - SHITAANS 612Z-08-1T6
00" ¥8°0ST MALS/ATING-SUIVAEY ¥ HONYNILNIVI STZ2-08-1T6
00° 85 €E€0'T SNOILYD INNWWODATAL L0ZZ-08-1T6
00" 00°09¢ INIVW INIWJINOE - SIDOVILNOD €022-08-TT6
00" 1414 SHTDIHIA - SYIVAHE ¥ FDINVNILNIVH T022-08-TT6
00" vz L8z'e YIINID HOLVASIA-TTI6 LAdAA*+
00" vz L8z'e aNNd TT6-ADNIDITWH TYLOL«* +
00° 00°000°‘€ SHDIAYES ¥YIHLO - LOVALNOD TLTZ-68-708
00° 00°000°€ NOILVYDNAHE DNad ! Lddd* ¢
00" 00°000°€ WYIDO¥d NOILYONdHA HNAA TYLOL+
00" 0S°0LT LY0ddNS WILDIA €822-8¢-169
00" 0S°0LT NOILNLILSHY WILDIA Lddd s«
00" 0S°0LT NOILALILSHY SiWILDIA Ad TYLOL* +
00° 627602 SNOILYDINNWWNODATHL L0ZZ-60-069
00° 6Z2°60C ITId ANIM LAAd * »
00" 62°602 LNYED HONATOIA DILSHWOA TYLOL ¥ +
00" 8E"8Y% SNOILYO INOWWODETAL L0ZZ-80-989
00" BE"8Y DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYId LdAA * »
SLIAIID SLIFHa

6T0Z/TZ/80 OL 6T02/60/80 QAINIAUd SMDHHD NOILndIdILSIA TG:TI:ST 61/2C/8









O 00 3 O AW -

—
—_— O

—
S W

—_
AN W

— =
[ BN |

N =
[=>RNe]

N NN
W N =

NN
N N v b

W W N N
_= O O o

W W W W Ww
AN L AW

w
~

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS

RESOLUTION NO. R 2019-

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FY 2021-2025 INFRASCTURUCTE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systematic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and pursue concrete actions
and strategies to achieve necessary project development; and

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short and long range capital planning efforts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Torrance County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The county government has adopted the attached FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital
Improvement Plan, and

2. Itis intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps toward
improving rational, long-range capital planning and budgeting for New Mexico’s
infrastructure.

DONE THIS 28" DAY OF AUGUST, 2019.

ATTEST: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk Ryan Schwebach, Chair
Date:

Javier Sanchez, Vice Chair

Kevin McCall, Member



dIDI Auno)) soueLIo], 6102/17/8

N 000°S2T 0 0 0 000°52T 0 ewrdinbg £yoyes onqng -Juswdmby  osuodsay [edtpapy dinbg pue MMMMMW 100 TTOT 0£89T
A 000°00S 0 0 0 000°0¥ 00009 Addng 1o1e M - IR sjuowoAoxdur] wosA§ jem uBINQ  TI0  [T0T  8Y8T
N 000°09 ] 0 0 0 00009 belifopclile] o8e10)g PUB UOPRIOISIY SPI0%Y 10  1T0T
N 000'S.T 0 0 0 0 00'S/T Ajddng J21e/0\-J91B AN -SBIIjI0RY  100[01d UOTIBAOUSY AUNUITIO)) UOALIO], 010 1202
A 000°0S€°E 0 0 000°00T°€ 000°001 000°0S SOUIIIOE,] [BIN[ND-SONNI0B] Iwe)efeleH 600 20T
A 000°0TC 0 000°0S 000°0$ 000°09 000°09 1oyIQ - sanHoey Suouog unoeg 800 20T
A 010°61S T08°€0T  TO8'E0T  TO8'€OI  Z08'€Ol T08°€0l  000°06 A1oges ONQNG-SAONIA SO[OTIA [oNed JUAYS pXp  L00  ITOT  LS9ST
N 000°0ST 0 0 0 0 000°0S1 1oyiQ - Jwswdmby wowdmbg juounreds@ peoy 900  IT0T  £089C
N 000000T 0 0 0 0 000°000°T $93pLig)/speoy/skemysSiH - uonerodsuer], sjmowoAoxdur] peoy QQENOIN  S00  120T  TLOYI
N 000°006T 0 0 0 0 000°006°T Sa3pLig/speoy/sAemysIy - uonerodsuery, peoy £l 400  120C
X 008°01IS°0T 0 0 0 000°0ST°0T  000°STT  008°SEl SONI[IOR,] SANRNSIUTWPY - SONI[IOR] SOOIJO JUOUIUILA0D KJUno) MON €00 1207  #ET0T
A 000°0S9 0 0 0 0 000°059 10 - SoNI[Io8] doyg/piex juouniedoq peoy MON 700 1207 9790T
X 000°000°T 0 000°0ST  000°00T  000°00T 000°S6Z  000°01 SOUIO,] QANRNSIUIWIPY - SINI[IOL] sjuowaaoxduw punoIn e AWNOD 100 [20T  LT89T
isaseyd 180D ST0T ¥z07 €202 7207 1207 9)ep 0} K10323e) apLL 1aforg yuey JIwdX dl

399f0ad e300, papuny

A1ewrmng 333fo1g £juno)) dueLIO],

S70Z-1207 Ad ueld yududAoxduy feyde) samponysesyuy



FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure éapi{al Improvement Plan
ICIP Worksheets

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)

FY 2021-2025 ICIP Worksheets

1|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which the
entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO NOT
INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides pages for
only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy this form
before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with the ICIP
submission.

1. Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (circle one)
2. Rank: 2021-001 (Enter the year the project will be completed. Then enter a rank. Example: 2021-1, means complete
in year 2021 and project is rank number 1. Rank each of the projects you submit. If you submit 2 projects, one will be

ranked 1, the other will be ranked 2.)

3. Title: Provide a short succinct title. Example: Gold Street Improvements. (50 maximum characters allowed)

County Fair Ground Improvements.

4. Contact Information: (Please provide contact information of individual who can provide detailed information on the
project) Project Contact Name: Belinda Garland Phone: 505-221-2889 Email: bgarland@tcnm.us

5. Proposed project start date: November 2021

6. Project Location: MANDATORY.
(50 characters maximum) (Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)
Address: 715 South Tenth St
City: Estancia State: NM Zip: 87016

7. Latitude: 34.755519 Longitude: -106.06349
(20 maximum characters allowed each) (Utilizing address listed in Project Location, go to
http://itouchmap.com/latlong.html or http://www.gps-coordinates.net/ for Latitude and Longitude.) List in decimal
degrees. Example: Latitude 35.683263; Longitude -105-942546.

8. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,
include street name(s). NOTE: The field below will expand as you enter text.

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80' apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the
purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture,
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

2|Page



Plan, design, construct, and equip improvements to County Fair Grounds in Estancia, NM so that we can meet the
needs of the residents, as well as bring the facilities up to code and eliminate safety issues. Construction of new
animal facilities (barns) and renovations to the current exhibition hall and concessions are priorities. Torrance County
will collaborate with the Town of Estancia. Planning has been initiated. This funding can help complete this phase of
the project. The Fair Grounds will be included as a special section within the Southern Torrance County Economic
Development Plan. The economic development plan is under way with funding from the New Mexico Finance
Authority. The section on the Fair will examine the vision, goals and use program of the fair. It will also provide an
overview of vegetation, passive recreation, education, interpretation buildings and key facilities, parking, and
circulation. Torrance County is negotiating purchase of Fair Grounds land from the Town of Estancia.

9. Secured & Potential Funding Budget

List any funding that has been obtained for the project or identify any potential funding sources you may know. Leave blank if
you don’t have any funds or don’t know of any. Torrance County will help with formatting.

Amount

Funding Funding Applied For? Amount Date(s)
Source(s) Amount Yes or No Secured EXP;;I; (::d £ Received Camment
NMFA 5,000 Yes 5,000 0 4/25/19 Included in economic
development plan
CAP 1,000,000 No 0 0
LGRANT No 0 0
Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3|Page




ofed|y

papuny
000°066 000°0ST 000°002 000°00Z 000°S67 19X JON Junowmy
000°000°T 000°0ST 000°002 000°002 000°S62 000°s STVIOL
000°0S 000°0S oN | judwdmbjy/Surgsrwang
000°016 000°002 000°002 000°002 000°092 ON UonONIISuo))
(23ngd.IV/IuISuy)

000°ST 000°ST oN udrsaq
000°ST 000°01 000°s ON Suruuelg

B/U | SIIPN)S [BIUIWUOIIAUY

e/ SAIPN)S [€I130[0dYIIY

B/u uonismboy
e/ MOY % sjuomase
B/u ISR 1A
1500 prafoag (V/N ‘ON ‘s9X)
e, §70¢ ¥20T £€20¢ (44114 1207 (] 0) papuny pajdwo) A10331e)

‘spreap qim dpay ued £)uno)) URLIOT, *MO0J [£)0) Y} Ul 19)ud jsnf
‘[£10) P3JRNSI UE ST IABY NOA [[¢ J] *18a4 3d3f0ad YoEd JIPUN SPUNJ PIINIISUN IO PIPUNJUN IPNPUI A[UQ *MO[3q JI3png 3Y) aj9rdumo)) — 398png 3d3foag
LAOdNd 1L.OoArodd

"3o8png 303foag 0]



°osedl|g

000°0S 000016 000°sT 000°ST 000°000°T s[eloL,
G aseyd
9 000°0S 000°0S p asend
[4% 000016 000016 € aseyq
S 000°ST 000°ST z9seyd
L 000°ST 000°ST 1 aseqd

*S[9A3] 2211} [Te Sunajdwod uo nd
st siseydws Suons 10A9M07] ‘AT[eNPIAIPUT POpUN] 9q UED [9AS] Jory "UONONNSUO)) pue ‘uSIso( ‘Suruue[d :S[OAS] UIEW 931y} sey oseyd-[)[nul [oes uoippe uf e
"saseyd axn)ny 10J $921n0s SUIPUN pue ‘s)s0d ‘sajep Jo suondafoid sjqeuosear
opraoid 03 9[qe 9q pue ‘saseyd JoLid 10J s90IN0S JuUTpUN} pue ‘s3S00 ‘sajep ajeInooe apraoid o) paxnbar st i1 pasn Suroq st yoeordde oseyd-pnw ol JT
"punj 0} I01sed
pue [euonouny Appuspusdspur axe jey) syred suofepue)s ojqeageuenr ojur s303foxd o3re A10A umop Junyeaiq 103 pasn st yoeoidde paseyd-nnuw joofordy e
paseqq-nnn X

*919[dwoo usym Jeuonjerddo A[[ny aq 0} SIANIANOR IO SIOINOSII [BUOT)IPPE S[(BIISAIO]
Aue o1nbai 10U [[IM pue ‘S[qepIojje ‘9[qeadeurw ST )1 95nedaq sso00I1d auo YIm paje[dwos oq ues jey spsfoxd 1oy pasn st yoeordde oseyd o[Suts oofordy e

JUO[Y puels O
aseqd DINJA 10 JUO[Y PUe)S JIIIS IsBI[J -Surseyq

(paseqd-pmiA S1 393foad J1 mojaq d1qe) a[duod aseayd “sak J) ON X X ipaseqd aq yafoad sip) ue)

LEIOANd ONISVHA ‘T1



12. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

Y If Yes — please complete operating budget below.
N[O If No - please explain. (150 maximum characters)

The operating budget is based off current budget to maintain fair grounds.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service 119,200 | | 19,200 | [19,200 | | 19,200 | 119,200
Annual Operating Revenues | | | J l | | J |
13. Does the project lower operating costs? Y NO

If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

Emergency repairs will be reduced with new infrastructure. New facilities will be more energy
efficient. Renovated facilities will also increase revenue for Fair operations.

14. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: Torrance County

Own: Torrance County and Town of Estancia
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? Y NO

Operate: _Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO NO

Own Land: Town of Estancia
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? Y NO

Own Asset: _Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO NO
Maintain: Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO NO

6|Page



15. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

[0 1-9 years
10-15 years

[0 16 years or more.
(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y X N[O

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y NO

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y NO

Town of Estancia

(5.) Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y X NO

Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager, will oversee planning, design, and construction. Wayne Johnson,

County Manager, will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, Chief Purchasing Officer, will oversee
procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? Y NO

County Fair Grounds are located within the boundaries of the Town of Estancia. Local businesses
benefit from events held at the fairgrounds.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political

subdivision? Y N O Provide the number of people the project will benefit. The project
will benefit all citizens of Torrance County (population 15,500).

(8) Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that
immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent
and unavoidable? Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert. (If
mandatory, provide summary page of the Federal State or Judiciary Agency who issued
the mandate, such as Declaration of Emergency, Administrative Order, Notice of
Violation, or other.

No

w7|Page



Poafd tod /Shep

FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital Improvem'ent Plan
ICIP Worksheets

z

i | B
i
I}
L 1B

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)
407 Galisteo, Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501

The ICIP database is available at http://www.state.nm.us/capitalproiects/

1|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which
the entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO
NOT INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides
pages for only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy
this form before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with

the ICIP submission.

1. Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (drop down list)

2. Rank: 2021-002 (The database will not allow you to list the same rank for multiple projects. The first 2021 top 5
projects listed may begin with preference if your entity is seeking State Capital Outlay funds or other state
funding.)

3. Title: Provide a short succinct title. Example: Gold Street Improvements or WWTP Upgrades. Use sentence title
structure - Senior Center Renovations. (50 maximum characters allowed)

New Road Department Yard / Shop

4. Contact Information: (Please provide contact information of individual who can provide detailed information on
the project) Project Contact Name: Belinda Garland__Phone 505-221-2889  Email bgarland@tcnm.us

5. Total project cost: (Will auto populate when Project Budget is saved.)

6. Proposed project start date: August 2020

7. Class: (If your project is a new project you will choose the category — “New”. If you are upgrading or renovating
an existing building, choose “Renovate/Repair; if you are relining lagoons or replacing waterline, choose
Replacing Existing.)  New X; Replacing Existing []; or Renovate/Repair [

8. Type: (Choose one of the following categories. Note that several categories may fit your project; however,

choose the BEST, most descriptive category. Each category includes buildings, vehicles, equipment, land
acquisition, and other infrastructure. All categories apply to both state and local infrastructure unless otherwise
indicated.)

X Facilities O Vehicles

O Transportation O Equipment

O Water O Other

Subtype: Please select subtype that best fits project.

Facilities

| Administrative Facilities O Health-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Arts (other than museums) O Housing-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Convention Facilities O Libraries

O Cultural Facilities O Museums

O Daycare Facilities O Senior Facilities

O Domestic Violence Facilities X Other

O Fire Facilities

2|Page



Transportation

| Airports Vehicles

O Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian 0O Public Safety Vehicle

O Highways/Roads/Bridges O Senior Facility Vehicle

] Lighting o Other

O Medians

O Rest Areas Equipment

O Transit O Public Safety Equipment

O Other O Senior Center Equipment
O Other

Water

O Storm/Surface Water Control Other

O Wastewater O Landfills

O Water Rights O Solid Waste

O Water Supply O Utilities (publicly owned)

O Other O Other

9. Project Location: MANDATORY.
(50 characters maximum) (Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)
Address: 32 Alan Ayers Road
City: Estancia State: NM Zip: 87016

10. Latitude: _34.768830 Longitude: _-106.039389 MANDATORY

11. Legislative Language: (500 maximum characters allowed) Provide recommended Legislative language. Use
descriptors, such as: “To Acquire” or "To plan and design" or "To design and construct” or “To equip and furnish” as
well as what the project is, such as "a multipurpose center". Provide a broad statement of the work to be completed in
this section. Include only specifics on the projected use of the requested funding. It is important to complete this
section, as it is tied to how funding may be used. Type Response in Box.

Example: To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a new Fire Station for the City of , City, State, in
County.

To design and construct a new yard with office and shop for Torrance County Road Department.

12. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,
include street name(s).

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80" apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the
purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture,
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

3|Page



Design, and construct a new yard with office and shop for Torrance County Road Department. The yard/shop will be
built on a 25 acre parcel purchased by Torrance County for a new Administration Building and Road Department
Yard/Shop. Archeological and environmental studies were completed as part of the purchase agreement for the
property. The Road Department has outgrown the 2-acre site it currently sits on. The County plans to construct a 60 x
100 foot building that will house the Road Department office and a mechanics shop. A privacy fence will be erected
in order to park vehicles and road equipment and warehouse materials. During Phase 1, a design will be developed.
During Phase 2, the building and yard will be constructed. The current office is housed in a 1967 mobile home which
is not energy efficient and requires frequent repairs. The current Road Department yard can be utilized by the
Torrance County Sheriff’s Department for storage. RFPs will be utilized for professional services (architects and
engineers). IFBs will be issued to construction. Statewide Price Agreements or IFBs will be utilized for materials.

13. Secured & Potential Funding Budget
[State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing
matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water
Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc. Amount Secured must
match Funded to Date column in the Project Budget.]

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources. (No decimals or dollar symbols $) Instructions are
available on the ICIP Data Entry manual, pages 17-18 which can be found on the ICIP website at
http:/nmdfa.state.nom.us/ICIP.aspx.

. Punding | Funding | AppliedFor? | e P s OY E RS
PR S SR PRS0 OB LG
Totals $0.00. . $0.00 $0.00

4|Page



papuny
19X JON Junoury
000059 000°0S9 STVIOL
v/ juomdmby/Surgsrainy
000009 000009 ON UOHINISUO)
(399ay/193u13uy)
000°sT 000°sT B/u usisa(q
000°ST 000°ST ON Supnuelq
ON | SJIpN)S [BJUIWUOIIAUH
ON SAIPMS [€I130[03YIIY
SIX uonsmboy
SAX MOV 2 SjmuIsey
B/u SIS JajeAN

150D paforg (V/N ‘oN ‘saX)
o], S70T v20T €207 (£{I4 1202 a)e(] 03 popuny papduo) Ax033)e)

ISNW UWN[0d k(] 03 pIapung

:)ON

*1834 333f0xd yous Jopun spunjy paindasun 10 papunjun Ipnpul A[UQ

*3A0qE PIAIIAI s)unowre 3y} [enba

*Mo[aq 133png 33 3jddwo) — 3a8png 3dfoag

LIOdNd LOArodd

“xdse’ qID]/STIIU"S)e)s B PUt/-dny e 93isqem JID] Y} UO punoj aq Ueo Yorym ‘zz-61 sefed ‘fenuewr Anjug eieq JIDI oY) UI S[qe[IeAR suononysuy ‘s)oaford
ISPJOH 29e[q 3q Jouued pue papuny Jo£ J0u JuUNowe u 3pndur jsnur $)03foxd [1y *(‘su1s § Jo sfewroap oN) Jo5png Surpuny oy} UL paIsI| PAIMoas JUNOUIE A1)
[enba jsnw wwnjoo aje(] 0} papun,] :JoN “Ieak 10afoid yoes I9pUnN SpuNy PAINSASUN 0 PIPUTHUN A[UO SPRIOU] “mo[aq 123png oY) 2je[dwo;) JoSpng 19eforg vl



o38edl|9

I 00°0S9 000009 000°0S 000°0S9 s[ejo L,
G Iseyd
¥ aseydq
€ aseyq
4 000°009 000009 000°009 T aseyq
9 000°0S 000°0S 000°0S I aseyq

*S[2A9] 2211} [[e Sunejdwod uo jnd
st siseyduro Suox)s 19A9MOY ‘A[[BNPIAIPUL PSPUN 8q Ued [9A9] [orH "UONONISU0)) pue ‘USIs( ‘Furuue|d :S[9AJ] UIRWE 931y} sey dseyd-[)nw yoed uonippe uf o
‘saseyd aInny IoJ $90In0s FUIpUNJ pPue ‘s)S0d ‘sajep Jo suondafoid sjqeuosear
apraoid 03 a[qe 9q pue ‘saseyd Joud I0j $30IN0S FuIpuUNy pue ‘s)s00 ‘sajep 9eIndoe 9piaoid 0) paxinbai st 3t pasn Suloq st yoeoidde oseyd-pnuwI oYl Jj @
‘punj o} Jo1sBd
pue [euonouny Apyuspuadapur are jey; sied suofepue)s ojqeaSeuew ojur sjoofoxd o31e] A194 umop Supfeaiq 103 pasn st yoeordde paseyd-pinu 1oofordy e
paseyd-RInAl X

*910[dwod uaym TeuoneIado A[nJ 2q 0} SANIATIOR JO SS0INOSII [BUOLIPPER A[qRIISAIO)
Kue axmboi jou [[I4 pue ‘ojqepIoge ‘Sjqesadeurur ST I osnesaq ss2001d ouo Yyim paje[duos aq ues jey) s3oafoxd 10j pasn st yoeordde aseyd o[Surs jooford v e

JUOLY puel§ O
aseyJ DINJA 10 dUO[Y PuUe)S JIIS IseIJ -Surseyq

(paseyJ-nmA S1 333foxd J1 mofaq d[qe) 3ajdmod Iseafd ‘sak J1) ON X A ipaseqd aq 3afoad sigy ue)

LEOANd ONISVHJ "ST



16. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

Y X If Yes — please complete operating budget below.
NO IfNo - please explain. (150 maximum characters)

Operating expenses are based on current expenses for the Road Department.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service | 60,000 | | 60,000 | [ 60,000 | [60,000] [ 60,000

Annual Operating Revenues I j L ] [ —I | —I L

17. Does the project lower operating costs? YX NO
If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

New construction will be more energy efficient and require fewer repairs.

18. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: Torrance County

Own: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Operate: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Own Land: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Own Asset: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y O N [J

Maintain: _ Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

T7|Page



19. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

O 1-9 years
O 10-15 years
16 years or more.

(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y X N O

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y NO

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y NO

Torrance County Road Department assists municipalities with their roads. Better maintained dirt
road crossing county lines aids surrounding counties.

(5.) Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y NO

Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager, and Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent, will oversee

construction. Wayne Johnson, County Manager, will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, County
Purchasing Officer, will oversee procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? Y NO

Better maintained roads attracts additional traffic and economic development.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political

subdivision? Y [0 N O Provide the number of people the project will benefit. The project
will benefit all citizens of Torrance County (population 15,500) plus surrounding counties.

(8) Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that
immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent
and unavoidable? Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert. (If
mandatory, provide summary page of the Federal State or Judiciary Agency who issued
the mandate, such as Declaration of Emergency, Administrative Order, Notice of
Violation, or other.

No

8|Page



FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital Im;%ovement Plan
ICIP Worksheets

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)
407 Galisteo, Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501

The ICIP database is available at http://www.state.nm.us/capitalprojects/

l1|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which
the entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO
NOT INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides
pages for only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy
this form before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with
the ICIP submission.

1.

2.

Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (drop down list)

Rank: 2021-003 (The database will not allow you to list the same rank for multiple projects. The first 2021 top 5
projects listed may begin with preference if your entity is seeking State Capital Outlay funds or other state
funding.)

. Title:

New County Government Offices.

Contact Information: Nick Sedillo Phone 505-544-4310  Email nsedillo@tcnm.us

Total project cost: (Will auto populate when Project Budget is saved.)

Proposed project start date: September 2023

Class: (If your project is a new project you will choose the category — “New”. If you are upgrading or renovating
an existing building, choose “Renovate/Repair; if you are relining lagoons or replacing waterline, choose

Replacing Existing.)  New [X; Replacing Existing [J; or Renovate/Repair [

Type: (Choose one of the following categories. Note that several categories may fit your project; however,
choose the BEST, most descriptive category. Each category includes buildings, vehicles, equipment, land
acquisition, and other infrastructure. All categories apply to both state and local infrastructure unless otherwise
indicated.)

X Facilities O Vehicles

O Transportation O Equipment

O Water O Other

Subtype: Please select subtype that best fits project.

Facilities

X Administrative Facilities O Health-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Arts (other than museums) O Housing-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Convention Facilities O Libraries

[ Cultural Facilities O Museums

O Daycare Facilities O Senior Facilities

O Domestic Violence Facilities | Other

O Fire Facilities

2|Page



Transportation

Airports
Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian
Highways/Roads/Bridges
Lighting

Medians

Rest Areas

Transit

Other

Oo0oooooOoao

<
-]
-
[}
51

Storm/Surface Water Control
Wastewater

Water Rights

Water Supply

Other

OooOooOoao

9. Project Location: MANDATORY.

(Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)

Address: 32 Alan Ayers Road
City: Estancia State: NM

10. Latitude: 34.768830 Longitude: -106.039389

Zip: 87016

Vehicles
O Public Safety Vehicle
O Senior Facility Vehicle

O Other

Equipment

O Public Safety Equipment

O Senior Center Equipment
O Other

Other

O Landfills

O Solid Waste

O Utilities (publicly owned)
O Other

11. Legislative Language: (500 maximum characters allowed) Provide recommended Legislative language. Use
descriptors, such as: “To Acquire” or "To plan and design" or "To design and construct" or “To equip and furnish” as
well as what the project is, such as "a multipurpose center". Provide a broad statement of the work to be completed in
this section. Include only specifics on the projected use of the requested funding. It is important to complete this
section, as it is tied to how funding may be used. Type Response in Box.

Example: To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a new Fire Station for the City of , City, State, in

County.

To plan, design, construct, and furnish new County Administrative Offices.

12. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,

include street name(s).

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80" apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the
purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture,
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

3|Page



Plan and design new County Government Office to consolidate offices in one building. To date, the County
established a committee composed of elected officials and department heads who were able to meet their primary
objective of locating and purchasing a parcel of land on which to build the building. Archeological and environmental
studies were completed as part of the purchase agreement for the property. An architect completed a needs
assessment. The next step is to hire an architect to complete further planning and design the office building. Our
current administration building was built in 1967. The roof has leaked in the past, electrical wiring throughout the
building does not accommodate the current needs of technology, and the State Fire Marshal has written reports in
regards to safety issues. Repairs to the boiler cannot be completed as parts are not available. Maintaining employee
comfort is difficult as parts of the building run cold and other parts hot. Maintenance costs keep increasing. The FY
2020 budget allocates $36,520, almost half the maintenance budget, for the 22,092 square foot building. We have
outgrown the building. We do not have adequate storage. Rooms previously used for storage have been converted to
offices. The members of the Board of County Commissioners do not have offices as all the space is needed for
employees.

13. Secured & Potential Funding Budget
[State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing
matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water
Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc. Amount Secured must
match Funded to Date column in the Project Budget.]

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources. (No decimals or dollar symbols $) Instructions are
available on the ICIP Data Entry manual, pages 17-18 which can be found on the ICIP website at
http://nmdfa.state.nm.us/ICIP.aspx.

: ; ; ‘ Amount
I o e )
County Funds 45,800 45,800 Acquisition of land
General Fund 90,000 90,000
Donation 0 0 ggg;t:;;(;ﬁ?etz? time for
Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

4|Page




o3edJls

papunyj
00°SLE0T 000°0SZ°01 000°sTI 13X JON junowmy
008°0TS 0T 000°0SZ°01 000°SZ1 008°SET STVIOL
000°0ST 000°0ST oN | Juwwdmby/Surysmuwing
000°000°0T 000°000°01 ON uonONISuU0)
(03dIV/I33uISuy)
000°SL 000°SL ON ugdiso(
000°0¥1 000°0S 000°06 $9X Suruuelq
‘ SN SAPN)S [LIUIWUOIIAUH
S SIIpmS —aommo~oo-o.~<
008°S 008°S Sax uonismboy
B/ MOYU 2 s)udusey
e/u SIS 3R

150)) p0loag (V/N ‘oN ‘saX)
1ejo], S707 14114 €207 7207 17202 dje( 0) papuny pajerdwo) A10393e)

*39A0Q € PIAIIIAI syunowre dy) [enba
JsSnux Uwnjod de(y 03 papuny ;330N IedA 333foad yoes Jopun spuny paanddsun 1o papunjun Ipnpur A[uQ *Mofaq 393png 3y} 3jordwo)) — 3eSpng 30afoxg
LIDANd LOHrodd

"Xdse gIDI/sn wu-oje)s eypuru//:diy je 93isqam dID] 9Y} U0 punoj 9q ued yorym ‘zz-¢ soded ‘Jenuen Anug eyeq JrdI oY) UI 9[qe[reae suononnsuy ‘sjoofoid
ISp[OH 90B[d 2q JOUUED PUE PIPUNY J9A JOU JUNOWE U Spnfoul jsnw s393(01d [y *(*suSis § 1o sfewroap oN) 1e3png Surpun,j oY) UI Pa)SI| PAINOAS JUNOWE 37}
Tenbo jsnw uwnjoo dje(] 03 papun, :9J0N "Tedk 109fo1d Yoes Jopun SpuNJ PaINOISUN JO papunjun AJuo apnouy ‘mo[aq 13png Y} jo[dwo)) J3png 393foad |



o3edl9

S[I0 L,
g aseyq
p aseyq
9 000°0ST 000°0ST € oseyd
81 000°000°01 000°000°01 zoseyd
9 000°SL 000°0S 000°5Z1 I 9seyd

*S[oA9] o1} [Te Sunerdwod uo nd
s stseqdwo Suons 10A9M0Y ‘A[[ENPIAIPUT PSPUNJ 9q UeD [9A3] Yory UOHONISUO)) Pue ‘USIS( ‘Furuueq :S[9AS] UIew 3217} Sey oseyd-nnw yoed uonippe u] e
‘soseyd 21njny Joj s90IN0S SUTPUNJ PUL ‘51500 ‘sarep Jo suondafoid d[qeuosear
apiaoxd 01 o[qe 3q pue ‘saseyd zoud I0j S99IN0S FUTPUNJ PUB ‘SIS0 ‘S9TEP djeINdoe dpraoid o) pernbar st I pasn Suraq st yoeoidde oseyd-nnu oy jy e
‘puny 0} IoISed
pue [euonouny Ajjuspuadapur o1e ety sired suofepue)s Sjqeadeuew ojur sjoafoxd a81e[ A19A UMOD Sunyeaiq 10§ pasn st yoeoidde paseyd-ninuwr 109fordy e
paseqq-nInAl X

*9)9[dwod uaym [euonerado AJ[nJ 9q 0 SANIALIOR JO SIOINOSI [RUOTIIPPE [qeIISAI0]
Aue oxmbal 10U [[1M PUR ‘O[qEPIOHE 9[qEoSeurU ST )1 95N03q $59001d SUO 1M Pa3o[dwod 9q weo jey) sjoofoid 1oy posn st yoeoidde oseyd o[3urs joofoidy e
Juo[y puels O
aseyJ DINJA 10 JUOY Pue)S 1II[3s Ised|d -sulseqq

(paseqg-nmyA st 393foxd J1 mofaq d1qe) 3aduod dsedyd ‘saA J1) ON X A ¢paseqd aq ydfoad sig) ue)

LIDANT ONISVHA °S1



16. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

Y If Yes — please complete operating budget below.
NO IfNo - please explain. (150 maximum characters)

Budget based off expense of utilities and maintenance of current building. Anticipated budget should be
less because a new building should be more energy efficient and not require many repairs.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service | 87,520 | | 87,500 | [87,500 | [87,500] [ 87,500

Annual Operating Revenues | || || | | | l

17. Does the project lower operating costs? Y NO
If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

New buildings require less expensive maintenance. Modern standards will lower utility costs.

18. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: Torrance County

Own: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO N[O

Operate: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? Y O N[O

Own Land: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YOI N[O

Own Asset: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Maintain: Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YOI N[O

7|Page



19. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

0 1-9 years
O 10-15 years
16 years or more.

(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y NO

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y N[O

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y N[O

More efficient working environment will benefit all businesses and government agencies.

(5.) Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y NO

Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager, and the planning committee will oversee planning and design.
Nick Sedillo, Operations Manager, and Belinda Garland, Deputy County Manager, will oversee

construction. Wayne Johnson, County Manager, will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, Chief
Purchasing Officer, will oversee procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? Y N[O

New facilities will be more appealing to potential business.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political
subdivision? Y N O Provide the number of people the project will benefit. The project

will benefit all citizens of Torrance County (population 15,500) plus business and other
government agencies.

(8) Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that
immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent
and unavoidable? Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert. (If

Yes. The State Fire Marshall’s Office has cited numerous violations and safety issues for the current
Administration Building.

8|Page



mandatory, provide summary page of the Federal State or Judiciary Agency who issued
the mandate, such as Declaration of Emergency, Administrative Order, Notice of
Violation, or other.

9|Page



ﬂ-

FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan
ICIP Worksheets

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)
407 Galisteo, Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501

The ICIP database is available at http://www.state.nm.us/capitalproiects/

1|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which
the entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO
NOT INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides
pages for only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy
this form before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with

the ICIP submission.

1. Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (drop down list)

2. Rank: 2021-004 (The database will not allow you to list the same rank for multiple projects. The first 2021 top
5 projects listed may begin with preference if your entity is seeking State Capital Outlay funds or other state
funding.)

3. Title: Provide a short succinct title. Example: Gold Street Improvements or WWTP Upgrades. Use sentence title
structure - Senior Center Renovations. (50 maximum characters allowed)

Riley Road Improvements

4. Contact Information: (Please provide contact information of individual who can provide detailed information on
the project) Project Contact Name: Belinda Garland ~ Phone 505-221-2889  Email bgarland@tcnm.us

5. Total project cost: (Will auto populate when Project Budget is saved.)

6. Proposed project start date: April 2021

7. Class: (If your project is a new project you will choose the category — “New”. If you are upgrading or renovating
an existing building, choose “Renovate/Repair; if you are relining lagoons or replacing waterline, choose
Replacing Existing.)  New [J; Replacing Existing [1; or Renovate/Repair

8. Type: (Choose one of the following categories. Note that several categories may fit your project; however,

choose the BEST, most descriptive category. Each category includes buildings, vehicles, equipment, land
acquisition, and other infrastructure. All categories apply to both state and local infrastructure unless otherwise
indicated.)

O Facilities O Vehicles

X Transportation O Equipment

O Water O Other

Subtype: Please select subtype that best fits project.

Facilities

O Administrative Facilities O Health-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Arts (other than museums) O Housing-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Convention Facilities O Libraries

[} Cultural Facilities O Museums

O Daycare Facilities O Senior Facilities

O Domestic Violence Facilities O Other

O Fire Facilities

2|Page



Transportation

O Airports Vehicles

O Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian O Public Safety Vehicle

Highways/Roads/Bridges O Senior Facility Vehicle

O Lighting O Other

O Medians

| Rest Areas Equipment

0 Transit O Public Safety Equipment

0O Other O Senior Center Equipment
O Other

Water

O Storm/Surface Water Control Other

O Wastewater 0O Landfills

O Water Rights ] Solid Waste

o Water Supply O Utilities (publicly owned)

O Other O Other

9. Project Location: MANDATORY.
(50 characters maximum) (Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)
Address: Riley Road
City: Torrance County State: NM Zip: 87016

10. Latitude: _34.712992 Longitude: _ -106.201524 MANDATORY

11. Legislative Language: (500 maximum characters allowed) Provide recommended Legislative language. Use
descriptors, such as: “To Acquire” or "To plan and design" or "To design and construct” or “To equip and furnish” as
well as what the project is, such as "a multipurpose center". Provide a broad statement of the work to be completed in
this section. Include only specifics on the projected use of the requested funding. It is important to complete this
section, as it is tied to how funding may be used. Type Response in Box.

Example: To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a new Fire Station for the City of , City, State, in
County.

To repair and pave (construct) Riley Road between State Highways 55 and 542.

12. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
Justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,
include street name(s).

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80' apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the
purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

>

3|Page



Torrance County plans to repair and pave Riley Road from the intersection of State Highway 55 to the intersection of
State Highway 542. The renovation of Riley Road, which is currently chip sealed, requires 3-inches of asphalt paving
for a 6 mile stretch, 20-feet wide. The chip sealed surface will provide a solid base. The road has been previously re-
claimed and re-chipped; however, vehicles that exceed the weight limit frequently use the road causing new damage.
Weight limit signs have been vandalized and torn down. Asphalt paving will increase the weight limit to
accommodate semi-trucks. An estimated 700-800 vehicles use the road daily. Riley Road provides a quick connection
between the two highways without traveling 10 miles east to State Highway 41 or 7 miles west to the portion of
Highway 55 that parallels the Manzano Mountains. The road is also used as an evacuation route during wildfires. It
also provides convenient access for emergency vehicles and for the road department to access supplies such as gravel
and caliche. The project will be completed as a stand-alone project. Since the roadway is an existing roadway, it
does not require engineering or planning. Traffic control is planned for the duration of the project which is
anticipated to take 16 work days barring weather delays. No maintenance costs are expected during the first five years
following project completion.

13. Secured & Potential Funding Budget
[State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing
matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water
Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc. Amount Secured must
match Funded to Date column in the Project Budget.]

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources. (No decimals or dollar symbols $) Instructions are
available on the ICIP Data Entry manual, pages 17-18 which can be found on the ICIP website at
http://nmdfa.state.nm.us/ICIP.aspx.

e

TR _v‘.-‘.n’,’fi' SR = 7; = . i R o ’- % RS TR Z By ""-’:-.'!"“ E]“lt SRR R P ;
Funding |  Funding | AppliedFor? |  Amount | . — . . |  Date(s) N8 o s
‘Source(s) | Amount | YesorNo |  Secured | o ;?gms‘fi‘, 0l gt el e SEETIGRL

Totals | $0,00 $0.00 “$0.00

4|Page



23eq]|¢

e s o TR S ST S Y ;.Em papuny
: 6°T 39X JON Junowmry
000°006°11 000°006°T STVLOL
e | juwmdmby/Surgsrman g
000°006°T 000°006°T ON uononnsuoy)
(399dIYy/132uruy)
e/ usisa(q
e/ Suruuelg
B | SAIPMS [BIUIWUOIIAUF
e/u SIIPIS [BB0[03IIY
e/ uonismboy
e/ MOV % SHudurdsey
e/ SIYSY Idjep
350D Joafoag (V/N ‘ON ‘sax)
o] S202 144114 €207 (44114 1202 je(f 0) papuny pajpduo) A1039)e)

*9A0(Q B PIAIIIAI s)unoure ) [enba
SN Twnjod dE(] 0) papuny :3)oN “IedA 3>3foad yoE€s IIpun spunj paINdISUN 10 PIPUNFUN IPN[IUL A[UQ *M0o[3q J93png Y} 3jo[dwo)) — 1oSpng 3foag
LADAN LOArodd

"Xdse" qTDI/ST i a7e)s By puIt//-dny Je 9)1sqam JIJ] 94} UO PUnoj aq ues Yorym ‘zz-61 seSed ‘Jenuewr Anjug ejeq JID] Y} UI S[qe[reae suononnsyy “spaford
Iop[OH 99%8[d 9q J0UuERo puE PopUNy jo4 J0U JUNOWE U dpnjoul jsnw 5309fo1d [y *(*suSis ¢ Jo sjeuwrosp oN) “13png Surpuny o) ur pajsI PaINoas JUNOWE oY)
Tenbo jsnw uwnjoo oje(] 03 papuny :9j0N “Teak 109fo1d Yors Iepun SpUNy PaINSSsUN 10 PIPUTFUR A[UO SPRIOU] *MO[aq 123png o) ajo[duwio;) “JaSpng y0foag 1



o3ed|9

s[eIoL

¢ aseyq

p 9seyq

€ aseyq

g oseqd

1 9seyqd

)

"S[9A9] 9211} [[e Suna[dwod uo jnd
st siseyduwo Suox)s 19A2M0Y ‘AJ[ENPIAIPUL PIpUNj o4 Ued [9AS] Yoey "UONONIISUO)) Pue ‘UIso(] ‘Suruue]q :S[9AS] UlRW 301y} Sey oseyd-1[nur Yoes uonippe u] e
‘soseyd aIninj Joj s20In0s FUIpunj pue ‘s)sod ‘sajep Jo suoroaford sjqeuosear
ap1aoid 0} o[qe aq pue ‘saseyd Joud 10§ s901n0s SUIpUN] pue ‘s)S0d ‘sajep ajeInooe opiaold o) panmbar st 31 pasn 3uraq st yoeordde oseqd-nnw oy j @
“punj 0} IoIsed
pue [euonouny Apjuspuadapur a1e jey) sped suojepue)s sjqeafeuew ojur s)oafoxd oF1e] K104 umop Suryeaiq 1oy pasn st yoeoidde paseyd-nnw pafordy e
paseqq-nmp O

*9jo1dwoo uoym [euoneIado A[nJ 2q 0} SANIANOR IO SIOINOSAI [BUOHIPPE S[qBIISII0]
Kue axnbai jou [[Im pue ‘S[qepIofje ‘O[qesSeurur ST )T asnesaq ss9001d auo M paje[dwoo aq ueo ey s10afoxd 10§ pasn st yoroidde oseyd s[3uis sfoidy e
duo[y puel§ X
aseyd DINJA 10 JUOLY pue)S JIJ[S Ised| -suiseyq

(paseyd-nm st 33foad J1 mofaq d1qe) aardwmod dseayd ‘sax Jy) X N OA ¢poseqd aq 3ofoad siyy ue)

LIOANT ONISVHA "ST



16. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

YO If Yes — please complete operating budget below.
N If No — please explain. (150 maximum characters)

Paving project has not been funded.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year | Year2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5
Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service | | | [ 1T B
Annual Operating Revenues L] | | | | | [
17. Does the project lower operating costs? Y NO

If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

No maintenance costs are anticipated during the first five years following project completion.

18. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: Torrance County

Own: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y O NI

Operate: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO NO

Own Land: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO N[OOI

Own Asset: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Maintain: Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

7|Page



19. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

O 1-9 years
10-15 years

O 16 years or more.
(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y X N [J

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y NO

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y NO

Riley Road is frequently used by residents of the land grants, Mountainair, Estancia, as well as local

residents. It connects two state highways. Semi-trucks hauling supplies for local businesses utilize
Riley Road as well.

(5.) Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y NO

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent, will oversee construction. Wayne Johnson, County Manager,
will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, County Purchasing Officer, will oversee procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? YX NO

Semi-trucks hauling supplies for local businesses utilize Riley Road. The Torrance County Road
Department also uses the road to access suppliers.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political
subdivision? Y N O Provide the number of people the project will benefit. 2000+ local
residents plus emergency personnel and waste transfer station customers.

(8) Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that
immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent
and unavoidable? Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert. (If
mandatory, provide summary page of the Federal State or Judiciary Agency who issued
the mandate, such as Declaration of Emergency, Administrative Order, Notice of
Violation, or other.

8|Page



Ll fobt Road_

FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan
ICIP Worksheets

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)
407 Galisteo, Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, N\M 87501

The ICIP database is available at http://www.state.nm.us/capitalprojects/

l|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which
the entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO
NOT INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides
pages for only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy
this form before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with

the ICIP submission.

1. Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (drop down list)

2. Rank: (Enter the appropriate project year (FY 2021-2025), then rank your projects 1-10): 2021 — 006 (The
database will not allow you to list the same rank for multiple projects. The first 2021 top 5 projects listed may
begin with preference if your entity is seeking State Capital Outlay funds or other state funding.)

3. Title: Provide a short succinct title. Example: Gold Street Improvements or WWTP Upgrades. Use sentence title
structure - Senior Center Renovations. (50 maximum characters allowed)

McNabb Road Improvements

4. Contact Information: (Please provide contact information of individual who can provide detailed information on
the project) Project Contact Name: Belinda Garland Phone 505-221-2889 Email bgarland@tcnm.us

5. Total project cost: (Will auto populate when Project Budget is saved.)

6. Proposed project start date: August 2020

7. Class: (If your project is a new project you will choose the category — “New”. If you are upgrading or renovating
an existing building, choose “Renovate/Repair; if you are relining lagoons or replacing waterline, choose
Replacing Existing.)  New [J; Replacing Existing [J; or Renovate/Repair

8. Type: (Choose one of the following categories. Note that several categories may fit your project; however,

choose the BEST, most descriptive category. Each category includes buildings, vehicles, equipment, land
acquisition, and other infrastructure. All categories apply to both state and local infrastructure unless otherwise
indicated.)

O Facilities O Vehicles

X Transportation O Equipment

O Water O Other

Subtype: Please select subtype that best fits project.

Facilities

O Administrative Facilities O Health-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Arts (other than museums) O Housing-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Convention Facilities O Libraries

O Cultural Facilities O Museums

O Daycare Facilities O Senior Facilities

O Domestic Violence Facilities O Other

O Fire Facilities

2|Page



Transportation

O Airports Vehicles

O Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian O Public Safety Vehicle

Highways/Roads/Bridges O Senior Facility Vehicle

O Lighting o Other

O Medians

O Rest Areas Equipment

O Transit 0 Public Safety Equipment

O Other O Senior Center Equipment
O Other

Water

O Storm/Surface Water Control Other

O Wastewater O Landfills

O Water Rights O Solid Waste

o Water Supply O Utilities (publicly owned)

O Other O Other

9. Project Location: MANDATORY.
(50 characters maximum) (Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)
Address: McNabb Road between State Highway 41 and Lexco County Road
City: Torrance County State: NM Zip: 87035

10. Latitude: _34.96741 — 34.967667 Longitude: _ -106.050920-106.120744

11. Legislative Language: (500 maximum characters allowed) Provide recommended Legislative language. Use
descriptors, such as: “To Acquire” or "To plan and design" or "To design and construct" or “To equip and furnish” as
well as what the project is, such as "a multipurpose center". Provide a broad statement of the work to be completed in
this section. Include only specifics on the projected use of the requested funding. It is important to complete this
section, as it is tied to how funding may be used. Type Response in Box.

Example: To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a new Fire Station for the City of , City, State, in
County.

To pave (construct) McNabb Road between State Highway 41 and Lexco Road.

12. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,
include street name(s).

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80' apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the
purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

2

3|Page



McNabb Road is one of the most heavily traveled roads in Torrance County. Although only 20-30 homes
are located along McNabb Road, it serves as primary access to State Highway 41 for more than 2000 people
living in multiple subdivisions along roads that feed McNabb Road. About 800 vehicles use McNabb Road
daily. It also serves as an alternate route to access the Indian Hills Solid Waste Transfer Station and the
Indian Hills Fire Sub-Station Number 5 when Lexco Road, another major thoroughfare which is chip
sealed, is impassable due to flash flooding in Gallegos Draw. McNabb Road provides direct access for
emergency vehicles from the fire sub-station to points south of McNabb Road and the eastern side of
Moriarty, NM. McNabb Road is currently chip sealed but requires frequent repairs. The chip sealed surface
of the road will provide a solid base. The project plans to pave McNabb Road with three to four inches of
asphalt, minimizing repairs and extending the life of the road. Paving will occur along a 4-mile stretch from
State Highway 41 to Lexco Road. Since the roadway is an existing roadway, it does not require engineering
or planning. No maintenance is anticipated for the first five years following project completion. This project
was submitted to the Mid Region Council of Governments’ (MRCOG) for inclusion on the Rural
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIPR).

13. Secured & Potential Funding Budget
[State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing
matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water
Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc. Amount Secured must
match Funded to Date column in the Project Budget.]

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources. (No decimals or dollar symbols $) Instructions are
available on the ICIP Data Entry manual, pages 17-18 which can be found on the ICIP website at
http://nmdfa.state.nm.us/ICIP.aspx.

Amount

ng nding | Applied For? | Amownt | PEREE | | s
Source(s) Amount Yesor No Secured ' Eng:g:d 10 ~ Received Comment
1,000,000 N 0 0
~ Totals $0.00 . $0.00 $0.00

4|Page




o3ed|g

papuny
J9X JON Junowmry
000°000°T 000°000°T STVLOL
e | juamdmby/Surgsmin g
000°000°T 000°000°T ON uononnsuo’)
(PaIIY/12urSuy)
B/u ugiso@
e/ Suraueg
B/U | SIIPM)S [BIUIWUOIIAUT
e/ SIIPM)S [8I130[0YIIY
e/u uonismboy
B/ MOY % SHudmIsey
e/ SIYBRY 1B
150D 103foxg (V/N ‘ON ‘sX)
18J0], §207 p07 €207 07 1207 Je( 0) papuny pajprduo) Ax03e)

ISNUW UWN[0D IJB(J 0) PIapun,y 30N

*9A0(8 PIAIIIAI sjunoure Iy) [enbd
“18d4 353f0ad yord J3pun Spunjy paIndasun Jo PIPUNJuUN Ipnpul A[UQ *Mo[3q JPSpng o) 3adwo) —3a3png 9foxg
LIodnd LOdArodd

Xdse qIDI/ST W S1e)S B U/ AN Je 9)1sqam d[D] 8y} UO Punoj oq ued Yomm ‘zz-61 safed ‘Jenuewr Anug eyeq JIDI 9Y) I S[qe[reAe suononnsyy ‘sjoofoxd
I9P[OH 398][d 9q J0uued pue papuny jo£ j0u junowe U pnjout jsnw s33(o1d [y *(‘Susis § Io spemoap oN) ‘193png Surpuny sy Ur pIISI| paINoas JUNOTIE o)
[enba jsnwr Uwnjoo 2)e(y 0} papun, :2JoN “Ieak 10ofo1d Yors ISpUnN SpUNJ PaINSASUN 10 PapuNyUN ATuo Spn[OU] “mojaq 1e3png oy s1e[dwo)) ySpng 1afog



o3edl9

< Iseyd

¥ aseyq

€ aseyd

7 9seug

"S[oA9] 9211} [[e Suna[dwod uo jnd
st siseydws Suons 19A9M0Y ‘AJ[ENPIAIPUL POPUNJ 8q UBD [9AJ] Yo "UONONNSUO)) pue ‘USISa(] ‘SUItueR|J :S[9AS] UTRWI 391} Sty aseyd-1j[nW Yoes UOLIppe U] e
‘soseqd aImnj J10J s20In0s SuIpuny pue ‘s)sod ‘sajep Jo suorjoafoid ajqeuosear
apiaoxd 0} o[qe aq pue ‘saseyd Jord 10§ $90IN0S SUTPUNJ puUe ‘s)S00 ‘sajep SjeInooe apiaoid 03 parmbai st 31 pasn Jutaq st yoeordde oseyd-nnuw oyl jy e
“punj o} IoIsed
pue [euonouny Apuspusdopur a1e jey) sped suofepue)s ojqesfeueur ojut s)oofo1d a3re] K104 umop Suryealq Joj pasn st yoeoidde paseyd-nnur josfordy e
paseqq-Bnn O

‘9jo1dwos uaym Teuonerado AJnJ 3¢ 03 SANIANIR IO SIOINOSII [RUOHIPPE 3[(eI3SAI0]
Kue onnbol JOU [[IM PUR ‘D[qepIOjJe ‘O[qesdeurw SI )T asnedaq ssa001d auo Ym paje[duwod aq ueos jey) s1a9(oxd 10y pasn st yoeoidde sseyd o3urs 10oford y e
Juo[y puels b
aseqd DINJA 10 JUO[Y Pur)S 1I[3s IseIJ -SuIseyq

(paseqg-pnjAl st 32foad J1 mofaq d1qe) 339[durod asedyd ‘sak J1) XN [OA cpaseyd aq 3oafoad siyp ue)

LIOdNd ONISVHJ ST



16. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

Y [ If Yes - please complete operating budget below.
N If No — please explain. (150 maximum characters)

Paving project has not been funded.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year1 Year2 Year 3 -Year 4 _Year 5

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service | | | Hel ]
Annual Operating Revenues | | | | | H | ] |
17. Does the project lower operating costs? YX NO

If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

No maintenance costs are anticipated during the first five years following project completion.

18. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: Torrance County

Own: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y [0 N[

Operate: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

Own Land: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[

Own Asset: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO N[O
Maintain: Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YO N[O

7|Page



19. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

O 1-9 years
10-15 years

O 16 years or more.
(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y NO

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y NO

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y NO

McNabb Road via Lexco Road connects State Highway 66 and State Highway 41.

(5.) Are there oversight mechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y NO

Leonard Lujan, Road Superintendent, will oversee construction. Wayne Johnson, County Manager,
will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, County Purchasing Officer, will oversee procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? YX NO

The project will provide better access to places of employment.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or political
subdivision? Y N O Provide the number of people the project will benefit. 2000+ local
residents plus emergency personnel and waste transfer station customers.

(8) Does the project eliminate a risk or hazard to public health and/or safety that
immediately endangers occupants of the premises such that corrective action is urgent
and unavoidable? Emergencies must be documented by a Subject Matter Expert. (If
mandatory, provide summary page of the Federal State or Judiciary Agency who issued
the mandate, such as Declaration of Emergency, Administrative Order, Notice of
Violation, or other.

8|Page



Stad Lol

FY 2021-2025 Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan
ICIP Worksheets

Department of Finance & Administration
Local Government Division (DFA/LGD)
407 Galisteo, Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501

The ICIP database is available at http://www.state.nm.us/capitalproiects/

1|Page




Project Profile For purposes of the ICIP, a project is any partially funded or unfunded capital improvement for which
the entity plans to have funding in place during state fiscal years FY 2020-2024 (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2024). DO
NOT INCLUDE ANY FULLY FUNDED PROJECTS or PLACEHOLDER PROJECTS. This worksheet provides
pages for only one FY 2020-2024 project. If you would like more blank worksheets for additional projects, please copy
this form before you fill in the blanks. Information must be entered into the website. Do not submit these worksheets with

the ICIP submission.

1. Priority-Please select High, Medium, or Low. (drop down list)

2. Rank: 2021-006 (The database will not allow you to list the same rank for multiple projects. The first 2021 top 5
projects listed may begin with preference if your entity is seeking State Capital Outlay funds or other state
funding.)

3. Title: Provide a short succinct title. Example: Gold Street Improvements or WWTP Upgrades. Use sentence title
structure - Senior Center Renovations. (50 maximum characters allowed)

Road Department Equipment

4. Contact Information: (Please provide contact information of individual who can provide detailed information on
the project) Project Contact Name: Belinda Garland_Phone 505-221-2889 Email bgarland@tcnm.us

5. Total project cost: (Will auto populate when Project Budget is saved.)

6. Proposed project start date: October 2020

7. Class: (If your project is a new project you will choose the category — “New”. If you are upgrading or renovating
an existing building, choose “Renovate/Repair; if you are relining lagoons or replacing waterline, choose
Replacing Existing.) = New [X|; Replacing Existing [J; or Renovate/Repair [

8. Type: (Choose one of the following categories. Note that several categories may fit your project; however,

choose the BEST, most descriptive category. Each category includes buildings, vehicles, equipment, land
acquisition, and other infrastructure. All categories apply to both state and local infrastructure unless otherwise
indicated.)

O Facilities O Vehicles

O Transportation X Equipment

O Water O Other

Subtype: Please select subtype that best fits project.

Facilities

O Administrative Facilities O Health-Related Cap Infrastructure
O Arts (other than museums) O Housing-Related Cap Infrastructure
(] Convention Facilities O Libraries

(] Cultural Facilities O Museums

O Daycare Facilities O Senior Facilities

O Domestic Violence Facilities O Other

O Fire Facilities

2|Page



Transportation

O Airports Vehicles

O Bike/Pedestrian/Equestrian O Public Safety Vehicle

O Highways/Roads/Bridges O Senior Facility Vehicle

0 Lighting O Other

O Medians

O Rest Areas Equipment

O Transit O Public Safety Equipment

O Other O Senior Center Equipment
X Other

Water

O Storm/Surface Water Control Other

O Wastewater O Landfills

O Water Rights O Solid Waste

a Water Supply O Utilities (publicly owned)

O Other O Other

9. Project Location: MANDATORY.
(50 characters maximum) (Physical address or mid-point address if city/county wide project)
Address: _205 South Ninth St
City: _ Estancia__ State: NM___ Zip: _ 87016

10. Latitude: _34.759564 Longitude: -106.062370 MANDATORY
(20 maximum characters allowed each) (Utilizing address listed in Project Location, go to
http://itouchmap.com/latlong.html or http://www.gps-coordinates.net/ for Latitude and Longitude.) List in decimal
degrees. Example: Latitude 35.683263; Longitude -105-942546.

11. Legislative Language: (500 maximum characters allowed) Provide recommended Legislative language. Use
descriptors, such as: “To Acquire” or "To plan and design" or "To design and construct" or “To equip and furnish” as
well as what the project is, such as "a multipurpose center". Provide a broad statement of the work to be completed in
this section. Include only specifics on the projected use of the requested funding. It is important to complete this
section, as it is tied to how funding may be used. Type Response in Box.

Example: To plan, design, construct, furnish and equip a new Fire Station for the City of , City, State, in
County.

To purchase double steel roller for road work.

12. Scope of Work: (2000 maximum characters allowed) Provide a brief description of work to be completed. Must
match budget categories. (i.e., complete Environmental Studies, plan, design, and construct). Do not include
justification for the project, only specifics on the project itself and any funds that may have already been expended,
and what is being requested in order to complete next phase or complete the project. If street/roads/hwy. project,
include street name(s).

Example — New Fire Station

Plan, design, and construct a new Fire Station. The building will be 10,000 sq. ft. pre-engineered metal building with a
cultured stone/EIFS finish on exposed exterior areas, with two "40' X 80' apparatus bays. The project will be completed in
three phases. Phase I will include the easements, cultural resource inventory, environmental assessment, the planning, design
and the first half of the construction. The phase will take 12 months with some of the studies being completed concurrently.
Phase II consists of the second half of the construction and will be completed in 12 months. Phase III will include the

3|Page



purchase of furnishings and equipment to include furnishings and equipment include tables, chairs, office desks and furniture,
commercial kitchen appliances, cots, storage lockers and fire safety equipment. The project will be designed by a registered
professional engineer and construction services procured through a sealed bid process.

Purchase double steel roller for road work. Torrance County does not own a steel roller. A double steel roller will be
able to provide a more uniform and more compact road surface. Current equipment the County owns leaves tire tracks
and are lighter than a steel roller. Purchase of this equipment will allow the Road Department to carry out functions of
everyday job requirements. State Price Agreements and IFBs will be utilized as necessary.

13. Secured & Potential Funding Budget
[State Grant Funding should only be requested when all other funding sources have been exhausted if entity is providing

matching funds, i.e. Federal, Local Taxes, Fees, NM Finance Authority Loans (NMFA), Tribal Infrastructure Fund (TIF), Water
Trust Board (WTB), Public School Facility Authority (PSFA), Colonia's Infrastructure Board (CIB), etc. Amount Secured must

match Funded to Date column in the Project Budget.]

Please complete table below with all secured and potential funding sources. (No decimals or dollar symbols §) Instructions are
available on the ICIP Data Entry manual, pages 17-18 which can be found on the ICIP website at

http://nmdfa.state.nm.us/ICIP.aspx.

Funding ~ Funpding Applied For? Amount | . o |  Dates) e e
Source(s) Amount YesorNo |  Secured Expendedto | Received UL T
Totals $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00

4|Page




o3ed|s

i papunj
Shea J2X JON junowmy

000°0ST 000°0ST STVLOL

vm | yuwdmby/Surgstuan g

e/ uondNISuU0))

(aydIY /12U U )
e/ udisa(q
L Suruuelq

B/ | SIIPM)S [BJUITMUOIIAUY

e/ SAIpM)S [ed1S0[0adIIY

000°0ST 000°0ST 0 oN wonismboy
e/ AOU % SHdWaIsE]
B/ SR I)EA\
350 1aafoag (V/N ‘ON ‘s3X)
[ejo], §70T 14114 1 X414 0T 120T 9)g(] 0} papuny pajaduo) A1033)e)

*3A0Q € PIAIIIAI sjunowre 3y) [enbo
jsnw uwnjod e 0) pIpuUny :3JoN ‘184 303foxd yors Jopun spunj paInddsuUN 10 papunyun IPnRUL AUQ ‘Mo[Rq 3oSpug ay) 3jeidwo)) — 328png oafoig
LIodnd LOoArodd

"xdse’ JID[/Sn U aje)seJpur//:dny je 9)1sqam J1D] SY} UO punoj aq ued Yorgm ‘zg-61 seSed ‘[enuewr Anug eye JIDI 9Y) UI S[qe[ieA. suononxsyy ‘spafoxd
J9P[OH 998[q 9q jouues pue papuny 4 j0U JUNOWe U Spnjour snw s309fo1d [Ty *(*susis § Jo sjewrosp oN) “1o3png Surpun, oY} UI PaISI| PAINSAS JUNOWe )
Tenba jsnur wwnjood sje(] 0) PIpuUN :3)0N “Teak 10afo1d Yoes Iopun SpUNy PAINOASUN JO PIPUNFUN ATUO SPN[OU] *MO[aq 193png o) o[dwo)) 3oSpng 13foag b1



°o8ed|9

¢ aseyd

p aseyq

€ Iseyd

goseyq

1 9seyd

*STeA9] 9211 [[e Sunejdwod uo jnd
st siseydwoe Suons 19A9M0Y ‘A[[ENPIAIPUI PIPUN 3q UED [9AS] orH "UOTONISUO)) pue ‘Uudso ‘Furuue]q :S[9A3] Urew 311} sey dseyd-1)[nur yoes UoNIppe u] o
‘soseyd aImny Ioj s90IN0s FUIpUNJ pue ‘s)s0d ‘sajep Jo suoroaford sjqeuosess
apraoid 0 aqe 3q pue ‘saseyd Jouid 10§ $90In0S SUTPUNJ PUL ‘S5)S00 ‘s3)EP JeINdSE Spiaoid 0} parmbai st 31 pasn Juraq st yoeordde sseyd-pnur oyy Jjy e
"punj 0} I9Ises
pue [euonouny Appuspusdopur are ey spred suofepue)s sjqeadeuew ojur s1oofoxd o3re] 194 umop Suryesiq 103 pasn st yoeoxdde poseqd-nnur 1p2ford y e
paseyqd-NImn O

‘9)o[dwoo uoym [euornjerado AJ[nJ 9q 0} SAATIOR I0 SIOINOSAI [RUOHIPPE J[qeI3SIIO]
Aue axmbai 10U [[14 pue ‘[qepIoye ‘O[qeodeurut sI 1 9snedaq ssa001d auo YHm pojejduroo aq ued jey) s303fo1d 1oy pasn st yoeoidde aseyd o[3uis 102fordy e
Juo[y puels X
aseqd DINJA 10 JUO[Y Pue)S 13 Ised[J -Suiseyq

(paseqd-pmyA st 392foad J1 mopaq dqe) 3afdurod aseard ‘saf Jy) XN 0O A ¢peseqd aq 3dfoad sig) ue)

LIOANT ONISVHA ST



16. Has your local government/agency budgeted for operating expenses for the project when it
is completed?

YO If Yes - please complete operating budget below.
N X If No - please explain. (150 maximum characters)

Item has not yet been purchased.

ANNUAL OPERATING BUDGET

Year1  Year2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Annual Operating Expenses plus Debt Service | 3,500 | | 3,500 | | 3,500 | | 3,500 | | 3,500}
Annual Operating Revenues | | L | | ] | | | I
|

17. Does the project lower operating costs? YO N

If yes, explain and provide estimates of operating savings. (Include amount of savings.)

18. Identify who will assume the following responsibilities related to this project
(50 maximum characters for each.)

Fiscal Agent: _Torrance County

Own: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y[ N[O

Operate: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local

government? YO N[O

Own Land: n/a
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? YOO N[OOI

Own Asset: Torrance County
If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y O N[

Maintain: Torrance County

If private entity or non-profit, is a lease or operating agreement in place with the local
government? Y O N[

7|Page



19. Additional questions specifically on project.

(1.) Life Span — How many years is the requested project expected to be in use before needing
Renovate/Repair or Replacement?
Please select

O 1-9 years
X 10-15 years

0 16 years or more.
(2.) Has the project had public input and buy-in? Y N[O

(3.) Is the project necessary to address population or client growth, and if so will it provide
services to that population or clientele? Y NO

(4.) Regionalism - Does the project directly benefit an entity other than itself? If yes, please list
the other entity. Y X N O

Torrance County Road Department assists municipalities with their roads. Better maintained dirt
road crossing county lines aids surrounding counties.

(5.) Are there oversight inechanisms built in that would ensure timely construction and
completion of the project on budget? Y NO

Leonard Lujan, Road Department Superintendent, will oversee the purchase. Wayne Johnson,

County Manager, will provide final approvals. Noah Sedillo, County Purchasing Officer, will
oversee procurement.

(6.) Other than the temporary construction jobs associated with the project, does the project
maintain or advance the region’s economy? YX N[O

Better maintained roads attracts additional traffic and economic development.

(7.) Does the project benefit all citizens within a recognized region, district or<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>